NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, June 24, 2010
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, June 24, 2010

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. - June 24, 2010
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Michael Camacho, Vice-Chair, Municipals
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held May 27, 2010 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2010 (Page 5)
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of April 2010 (Page 9)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through April 30, 2010 (Page 11)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2010 through April 30, 2010
{Page 13)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through April 2010 (Page 15)

C. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

Revised Resolution 10-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) - (Page 17)

D. WATER TRANSACTION
Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase
2,000 acre-feet of water from the Monte Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made first
from the Irrigation Company’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any
remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: April 5, 2010 (Page 19)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting June 24, 2010

BUSINESS ITEMS

A,

CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD LOCATIONS

Finds that the CDA's proposed locations of Wells |-16 and I-18, provided that they are
constructed with perforations in the shallow aguifer in accordance with Wildermuth
Environmental Inc. ongoing evaluation to achieve hydraulic control and will not conflict with the
OBMP goal to minimize or abate permanent subsidence (Page 31)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2010-2011 BUDGET
Consider Approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster 2010-2011 Budget (Page 35)

CONDITION SUBSEQUENT NO. 8
Consider Approval of Resolution Adopting Updated Recharge Master Plan for Submittal to the
Court in Fulfillment of Condition Subsequent Number 8 (Page 57)

ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY - (Page 63)

. Consider Ratification of the Amended and Restated HBA Bylaws and JPA Agreement
2. Consider Designation of Agency Membership Representative in ACWA HBA

3. Consider Designation of Agency Personnel to Serve on HBA Advisory Committee(s)
4. Consider Nominations for Positions on ACWA HBA Board of Directors

—

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Paragraph 31 Motion Update
2. ACL Complaint
3. CDA Facilitation

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. Potential Implementation of MWD’s Water Supply Allocation Plan Update

IV. INFORMATION

1

Newspaper Articles (Page 109)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
OTHER BUSINESS
Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

V.

VIIL.

FUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 1, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 1, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Poaol Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 8, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:00a.m. |IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:00a.m. GRCC Technical Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on May
27,2010




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
May 27, 2010

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on May 27, 2010 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair West End Consolidated Water Company
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Charles Field Western Municipal Water District

Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Robert Young Fontana Water Company

Bob Bowcock

Tom Haughey

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel
Paul Hofer

Vulcan Materials Company
City of Chino

Agricultural Pool
Agricultural Pool

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
Michael Whitehead

Fontana Water Company

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Joe Joswiak

Ben Pak

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Molino

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Senior Project Engineer
Senior Engineer
Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Michael Fife

Mark Wildermuth

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present Who Signed In

Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Rabert DelLoach Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

David DeJesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Rick Hansen Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Steve Kennedy Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Rabert Young Fontana Union Water Company

Josh Swift Fontana Water Company

Steven G. Lee
Jennifer Novak

Reid & Hellyer for the Agricultural Pool
State of California, Dept. of Justice, CIM

Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops
Bob Feenstra Ag Pool - Dairy
Ken Jeske City of Ontario
Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Dave Crosley

City of Chino



%]

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 27, 2010

Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company
Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Curtis Stubbings Praxair

Roger Han Praxair

Chair Willis called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

No additions or rearders were made to the agenda.

.  CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held April 22, 2010
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2010
2.  Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of March 2010
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2010 through March 31,
2010
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through March 2010

C. BANK OF AMERICA

1.

Bank of America Visa Request to Appoint Joe Joswiak, CFO as Authorized Agent at Chino
Basin Watermaster with a Credit Limit of $10,000.00 for the Visa Account No. XXXOXX-XXXX-
XXXX-9341

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Jurupa Community Services Disfrict
has agreed to purchase 1,200 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River Water Company's
annual production right, then any additional from storage. Date of Application: March 5,
2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to lease 2,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona's net
underproduction, if any, with the remainder from Pomona's local storage account. The
water is o be placed in Cucamonga Valley Water District's Excess Carryover account.
Date of Application: February 22, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,085.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made
first from Chino’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage. This transfer will solely offset Fontana Water Company's current
Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQ). Date of Application: March 18, 2010
Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD).
The transfer will be made from CVWD's storage account. This transfer will solely offset
Fontana Water Company's current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQ).
Date of Application: March 18, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company
(SARWC). The transfer will be made first from SARWC'’s net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application:
March 3, 2010



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 27, 2010

6. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 31, 2010, Watermaster
received Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Praxair, Inc. as the Transferor
and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount
of 426.446 acre-feet--a permanent transfer of all but one acre-foot of its share of safe yield.
Also to be transferred are all of Praxair’s post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and
unpumped groundwater. Date of Application: March 31, 2010

Motion by Kuhn, second by Haughey and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve items A and D, as presented

Motion by Camacho, second by Field and by majority vote — Bowcock voted no
Moved to approve items B and C, as presented

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE
Consider Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Form a Task Force to Conduct a Basin Monitoring
Program for Nitrogen and Total Dissolved Solids in the Santa Ana River Watershed (Basin
Monitoring Program)

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Field and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve items amendment no. 1 to agreement to form a task force, as
presented

B. BUDGET TRANSFER

Consider Budget Transfer Request T-10-05-01 relating to Watermaster Legal Fees, OBMP
Engineering Services and MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring

Motion by Camacho, second by Kuhn and by majority vote — Boweock voted no
Moved to approve budget transfer T-10-05-01 relating to Watermaster legal fees,
OBMP engineering services and MZ1 ground level monitoring, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Motion
Counsel Slater gave report.

2. ACL Complaint
Counsel Slater gave report.

3. CDA Facilitation
Counsel Slater gave report.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1. Legislative Update
Mr. Manning gave report.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning gave report.

3. 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget
Mr. Joswiak gave report and gave presentation.

4. Agreement to Form a Task Force to Conduct the Annual Emerging Constituents
Characterization Program for the Santa Ana River Watershed
Mr. Manning gave report.

2



s

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 27, 2010

5. Chino Creek Well Field Locations
Mr. Manning gave report.

IvV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Bowcock requested recent Non-Agricultural Pool Volume Vote motion be reviewed.

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 11:50
a.m.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Consideration of Settlement Agreement with RWQCB Regarding Administrative
Civil Liability Complaint No. R8-2010-0013

The confidential session was convened at 12:56 p.m.
Counsel Slater gave the following report from the confidential session:

1 and 2 - Approve Proposed Principles for Facilitating Phase Il of the Chino Basin Desalters
and associated Revised Schedule by unanimous vote.

3 -- Approve settlement agreement with RWQCB by majority vote, with 1 dissenting vote

Viil. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 3, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 3, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June10, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:.00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 17, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, June 18, 2010 10:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Court Room C1
Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 1:00 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

IMPORTANT NOTE: There is no tape recording for this meeting due to mechanical complications.



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2010
Watermaster Check Detail for the month of April
2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009
through April 30, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the

Period April 1, 2010 through April 30, 2010

Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through April 2010

-




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484,3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of April 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for April 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of April 2010 were $828,893.74. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $266,100.35, Brownstein Hyatt Farber
Schreck in the amount of $199,325.65 and Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $161,866.25.

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously

6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — No action was taken

6-10-10 Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously

6-17-10 Advisory Committee - Approved by majority — Non-Agricultural Pool voted no
6-24-10 Watermaster Board



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Apr 2010

Type Date
General Journal 04/03/2010
General Journal 04/03/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Biil Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num
| e————— e }

04/03/10
04/03/10
14060
14061
14062
14063
14064
14065
14066
14067
14068
14070
14071
14072
14073
14074
14075
14076
14077
14078
14079
14080
14081
14082
14083
14084
14085
14086
14087
14088
14089
14090
14091
14092
14093
14094
14095
14096
14097
14098
14099
14100
14102
14103

April 2010

Name

PAYROLL 03/21/10-04/03/10

PAYROLL 03/21/10-04/03/10

MWH LABORATORIES

PUMP CHECK

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION
CALPERS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND
W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTQ DETAILING
SPECIALIZED SERVICES OF SO CAL
AMERICAN GROUND WATER TRUST
APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES
BOWCOCK, ROBERT

CAMACHO, MICHAEL

CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

DAN VASILE

DE BOOM, NATHAN

DIRECTV

DURRINGTON, GLEN

FEENSTRA, BOB

HAUGHEY, TOM

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

HUITSING, JOHN

JAMES JOHNSTON

KOCPMAN, GENE

KUHN, BOB

MATHIS & ASSOCIATES

FARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.
PIERSON, JEFFREY

PRINTING RESOURCES

PURCHASE POWER

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

UNION 76

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB

VERIZON

WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL

WILLIS, KENNETH

YOUNG, ROBERT

COMPUTER NETWORK

PAYCHEX

Amount
= = ]

-6,760.28
-22,424 .87
-11,407.00

-4,973.08

-35.42
-26,075.00
-2,913.66
-320.54
-7,136.48
-476.28
-956.65
-100.00
-400.00
-250.00
-3,951.50
-125.00
-625.00
-25.00
-135.00
-375.00
-83.99
-375.00
-1,125.00
-125.00
-1,028.65
-375.00
-983.00
-375.00
-375.00
-500.00
-3,975.00
-1,125.00
-80.04
-66.44
-77.16
-41.31
-125.00
-375.00
-536.27
-125.00
-500.00
-125.00
-3,951.07
-216.78



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

April 2010
Type Date Num Name Amount

—— ——

Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010 14104 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -161.58
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010 14105 VISION SERVICE PLAN -37.73
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010 14106 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTQ DETAILING -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2010 14107 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -142.88
Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2010 14108 PETTY CASH -493.37
Bill Pmt -Check 04/09/2010 14109 CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA -64.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2010 14110 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -161,886.25
General Journal 04/17/2010 04/17110 PAYROLL 04/04/10-04/17/10 -8,756.10
General Journal 04/17/2010 04117110 PAYROLL 04/04/10-04/17/10 -25,192.09
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14111 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -197.41
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14112 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING -3,215.74
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14113 BANK OF AMERICA -4,683.45
Bill Pt -Check 04/21/2010 14114 CALPERS -2,913.66
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14115 COMPUTER NETWORK -1,287.72
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14116 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,792.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14117 CUCAMONGA VALLEY |AAP -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14118 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14119 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. -865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14120 IDEAL GRAPHICS -147.90
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14121 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -320.54
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14122 MCI -1,242.77
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14123 MICHELLE M. PARSONS, C.5.R. -240.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14124 MIJAC ALARM -141.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14125 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -551.37
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14126 PRINTING RESOURCES -221.84
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14127 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK -199,325.65
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14128 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14129 REID & HELLYER -11,688.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14130 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -351.35
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14131 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14132 TELECOM SERVICES -126.25
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14133 THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY -401.28
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14134 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -173.05
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14135 VERIZON WIRELESS -878.76
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14136 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14137 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -28.06
Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2010 14138 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION -7.91
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2010 14139 CITISTREET -2,018.34
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2010 14140 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -5,942.29
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2010 14141 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -266,100.35
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2010 14142 CITISTREET -2,038.34
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2010 14143 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -5,935.07
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2010 14144 CITISTREET -2,018.34
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2010 14145 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -6,779.22

Apr 2010 -828,893.74



8:42 AM
05/27110

Type Num

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Check Detail
April 2010

Date Name

Account

Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 14113

Bill 4024420001939341

TOTAL

04/21/2010 BANK OF AMERICA

03/31/2010

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6191 - Conferences

6054 - Computer Software
6908.1 - OBMP Meetings
6174 - Transportation

-4,368.70
-251.91
-32.84
-30.00

-4,683.45

Page 1 of 1

-

9



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



J301JQ [B1ouUBULY jBIYD ‘Yemsop 'S ydasor Aq paledald

S|

1

1

102ty -600ZINT (5% 01 0Ziudy " BULaWo ShrG-01 02\0 102- 600 SRAWAITS [BEurnd O
‘Juawsalby aoead au) ul o} paalbe se 1ajsues aoueeq puny,

%000°00L %be9e %605'92 %.£98°69
[T TR A 066'E6E'Y va.LgbL'ze 05t'9LL'v8
¥55'282'0L _pS5'gBz'9L 000'L 1LGZ'851 0/6'2/0'8 BELZEE ESL'ELY 9v0'0rE’L
996'666'01 G66 LGZ'8G1 6¥'00L'y 115'062 BLLOLY 196'ZP6'S
= 885'082'G g 2 ELS'LLE'E 955'G. vEP'Z 6/0'262'} 885'98Z'C
0 ELE'LLE'E = = ELG'LIB'E - - &
0 {ope'L20'L) {(ove"L20'L)
0 (2z0'001'2) (zzo'g9lL'z)
D -
0 W
0 240’62 L10'62
o S08'EL0'2 G08'€L0'2
- G/0'GIE L S 965'G/ PEP'E 6.0'462' L
682'089'2  908'252'0 - - - 890'v6L 5 8EL'LbE'S
e (ZLL'geb'L) LLL'S9p'L
. ZPO'Ere Zy0'ere
- LES'¥IL 00E'F0Z'L 080'vLL'E 0Z0'EPS't
- 696°L1 Sey'LEL Zri'orE 958'66Y
(z00'c8Y'c) (958's6%)
68/'089'2 _ 908'Z52'9 - 6OF'LL Z/E'BZL B0'0Z Zo0'sgb's 958'509
000'0L - S
S8 = =
EEZ'LEL'L Zro'zve Zh0'ers
Z9E'BOL'Y  PEE'OLZE pEE'0LZ'E
0Z8'iGS'T  989'ZEE‘L 989°ZEE'}
098'622 888'091 6OF'LL zie'ezl 8r0'02
LOB'L9 ¥86'95 786'95
8E£2'085 z.8'6v5 z.8'6b5
684'089'2  188'/29'2 g = - P29'692 VEP'E aLa'vre’L 5 000'LLL
i 88L'LLL 881 00O'LLL
0 z
oitv'apl - ! = n
ovs L6l £99'2€ 5 [z YEV'E G/6'82
BEB'OVE'LS OEQ'PEY'Z 9/£'892 - yeo'siLz's
0102-6002 SIVLOL sann4d SANNS ANIWHSINT Td3Y 100d 100d 100d LNIWIDOVYNYIN | NOILYHLSININGY
139an8 aNvyyo NOlLYONa3a|  zzzas HILYMONNOYD OV-NON av INLLYIHdOHddY NISYE HIALSYINHI LY
SNOLLYHIO HILYMANNOYD [ S103rodd 1vIDadS 8 NOILYHLISININAY 100d WNNILJO

0102 '0E IddY HONOYHL 6002 ‘L ATNr A0IY3d

3HL ¥4

IYLIdYD DNIMHOM NI STONVHD ONY SISNIAXT 'INNIATY 40 IINAIHIS DNINIGWOD
YILSYIWHILYA NISYE ONIHO

sabejuaziad uonanpold 60/80
Uo[INpo.d 3|qessassy 60/80

pouad Jo pu3 ‘fended Buniop
6002 'L AInr ‘repded Buiopy

sandesay (Woi4)/0] sIsiSUBIL 1N

aLwoauf 18yl 19N
Juswysiua|day 13jEMPUNOIL)
SaseydInd Jalepn Jayi0
Juawisnipy souejeg
SaSEYINd JAJEA
anuaaay jsalaju|
SIUBLUSSASSY JAIBAN JUBWYSIUa|day
(esuadx3)/awoou| Jaulo

auwoal| asNessIuIpY 18N
sasuadx3 (BjoL
J2Jsuel] asuadx3 jesnynouby
1004 ddy 0) 821138 (g8 Sjedo|y
s|00d 01 sasuadxa 4WEO 18N 31ed0|y
5]00d 0] s&suadx3 uupy 18N ajed0|y
s3sUadx3 dINE0/RABIISILILPY 18N
sasuadxy dINBO/RAIBNSIUILPY [B10]
51509 Ja8losd AousBy [enjinpy
8S[ spun4 uoleanpg
s01n9g 193g
sisoQ joalold dINEO
uoelsiuWpY bW uiseq wnwhgdo
uoljessILIWPY [cod
29NIWwWoY AloSIApY-pIE0g JBISEULIBIEAA
UONESILILPY JBISEULISIEAA
‘saunjipuadxy 10alold B aAnelsIuILpY

SaNUaASY (B10L
2LI02U| SNO3LE|IRISIK
awWoou| JueIs
anuaaay joafold Aouaby [eninpy
anuanay jsasay)
SIUSWSSASSY SAlBHSIUILLPY
'SSNUSATY SABNSILILDY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



(zz0'802) &

{voc'oze)

198’6}
510'¢6

€€

84024
68zZ'ce $

(2z0's0l)

S8y vPeL'LL
65t°920°LL &

0£6'L08'0L

620'v.e

00s $

o

(2z0'802) ¢ (L1L2929) $ - $ (91E°LE) $ - 3 (3sv34534) YO ISVYIUINI AoIHad
65¥'9.0'2L $ 0£6'L08'9L ¢ - $ 6Z0'viE ¢ 005 ¢ 0L0Z/0E/r JO Se saouejeg
(y68'828) - (eel'co) (09.'594) - SH0BYD/SIEMBIPUIAA
{000'004) {o00'002) £E1L'E9 (EEL'E9) - slajsuel]
198'028 692'€2 : 8/G'16L - sysodaq
a8v'vel'LL $ 0P9'8LY¥'LL ¢ - ¢ GpE'soE $ 008 $ 010g/LE/E  JO se saouejeg
*SNOILLOVSNVYL 1VIONVYNId 30 ASVINANS
S|ejol sSpuUny jusuwisasudl __o._hmn_ puewag ysen
Aouaby |eso unoosay Bupsaya |, 1009 Anad

aoue|eg o187

(3sv3uo3a) ISYIXONI dONAd

sanasay (LWoy)/0] Jaisuel ]
SalIgelT uaLng JaylpD B saxe] |jolhed ‘[olAed paniooy
a|qeded sjunoooy saijiqer] ul asealsou{eseaidaq)
sjassy jualng IaylQ 2 sisodaq ‘sesuadxy predaid
9]qBAIS0aY SJUBLLSSASSY
8|qemaosy SUN0JJY [S]assy Ul (asealoul)/esealoaq

‘0l 3Nd NOILLISOd HSYD NI 39NVYHD

(3sv3uo3a) ISYIHONI dOIN3d

oLog/ie/e ANYH NO NV SMNVE NI HSVO Tv.L1OL
olLoc/oery ONVH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSVD Tv.LOl1

OJLUBWEIIES - pund JusLusanu| Asuaby |eooT

- llolAed - Juno2oy aouejeg osaz

620'viE $ sysoda( puewwad-bunpayn [eluswulanos)
BOLIBWY JO jueg
ysen Ajjad - pueH uo ysen
‘83O LISOd3d

0L0Z ‘0€ N¥dY HONOYHL | 11ddY
J0Id3d 3H1 HOd SHIV4dV TYIONVYNIH 40 LHO4dTY SHIHNSYIHL
HYILSVINEILYM NISVE ONIHOD



0L024dy[sixoLozIudy Loday siainseal) hw0-0L02\0L0Z-6002\SILaWSIElS |ERUBUID

Ja)sewWa)ep) uIseg oulyn

480110 |elouBUL §BIYD
Jemsor g ydasor

‘papiigns Ajjnyoadsay

“Aoljod
1USLWSaAL S IBISBLLIBIBAA UISEY OUILD U PBJE)S BLIS)LIO au) uym S0UBPIOIDE U pajnoaxe uaaq aney sUOIIOBSURI) JUALSBAU ||y

‘Stjuou xis xau 8y} Bupnp sainyipuadxa josfoid pue aajeNsiUILPY pauueld pue Uessalo) j|B 198 0} JUBIILNS Ble puey uo spung

0c6'L08'9L  § SINIALSIANI TVLOL
0£6'108'9L  $ pund yualsanu| Aouaby |eao
ajeqg arey sfeq junouly uonnnisu| (eloueuiy
fumepy }salay| Jo Jaquinp |ediouug
0102 ‘0¢ Iudy
SNLVY.LS INJWLSIANI

‘0102 'LE UMBIN Papua Japenp auy) Je sjel plalk aajoays au) Sem %950 ‘9)el d|qeleA AJlEp B S| “4°|y"T Joj ajel sBuiuiea ayj |,

s - $ SNOILOVSNVYL LNIWLSIANI TVLOL

w0031 0] SUOHOBSLEN ON,,.

WET
Auniep

{.)a1ry Aunjepy pawaapay Annnjoy Aoyseda( uooesuel | e
1sal3u| 0} sheq anoay3

SNOILOVSNYYHL ININLSIANI
0102 ‘0€ 11¥dY HONOYHL L ¥4V

dOIY3d FHL H0d SHIVAAY TVIONYNIL 40 LYOd3Y S.43¥NSYIHL
HILSYINEALYM NISYE ONIHD

14



02:03 PM
05/27110
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through April 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -

4110
4120

4300

Local Agency Subsidies

+ Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
- Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 -

Non Operating Revenues

- Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -

6170
6190
6200

8471

9500

6900 -
6950 -
9501 -

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense
Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services
Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions
WM Admin Expenses
Field Supplies

- Travel & Transportation

- Conferences & Seminars

- Advisory Comm - WM Board
6300 -
8300 -
8400 -
B467 -
8470 -

Watermaster Board Expenses
Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
Ag Legal & Technical Services
Ag Meeting Attend -Special

+ Ag Pool Expense
8500 -
6500 -

Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin

Education Funds Use Expens

- Allocated GEA Expenditures

Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
Mutual Agency Projects
G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

YTD FY $Amt Y
Actuals 2009-2010 Over (Under) of
07/09 - 04/10 Bud& Budget Budget
111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
7,215,654 7,185,411 30,243 100%
268,376 155,427 112,949 173%
32,663 191,540 -158,877 17%
188

7,627,881 7,680,788 -52,907 99%
7,627,881 7,680,788 -52,907 99%
434,005 487,838 -53,833 89%
82,280 102,500 -20,220 80%
27,186 43,500 -16,314 62%
57,908 84,300 -26,392 69%
108,770 148,500 -39,730 73%
114,235 98,000 16,235 117%
15,934 16,730 -796 95%
18,096 17,000 1,096 106%
2,481 3,000 -519 83%
271 2,800 -2,529 10%
23,452 37,800 -14,348 62%
20,955 26,500 -5,545 79%
16,346 18,078 -1,732 90%
40,638 43,823 -3,185 93%
20,048 23,069 -3,021 87%
23,302 25114 -1,812 93%
96,020 98,000 -1,980 98%
10,050 12,000 -1,950 84%
0 65,000 -65,000 0%
11,469 6,677 4,792 172%
0 375 -375 0%
-355,702 -488,230 132,528 73%
767,744 872,374 -104,630 88%
1,218,034 1,399,371 -181,337 87%
0 10,000 -10,000 0%
114,652 148,448 -33,796 77%
1,332,686 1,557,819 -225,133 86%

Page 1 0of 2 15



16

02:03 PM
05/27/10
Accrual Basis

7101

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through April 2010

* Production Monitoring
7102 -
7103 -
7104 -
7105 -
7107 -
7108 -
7109 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -
7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

In-line Meter Installation

Grdwtr Quality Monitoring

Gdwtr Level Monitoring

Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

Ground Level Monitoring
Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
PE4- Mgmt Plan
PEG6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm

G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4225 - Interest Income

4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment

4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
4600 - Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
5100 - Other Water Purchases
9999 - To/{From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

YTD FY $Amt %
Actuals 2009-2010 Over (Under) of
07/09 - 04/10 Budget Budgi Budget
81,419 107,047 -25,628 76%
26,956 56,179 -29,223 48%
144,209 214,362 -70,153 67%
264,052 366,956 -102,904 72%
3,679 43,912 -40,233 8%
267,953 550,058 -282,106 49%
394,172 567,022 -172,850 70%
9,113 9,152 -40 100%
1,464,923 1,478,560 -13,637 99%
53,880 96,003 -42,123 56%
77,236 91,985 -14,749 84%
144,312 183,727 -19,415 88%
37,380 29,5650 7,830 126%
942,042 1,131,233 -189,191 83%
a 5,066 -5,066 0%
241,050 339,782 -98,732 1%
4,152,376 5,250,595 -1,098,219 79%
6,252,806 7,680,788 -1,427,982 81%
1,375,075 1,375,075 100%
25,077
4,887,364
9,478
2,176,962
7,098,882
1,021,346
2,166,022
5,286,588
T aar3esT
-1,375,075
0 0 0%
Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

Revised Resolution 10-02 Authorizing Investment of
Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)




REVISED RESOLUTION 10-02 OF CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 PHONE: 909-484-3888

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to the California
Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a
local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer: and

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under San Bernardino
Superior Court Case No. WCV51010 (formerly Case No. SCV164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District
V. GCity of Chino, et al.. with powers to authorize the investment or deposit of surplus funds pursuant to the
California Government Code, Section 53600; and

WHEREAS, upon filing of an appropriate resolution, local agencies are permitted to remit money to the
State Treasurer for deposit in the fund for the purpose of investment; and pursuant to Section 16429.3 of said
Government Code, such monies are not subject to impoundment of seizure by any state official or state agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the deposit and
withdrawal of Chino Basin Watermaster monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in
accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated
therein, and verification by the State Treasurer's Office of all banking information provided in that record.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following Chino Basin Watermaster officers and designated

employees or their successors in office/position shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in
the Local Agency Investment Fund.

Ken Willis Chairman of the Board

{NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Michael Camacho Vice-Chair

{NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Michael Whitehead Board Secretary/Treasurer

(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer/Secretary

(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)

Joseph S. Joswiak C.F.O.
{NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 17" day of June 2010.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 24th day of June 2010.

17



By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board

APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
Revised Resolution being No. 10-02, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by
the following vote: .

AYES: 0

NOES: 0

ABSENT: 0

ABSTAIN: 0
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Secretary

Date:

15



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. WATER TRANSACTION
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or

Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will
purchase 2,000 acre-feet of water from the Monte
Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made
first from the Irrigation Company’s net
underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010,
with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
May 5, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

19



o

<o

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  April 5, 2010 Date of this notice: May 5, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase 2,000 acre-
feet of water from the Monte Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made
first from the Irrigation Company’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year
2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 13, 2010
Agricultural Pool: May 13, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: May 5, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 464-3890 www.cbwrm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: May 5, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
+ Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase 2,000 acre-feet of water
from the Monte Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made first from the Irrigation

Company's net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2008-10, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ ] None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).



24

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 5/05/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

» Monte Vista Water District will purchase 2,000 acre-feet of water from the Monte Vista Irrigation
Company. This purchase is made first from the Irrigation Company's net underproduction, if any,
in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on May 5, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009.20 10

DATE REQUESTED: _April 5, 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 2,000 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

Monte Vista Irrigation Company

T-RANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
Monte Vista Water District

Name of Party
10575 Central Avenue

Name of Party
10575 Central Avenue

Street Address Street Address
Montclair CA 91763 Montclair Cca 91763
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
(909) 624-0035 (909) 624-0035
Telephone Telephone
(909) 624-0037 (909) 624-0037
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

Q

[ =

Other, explain

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
Pump as necessary fo stabilize future assessment amounts

Yes O No &

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

aa

Storage

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

) Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
(]

Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

[ Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

O Storage (rare)
o Other, explain

July 2008

29



26

Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & § cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes B No O

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes K Ne O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes B No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes 89 No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

2-10,000 gpm Current Fiscal Year

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Regular production wells

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes Kl No O
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentradions range between 19-70 ppm

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
504-533

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17? Yesd No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No X

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace || Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes @ No O

Seller / Transf&rér Representative Signature Buyer / Transferee R’éf:zresﬁntative Signature
Mark N. Kinsey Mark N. Kinsey

Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL.:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

21



2.9

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Recapture Plan

Location of where the recaptured water will be extracted by the District is
within Management Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and will be accomplished by
any or all of the 13 wells owned and operated by the District. The
approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted below.

The 2,000 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District’s retail
customers, for delivery to the City of Chino Hills, or to offset the District’s
Fiscal Year 2009-10 replenishment obligation.

Production
Well Acre-Feet/Day

4 4.2

5 6.1

6 5.2

10 5.2

19 9.0

20 5.8

26 9.0

27 9.0

28 9.0

30 9.0

31 9.0

32 9.0

33 4.5
Daily Total 94.0

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of
extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and
seasonal changes.

29



:
[} i
NOSNag % Ry i— O
- o
; b _ mu_ oo =
| e =g g
& 5 et I I 5 o
mm 2 [T EAY TVHINGD S
= 28 o=
—= o
v | =
i =
Z

WELL 31

OINACTIVE WELL
OACTIVE WELL
> WATER PLANT

&= S~
b e%
S -
H% .-
s F ®
& B ==
ES k3
- (]
g S
mm R
.rwm M
e ©
S H
5@
=g =

Jdizen M:\Prasentotion\Focilllies.dwg

AVE

CHINO

39U



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD
LOCATIONS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 9089.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Chino Creek Well Field Locations

SUMMARY

Issue — The Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) has requested that Watermaster approve the locations of
soon-to-be-constructed Wells I-16 and I-18. The CDA requested that Watermaster evaluate the well
locations and specifications to perform a material physical injury analysis and to evaluate if they (the
wells) will achieve and maintain hydraulic control.

Recommendation — Finds that the CDA’s proposed locations of Wells |-16 and |-18, provided that they
are constructed with perforations in the shallow aquifer in accordance with Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
ongoing evaluation to achieve hydraulic control and will not conflict with the OBMP goal to minimize or
abate permanent subsidence.

Financial Impact — None.

BACKGROUND

The Peace |l Agreement requires that the Desalters cumulatively produce approximately 40,000 acre-feet
per year of groundwater by 2012. It also, along with the Basin Plan Amendment, requires that hydraulic
control must be met to reduce groundwater discharge to the Santa Ana River to de minimus quantities.

Wells I-16 and 1-18 are the first two (out of six) production wells that will compose the Chino Creek Well
Field. This Well Field will serve as raw groundwater for the Desalter expansion and will achieve and
maintain hydraulic control on the west side of the Basin where it has not yet been fully achieved,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI), as part of its recent modeling study, performed a material physical
injury analysis of these wells and evaluated their ability to achieve and maintain hydraulic control
(attached). WEI's conclusion was that material physical injury will not occur, provided that the wells are
perforated in the shallow aquifer (approximately 30-200 feet below ground surface). WEI also concluded
that the proposed well locations, provided that they are perforated in the shallow aquifer and provided that
the other four wells are installed as planned, are capable of achieving and maintaining hydraulic control.

o
]



Chino Creek Well Field Locations

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously
6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously
6-10-10 Agricuitural Pool - Approved unanimously
6-17-10 Advisory Committee - Approved unanimously
6-24-10 Watermaster Board

June 24, 2010



=~ WILDERMUTH"

‘ ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

May 27, 2010

Chino Basin Watermaster

Attention: Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, Chief Executive Officer
9641 San Bermardino Road

Rancho Cucanionga, CA 91730

Subject: Material Physical Injury Analysis - Wells I-16, 1-18, I-MW16, I-MW18 of the Chino
Creek Well Field

Dear Mr. Manning;

Per your request, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) has reviewed the Detailed Technical
Specifications for Drilling, Construction, Development, and Testing of Chino Basin Desalter Authority
Wells I-16, I-18, I-MW16 and I-MWI8, December 24, 2009 prepared by Geoscience Support Services,
Inc. for the China Desalter Authority (CDA), and has prepared this opinion on consistency with the
Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) and the Peace II project description, and the potential for
material physical injury that could be associated with these proposed wells.

Wells 1-16 and I-18 are the first of six production wells that are planned for the so-called Chino Creek
Well Field (CCWF), and these wells are the subject of the material physical injury analysis. Wells I-
MW16 and I'MWI8 are two companion monitoring wells that will be constructed adjacent to the
production wells to assist in aquifer testing. We anticipate no material physical injury associated with the
drilling, construction, development and testing of the monitoring wells.

There are two main objectives of the CCWF: (1) to develop a supply of raw groundwater for an expansion
of the Chino Desalter facilities and (2) to achieve and maintain hydraulic control of groundwater outflow
from the Chino Basin. Achievement and maintenance of hydraulic control is a requirement of the Basin
Plan as updated in 2004 and the Peace II Agreement as approved by the Court in December 2007.

Our primary concerns for material physical injury associated with the CCWF are the inability to achieve
and maintain hydraulic control and the potential for land subsidence and ground fissuring.

Hydraulic Confrol. Hydraulic control is defined as the elimination of the groundwater discharge from the
Chino-North management zone into the Prado Basin management zone (PBMZ). Currently, liydraulic
control is not being achieved in the area of the proposed CCWF. Current piezometric data indicates that
groundwater originating in the Chino-North management zone is discharging to the south in this area,
mainly through the shallow aquifer system, into the PBMZ. The water quality in the shallow aquifer
system is generally high in TDS and nitrate concentrations. Watermaster’s (and 1EUA’s) primary
objective is to ensure that groundwater pumping al the CCWF achieves hydraulic control in this area, so
that these shallow poor-quality groundwaters do not exit the Chino Basin as rising groundwater which
could decrease basin yield and degrade the quality of the Santa Ana River. Therefore, the wells of the
CCWF should be located, constructed and operated to cause the requisite drawdown in the shallow
aquifer system to achieve hydraulic control.

Land Subsidence. Pumping from the deeper confined aquifers (<200 fi-bgs) in the western portion of the
Chino Basin can lead to excessive drawdown in these deep aquifers, which can lead to compaction of clay

£3682 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 92630 Tel 948.420.3030 Fax 948.420.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

[l

(el]



34

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning May 7, 2010
Re: Material Physical Injury Analysls — CCWF Page 2 of 2

and silt layers within the aquifer system, which can result in land subsidence and ground fissuring at the
land surface. Pumping from the shallow unconfined aquifers typically causes less drawdown within the
aquifer system and, hence, lessens the potential for material physical injury associated with land
subsidence and ground fissuring,

Preliminary Opinion on Material Physical Injury. Watermaster recently completed and published a
groundwater-flow modeling study of the Peace II project description called 2009 Production Optimization
and Evaluation of the Peace Il Project Description (WEL November 25, 2009). In this study, the CCWF
was simulated to pump from six wells located in the southwestern portion of the Chino Basin, These
wells were simulated lo be screened exclusively across the shallow aquifer system which, in this region, is
approximately 30-200 feet below ground surface (fi-bgs). The study demonstrated that this design and
configuration of the CCWF was capable of (1) achieving and maintaining hydraulic control and (2) not

causing excessive drawdown in the deeper confined aquifers that could lead to high rates and magnitudes
of land subsidence.

In Figure 1 of the technical specifications referenced above, the production wells I-16 and I-18 are located
in approximately the same locations as two of the CCWF wells that have been modeled and approved by
Watermaster (WEI, November 25, 2009). If, in addition, these production wells are screened across the
shallow aquifer system, then we anticipate no material physical injury associated with not achieving
hydraulic control or with pumping-induced land subsidence and ground fissuring.

This opinion of no material physical injury is contingent upon the appropriate operation (pumping) of
these wells in the future. We respectfully request the opportunity to opine on the appropriate operation of

these wells and the potential for material physical injury after the entire CCWF has been installed and
tested.

We appreciate the opportunity to serve the Watermaster and the Parlies to the Judgment. Please call me if
you have any questions or need additional information.

Very truly yours,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

mluad U mo

Mark J. Wildermuth, PE Andrew E. Malone, PG

Chairman Principal Geologist



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
2010-2011 BUDGET




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax; 909.484.3830 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Proposed Fiscal Year 2010/2011 Budget

SUMMARY

Issue — Annual Budget for Watermaster Administration and OBMP tasks during FY 2010/2011.

Recommendations — Staff recommends the Committees and the Board consider approval/adoption
of the Proposed FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Fiscal Impact — The FY 2010/2011 Proposed Budget expenses are $6,640,490. The FY 2010/2011
Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in all three expense categories of administrative costs,
OBMP expenditures and OBMP project costs over the prior year "amended” budget.

DISCUSSION

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss upcoming
projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted expenses are
continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with consultants and
stakeholders.

On May 12, 2010 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop and discussed the preliminary
draft budget in both detail and in summary. The consensus of the members of the workshop was the
preliminary budget required reductions in several categories to reflect current economic trends and
financial challenges. Staff took the recommendations and suggestions and developed a second version
of the preliminary budget.

On May 13, 2010 the preliminary budget #2 was formally presented to the Ag Pool and the Appropriative
Pool for discussion and comment. The Non-Ag Pool chose to table the presentation and discussion of
the preliminary budget #2. The Appropriative Poaol recommended that an Ad Hoc Budget Committee be

(]

by



2010/2011 WM Budget June 24, 2010
Page 2 of 3

created of Appropriative members to assist staff in the budget development. After discussions with the Ag
Pool and the Appropriative Pool, staff took the recommendations and suggestions and developed a third
version of the preliminary budget.

On May 20, 2010 the preliminary budget #3 was presented to the Advisory Committee and the Ad Hoc
Budget Committee. After discussion with the Ad Hoc Budget Committee, staff took the recommendations
and suggestions and developed a fourth version of the preliminary budget.

On May 25, 2010 the preliminary budget #4 was presented to the Budget Committee. After discussion on
the preliminary budget, specific budget line items, and estimated assessment amounts, it was agreed that
the preliminary budget of $6,640,490 was acceptable to the committee.

For the Administrative expenses:
» The draft budget includes 10.5 FTE approved staff positions, a reduction of .5 FTE from the
previous budget.

- The draft budget includes no COLA salary adjustments and no material changes in
employee’s fringe benefits.

« Reductions in the majority of Administrative expenses compared to the FY 2009-2010
Approved Budget.

«  Overall, the Administrative section is 4.9% or $42,872 below the previous year's budget.

For OBMP General costs:

+ Meetings with staff, Wildermuth and legal counsel were held to determine where costs could
be reduced or work delayed until next fiscal year.

+  Wildermuth provided a §% reduction in labor costs which provided decreases in the overall
engineering budgets for OBMP costs.

«  Overall, the OBMP section is 13.7% or $214,146 below the previous year's budget.

OBMP Implementation Project costs:

Continued implementation of the recharge improvement project including recharge and well
monitoring program.

»  Wildermuth provided a 5% reduction in labor costs which provided decreases in the overall
engineering budgets for OBMP Implementation Project costs.

« Reductions in the majority of OBMP Implementation Project expenses compared to the FY
2009-2010 Approved Budget.

« Increased expenses regarding the MZ1 Ground Level Monitoring of $281,000.

« Overall, the OBMP Implementation Projects section is 14.9% or $783,280 below the previous
year's budget.

In summary, the FY 2010/11 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in total budgeted costs of
$1,040,298 or 13.5% below the previous year's approved budget. The final assessments will be refined
when the assessment package is prepared this fall; however the Total Assessable Production is being
projected at levels similar fo the 2008-2009 actual production.




2010/2011 WM Budget June 24, 2010
Page 3 of 3

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously

6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — Action to defer

6-10-10 Agricultural Pool — Approved with amendment to accounts: 8467: $100,000 — 8467-1: $18,000
—8470: $12,000 — 8471: $65,000

6-17-10 Advisory Committee - Approved by majority including Agricultural Pool changes —
Non-Agricultural Pool voted no (95% vote in favor)

6-24-10 Watermaster Board

-]



35

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Z 0| abegd

¥ wlsid - 139dNd AdYIWNNS

¥.9'0¢- z8e'9ce 956°99¢ PrR'SLL 688°'8.¢E
99¢g'LL- 966'202 Z9E'vLE Gev'LLL 89€°'€8|
00S5'0L 6/9'99 62105 ovy'oe [AYAR]
8z8'e- 6L2'¥0L 270201 188'6Y L¥¥'80L
avL'vie- £29'ebe’L 618°188°L GlL8'62. 9zZL'0v6'L
60S'ZL- BEB'SEL 8¥i'8rl 296'v. LPS'¥ol
0 00001 000'0l 0 0000l
2£9'L0e- yEL'IBL') LZE'66E') 8¥2'G59 GBG'GOL'|
z.L8'Zh Z05'628 v18'2.8 6v9'zey 98¢'L8.
9g80'¢ce vyl GO 0£Z'e8y- z0e'vee- Z81'2LY-
0 0 0 0 0
686'Y 099'LL £19'9 1682 L1
L9641 LyL'Z8l rL1'002 6950/ ¥61°291
LP9'E 014'92 690°'€Z FoB'El ¥62'02
0 Glg GLE 0 GlE
08.0 £09°05 cZe'cy 288'gl fA AN 4
Z6EV 0iv'ee 8.0'8l YLE'S £E0'LL
005'¢e- ooo'ez 005'9e €65l EEL'VT
ov9'y- ogl'ee 008'/¢€ G06'vl 282'9¢
000'L- 008°L 008'2 L2 LBO'|
000°L- 0008l 000'ZL G0z L) £50'01
514°) GLG 2L 0el'ol PE6Gl €LLGl
000'€e- 000'5. 000°86 9EL'89 099'69
00€'L- 00Z°2¥L 005'8¥1 €16'29 0£l'zrl
000'9- pog'eL 00€'v8 6£9'ce 2ec'oL
000'9- 00S'0v 006'9F £06'61 44844
969 96L'€0! 005'201L =] SAVA Y £60'P6
¥68'¢e- ¥¥6'¥OF 8EQ'/8Y y69'v¥Z B60V'E6Y
862°'0¥0°'L-  06V'0¥9'9 887'089°L vis'eLv'L gLeepe'e
0 0 0 0 820°L
0£5'9L- 0L0'SZL 0FS'LEL vya'oe 6¥6°ECL
LBO'8P glg8'c0z Fxaaci-lh 8L0'see L19¢LL
6G9°'LL0°L-  2SS'ELL'9 LLY'GeL'L ¥Ga'GLLL LOE'EB6'L
0% oLy'8vLs OLy'BrLS 000" LLLS 212168
pasodold 196png 18bpng lenjoy |enjay
‘SA pasodoidg paaoiddy Jaguwiaoag aunp
aung LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

1102-01L02C Ad L3D9ANG AYVININNS

H31SYINYILVM NISVYE ONIHD

Wd €¥:S  0102/92/S

BuloluUOp [2AST JD)EMPUNCID) +01/
Buriojucy Allenp Jaiempunols) g0L2
aouBuUSIUIBNUOIIB||BISU| J8}3IN 2UI-U| 2012
Buniojuop uononpold LOLZL

s199l0id uonejuawajdw| NGO

sasuadx3g 4INgO0 |elauan |ejoL
sainjipuadx3 ¥R peledo|ly L0G6
suoyd aAlEIRdo0) 0569
welboid by uiseg wnwido 0069
sainjipuadxy JINFO [BIaUaD)

sasuadxg anjelISIUIWLPY [BI0L

sainyipuadxy v Paleso|ly 0056
asuadxg uonepaldag 00Fs
uolelsIuIWpPY [00d [eJnynouby-UoN 0058
uoneSIuILPY [00d [elnynouby 00¥8
UolENSILILRY |004 aaleldoiddy ooce
sainyipuadx3 pun4 uoneanps 0059
sasuadx] pleog Isiseulslep, 00E9
sasuadx3 sapwwoD AIOSIARY 0029
SIBUILLBS %} S0USIBJU0TD 0619
uoneuodsuel ) g |9ARIL 0/ 19
juswdinb3 g salddng p|al4 0519
suoduosgng pue seng gL 19
asuadxg soueInsu| g9
sa0IAIag JorNUOY (E1DadS NAA 0909
S22IAI9G UOIIELUIOIU| 0500
s1s09 Bupuud p abeisod 0r09
‘dinb3 g s8|ddng 82140 0£09
asuadxg Bulp|ing @210 0209
s}so) Aees 0109

sasuadxg aAensiuupy

awoau| |ejo|
aWooU| snosue||adsily 0061
awoou| }s2131U| pajelold 0S¥
SJUBLISSAsSY |00d Jelnynouby-ucN 0z Ly
SIUAWISSasSY [00d aAneudolddy gL L
anuanay Aouaby |[emin 000

awosuj| AleuiplQ

JEd

m
o



Z jo g obed

¥ wisld - 139dnNg AdYWINNS

0% 0% 0% 212'622%- 0%

0 0 0 9.0'6€L'0l- 2S0'v08'V-

0 0 0 £95'290°9 Lsy'a9l'y

0 0 0 apL'610°L §20'92¢'C

0 0 0 ayL'810')L 6/0'92€'2

0 0 0 60£°280°'2 Z85261'9

0 0 0 296°9L1'2 0

0 0 0 8/t'6 ly0'0lL

0 0 0 GOE'/88'Y 965'/2F'9

0 0 0 #0S'E 698'vS

0 0 0 962'2E8'E G6S5'LE9

g86z'0v0°'L-  06%'0¥9'9 88.'089'L 8Lz'0¥9'e gTL'v0L'L

082'¢8.- SLE 29TV §65°052'G PSL'LBY'T LLZ'E86'y

21G6'0L- 50Z'62E 28.'6EE GE/'6S1 02zZ'60E

692'0EF- #96'004 €ET'LEL'L Y0295 ¥68°'1L92'L

¥G9'c- ZLy'L 990's 0 0

00.'8¢ 05z'89 055'6¢ 21€'82 6SE'8T

L¥S'6- 08L¥S1 L2.'e9l 5£9'9. ¥SH'0L

o¢g- GG6'L6 68616 088't9 6LO'L¥C

Z68'ce- LLl'el £00'96 LI6'LE £12'08

8EG'1L9b- 220 LL0') 095'8.%'L 065'€26 LLA'e9g')

cLi- OF¥'8 Z51'6 elv'e 0

gee'es- 004'€6¥ 220'/95 519'881 1£5'009

195'G9¢ 029'518 650095 29£'68 820'96¢

0 0 0 0 0

Z£9'6E" 08Z'v ZLB'er 659'2 28y

pasodold 18bpng 19bpng |enjoy [enjoy
"SA pasodold paaociddy Jaquasag aunp
auny LL-0} Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

Wd Ev'S  010¢/9¢/S

awoau| 18N

sanlasay (0]) f wold 0066

awoaou| JaylQ 18N
asuadxg Jay30 |eI0L

mmgmr_umm lsjempunols) 010

asuadx3z 18410

awoou| Jaylo [e3ol

S3|Bg Ja)EMpuUnols) 0ogy
Juswysiuajday-jood By-UON 0Z2F
uawysiuadey-jood doiddy o Lzy
alloDU| Isalalu| GZZY

awoou| 18410

awoou| AeupiQ 39N
sasuadx3 |ejoL

syo3loid uonejuawadw] 4INFO [B10L
salnjpusdx3 ygo) Poledo|ly 2056
juswied 198 Juswanoldw)| ableysasy 069/
welbold Uoaalold |I9A 2ADBU| 00242
as( luegawbiy sbelcig 6 3 8 Juswa|g wbd dINGO 0092
1By yes/suoyg dood - £ g 9 juswa|3 whd dINGO 0052
salfisjens auoz JWB - ¥ Juswa|3 wid dNGO 00%L
lsjesaq - ueld Aiddng Jajepn - G B € Jusws|3 whd dWg0 00EL
abieyoey dwo) - Z Jusws|3 wbhd JINEG0 0022
welbold Buopuop |[epn 9 @bBleudey 6012
wesbosyq Buuoyuop |04uos JnelpAH 8oL/
LZW-Buuoyuopy [2asT punole /0L.L
[[BISU| SI0SUSS [9AST J21BAN Q0L 2
Buuoyuop Aenp 1eiepn uiseg ableyoay golL .z

L4 (¢

L1L02-0L02 Ad 1390Ng AYVINININS

UILSVINYELVM NISVYE ONIHO

49



0l o | abed

¥ wllsid - 139dnN4g 1Iv.13d

862'0v0'L- 067'079°9 88.°'089'2 PLSZLY'L gLezre's
0 0 0 0 820’}
QES'9L- 0L0'GAL 0¥S' L6 ¥¥8'02 6¥6'ECL
oe- ol oy € L2
005~ 00S'e 000'v cv8 Ge8'e
0sZ'vL- 0G62'GG1 000'04L ¥.5'81 668'0L1
0G4°L- 05261 005'LL ger'l 861'0L
0 0 0 0 0
|60'8Y BlSG'E0Z 22¥'GG1 gLo'see 218'2L1
0 0 0 0 0
L98'6E BSY'ELL LBG'EEL £2r'e6l £6S'LGI
{AA] 090'0¢ 9e8'le £65'LE I{AAYA
668°120'L" 2G5'ELL'9 LLP'GBL L PGO'GLL L L0E'E66'L
0 0 0 0 0
692'0EY- #96'00L EETLEL’L EETLEL'L ¥65'1.92'L
ov¥'89 128'892'| LEP'00E') 9E8'FLY L oTARYAs
089'€e 168'6LT LLZ'961 gsz'lez 9G6'061
0 0 0 0 0
#€6'8G69- GLE'PPE'E 602'c00'¥ 8Lg'6eL'E 9¥9'ZrS'y
8.4V LGG'64G 12€'759 LL1'609 L66°GED
0 OL¥'syl OLy'ayl 000°LLL LLT'LS
0 0 0 0 LGOEVL
0 0 0 0 99 Ly
0% oL'arLs oL¥'8rLs 000°LLLS £91°08%-
pasodoid jebpng 19bpng |enjay |enjoy
"SA pasodold parociddy laquiasaq aunp
jua.Lnd LL-0L Ad 0L-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

1102-0L02 Ad L394dN4 TIvl3a
H3LSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHD

INd €6'G  0102/92/S e

w3

awoouj [ejo,

awoou| snoaue||a9siiN 006

awoouj }salaju] pajelold 0SLy 110l
pun- uojeonpy - }salaju| GELY
[Q0d ey NaUBY-UON - 1SaIau| €E. 1
|[00d aaneudoiddy - 1sau81U] e
[00d [BINYNoLBY - Js818iU| LELY
JaUjO-aWoau| Jsala| €141
awoou| }salaju| pajelold 08y

SJUBLUSSASSY |00d |eanyinaubBy-uoN 0z L 18101
sjuausnipyY A/d Z2i¥
juswissassy dINGO velv
JUBWSSasSSY SAlRlSIUILPY €21
SJUBLLSSASSY |00 |eamynalby-uoN 0z Ly

SJUBLISSASSY |00d aaneldoiddy oLLy 1BI0L

1S2193u| |00d B suswisnlpy A/d L1 Ly
anusAay uswanosdw) sbieyssy gLy
dINGO - uoleao|eay |0od By ¢l L
aAleASIUIWPY - UoEd0|EaY |00d By ZL LY
Juswssassy [enadg - jcod ddy £ LLL¥
JuslUssassy dJNEO 2 LLLY
JUSLUSSOSSY SANBNSIUIWPY L LY

SJUBLISSassy |00d aanedosddy L1y

anuaaay Aouaby [eninpy 000V |BIOL
Juswaalby aanesadoon oy0r
dINFGO - Juo) Aoushy [Bo07 £ L0V
12Y)0 - selpisqng Aousby [0 0LOY
anuaaay Aouaby jemny 000
awoou|

1Av8a



0l Jo g ebed

¥ wiigld - 139dnd 1iv13d

000'9- 00€'8. 00€'#8 BEQ'EE Zee'ns
000'c 005°6 00S'9 1G2'e 182'y
0 0082 008'2 9¥6 6L6'1
000°€- 000°09 000'E9 gez'se 8¥1'LG
000°g- 0009 000'Z1 0cL ¥86'9
000'9- 005'0¥ 005'0¥ £06'61 cZ8' vy
0] 000'E 000'E £0.') 98/'¢c
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 €9
000'9- 00G'/¢ 005’y 00z'8l £9E'0F
969 961 €0l 005201 8Ee' Ly £60'v6
0 0 0 0 0
c69'L 269’ 0 8.9 618
008'¢- 00021 00561 Z8lL'. v/e'zl
o 000'GL 000°'G1 LSL'2 09z'slL
0G'L ¥05'69 000'89 lez'ze 0¥6'69
¥68'2¢- 6 vor BEQ' L8 ¥69'7i7¢ 607 'C6¥
£ey'a- 80/'28Y- GEE'vi Y- 088'zZe- 86+%'88%-
L¥¥'8 G..'z8y PEE' VLY FAA AT 60L'LLY
zo6'ce- L£6'¥9Y 6ES' L8V 122'S82 86l '0LS
0 000's 000's 0 0
0 00S 00% 0 ¥cs
0 000'zL 000'Z1L evg'L 0
0zL'L 0zZL'e 0002 #65°L 1562
gel've- LIE' vy 6EE'BOY 064'L82 212'908
pasodolg 1ob6png 19bpng |enioy |enioy
"SA pasodold paroiddy Jaguwaoaq aunp
uaund L-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

11L02-0L0C Ad 13©dN4d 1vi3d
AALSVINETLVYM NISVYE ONIHD

Wd €5°S  010&/9¢/S

s}so) Bunuig g abejsod 0v0g |B10L
Bunuud apIsinO §¥09
aseaT Jajap abeisod #¥09
soueUSUIEW B 9seaT aulyoe AdoD €409
abejsod Z09
s)s09 Bunuug g abeysod 0v09

‘dinb3 % salddng 20130 0£09 [BIOL
sosuadx3 Bunso L¥19
sasuadx3 82140 6£09
juawdinb3 82140 1BYIO BE09
s9||ddng 820 LE0Y
‘dinb3 =@ ssiddng 92140 0£09

asuadx3 Buip|ing 2210 0Z09 lejoL
ssuadx3 B0 £209
saoineg AIlinoag 9z09
[euoyuer ¢ siieday buipiing $209
suoydajal zzog
95897 8240 1209
asuadxg Buipiing 22140 0209

s)sog Adejes 0L09 19301
pejedo||y usping [[0JABd 66109
sjyeuag abuLi4 8109

sabepp [B101GNS
saoIneg Aelodwa] /2109
$1507) UoJess aaA0dwig maN 9109
S82IAI8G S82IN0SaY UBWNH £109
saolnag |loihed 2109
uaping ||oJAed B salie[es Yeis AN LLOY

s3s09 Arejes 0109

sasuadxg aanessiuiwpy

LIEa

Y]

ot



0l o ¢ abed

t wigld - 190dn4g 11v.L3d

0v9'v- 09l'ee 008'/E G06'FL /82'9¢
000'}- 000°9 000°Z £98°L 00%'2
0 poo‘s 000'e 118 E¥G'L
09g 0ge 0 oSl 0
0 00y 0¥ 9Ll 145174
0 0ov'ee oov'ee G68'LL 85l've
000'p- 0 000't 0 269'¢
000' |- 008'L 008'2 LLC L60'L
0 000" L 000'} orl LG0'L
000'L- (0]01°] 008'l Gcl oy
000'L- 000'8L 000'2L S0¢'2L £60'0)
000'}- 000" poo'e €29 L62'2
0 000'G1L 000's1 285'gl 29.'L
G¥8 GAS'LL 0£4'91 $£6'GL £L/'Gl
0c 0se oee LEZ 14
Geg Gge'sl 005'0l £0.'GL 867Gl
ooo'ce- 000'GL 000'86 9£1'89 099'69
000'01- 0 000'0L 0 0
0 0 0 G29'Ge ¥¥2'02
000°02- 00002 000°0¥ 0 0
000°t 000'6 000°8 Gze'y 00¥'8
000'9 000'9r 000°0% 98l'se 9L0'0¥
00"}~ 00Z' AL 005°8¥| £16'29 0£L'erl
000'€- 000'zy 000'S¥ G¥5'0l BEG'BE
00.'9 00c'ee 0059l EVE'ZL BGZ'vL
000's- 000'z8 000°/8 GZ0'6E v£5'88
pasodoly 1ebpng 13bpng |enjoy |enioy
"SA pasodold panoaddy Jagqualaq aunp
juauing LL-0L AA 0L-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

1102-0L02 Ad 1394an4d 1Iv.i3d
d3LSVINHILVM NISYE ONIHO

Nd €56 0102/9¢/S om

uonenodsuel] g |aAel] 0219 |BIOL

oouBUSIUIE B Slieday S|DIusA /.19
|an4 S[oIYSA §/19
uonepodsuel] 21ANd ¥/19
sjuswesINquiay abes|in €419
J0UEMO||Y SIOIUSA 1219
uonepodsuel] g [9ARIL 0/ 19

uoneModsuel] g [aAeIL 0219

juawdinb3 g sanddng pjald 0519 ejoL
sulojun ¥519
juswdinb3 g sjoo] |lewsS LGL9
juswdinb3 @ sayddng piaid 0519

suonduoasqng pue sang QL9 [eloL
suonduasqnsg zL 19

sang diysiaquaiyl 1119
suondiosqng pue sang 0L1L9

asuadx3 aouelnsuj 0809 €101
aoueINsU| puog uoisod 9809
abBm|oe4 8oUBINSU| SS8UISNY G809
asuadxg aoueinsuj 0809

sa9jA1ag JoBUOD [e123dS NI 0909 [EIOL
[8SUNOY [BJBUSS /909
uoIoNY JBJBAA/SASIAISS JUBYNSUOD $O09
UBYNSUOoday [enuuy £909
S82IAI9S 1IPNY 2909
S20IAI8S JOBJUCY) 1909
Sa91AI9S JoRUO0D [e19adS A 0909

S99IAI2S UOlJBULIOJU| 0509 [BIOL
alempleH B alemyog J2indwon #5509
$221A8S JBUlaIU| £G09

SlUB}NSU0D 2509
S92IAI9GQ UoljewIoju| 0509

14%Ha



0l Jo ¢ abed

7 wi2id - 1990an4d 1iv.13d

196'LL- i¥l'28L 711°002 695'0L ¥6L°291
000'S1L- 000'0§ 000'G9 0 0
0] 00021 000'zh 05.L'9 GLTLL
000'9- 00021 000'8l 189's 1£8°8
0 00008 000'08 696'CY Lev'eel
0 000'€E 0oo'e £¢6'l 200
0 0og 00g 0 Llg
0 0002 000’z 004 Geg'e
£€0'E 1y8'ze 71861l ovL'zl GLZ'6)
L¥9'E 0L2'92 690'€2 798°EL ¥62°02
0 005 008 69 gac
Iyo'e 01L2'9¢ 69522 G6L'EL 60002
0 S.E GlE 0 GLE
08.'9 £09'05 £e8'ey 288’8l e LY
0 00g 00¢g 0 9t
0 000'¢ ooo'e oee'l gil'c
0 005'81 00s'gl 00S'2 GelL'gl
08.'9 £0g'gz £T0'2e 250'01 £68'61
Z6E'V 0.L¥'22 8208 ¥LE'S EE0' AL
0 0002 0002 8EL’lL vve'e
Z6e'y 0L¥'02 82001 9/6°4 6811
Qos'e- 000'ce 00S'9Z €6G°L1L EEL'VE
00s'L- 000'G 00s'9 85e'C 99/'8
poo'z- 000'8L 000'02 GET'6 19€'GL
pasodoid 1ebpng 18bpng |enjoy [enyoy
"SA pasodold panoiddy lagquiadeqg aunp
uslng LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-0L0C Ad 13©dN4d T1ivli3d
Y3LSVINMILVM NISVE ONIHO

Nd €5°S  0L0€/9¢/S

uoiel3s|ujwpy |00d [eanyinouby 0ovg 1B10L
sjoalold |eloadg [ood By |/v8
uonesuadwo) |eads Bunsap |00d By 0/¥8
S2]BI00SSY 9 g Nueld | /98
soineg |ebaT jood-By L9v8

abieyg 188N S1H YN3| 958
sasuadx] Bunsa Z1¥8

uonesuadwon | 1¥9

4eIS N 1L0P8
uoyeSIUIWPY |00d [eanynaLByY 008

uonensiuWpY |00 aApeudoiddy 00gg 18301
sosuadx3 Bunssyy ZLER

saleles Hels INAA LOES
uopesIuILPY |00d aanendoiddy gpeg

sainyipuadx3 pund uoneanNp3g 0059

sasuadx3 pieog INM 00€9 IEJOL
sasuadx] slaquay pieog £1€9
asuadx3 Buaa Z1£9
uoiesuadulon Jaquiaw pleog |LLEY
saleles Jels N LOE9
sosuadx3 pJeog J9ISEWISIBAA 0029

sasuadxg aa)iwwon AOSIAPY 00Z9 IBJOL
asuadxg Bunesy 2129

saleles Hels NAA 1029
sasuadxg saniuwon AOSIAPY 0029

SIBUIWSS R S82UAISIU0ND 0619 [BIOL

uoeonp3 Buinujuog g Bululel] z619

SJBUILUSS ' SBOUIBUOD LELY
SIBUIWAS '@ S3IUBIBUO0D 0619

e\ 4.(q

b



0l Jo g abed

P wgld - 139dandg 1iv.i3d

ovL'vie- £L9'eve’L 618'255°'L 518'62. 9Z1'0v6'L
805°¢L- BE6'GEL ghyarl 29G'¥7L L¥G'¥aL
0 000'0L 0000l 0 000'0lL
1E£9'L0¢- veL'i6L'L LLE'BBE'L 8¥2'659 G85'G9/ 'L
0 000'02 000°02 LLL'2L 8s¥'gl
0 0 o ¥ER'S §50'v¥
000'S¥l 000'G¥L 0 0 0
000'G¥L- 000'05Y 000'665 a¥g'ose 629'CLL
0 0 0 0 Geo'y
0 0 0 0 86e'gl
0 0 0 0 1662
0 0 0 0 L02'Y
0 0 0 goe's 1G2°1e
000'GL- 0 000'GL ¥lLs'al 60S‘€8l
199'vL- 9£e'06e £00'G6Y £80'6¥| G0Z'6¥E
gll'ge Bll'se 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
8¥l's- 029'90¢C BOE'¥IT 628°901 GZy'992
gl8'ey- 205'628 vle'zi8 6v9‘zey 98¢g'L8.l

0
980°¢ce rrl'Sor 0£2'98%- zoe'vee- AN A
0 0 0 0 0
686'F 999'LL 2290 168'2 LLL'G
0 ooz 002 69 90¢
686V Q9F' 1L L1¥'8 ges'e LIB'Y

pasodold 126png 1abpng |enjoy |enjoy
‘SA pasodold paaociddy Jagquwianaq aunp
jusund Li-0L Ad 0L-60 Ad 0lL-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-0L0ZC Ad 13OANd 1v.i3d
H31SVINYILVM NISVE ONIHO

Lo
Wd €56 0102/9¢/S g

sasuadxg JINFGO [el1auas) [ejO]
saunyipuadx3 y’go Paleoolly 1056
suoyg aaneladoo) 0669 (2301

wesboid yubpy wseg wnwndo 0069 18301
asuadx3 18U30 - JINGO 6069
PJ022Y HVS +E°L069
AousbBunuog - jpsunon [eBa INM ¥ 2069
|[asunoy [eBa7 INAA €069
UlUBWI|EDS § JUOpNT 2°L069
19pIBuyos g uosl||3 L2069
[eBaT - dWFO £069
suoday - dINGO §'9069
XEleq - dINgO L9069
TAWL JvS - dINFO 99069
Y030 - dNG0 +'9069
Buussuibuz - JINGO 9069
dnoi MYYS - dINGO £069
yeis Aelodwa | - NGO 2069
HEIS - JdINFO 1069

weiboad by uiseg wnwdo 0069
sasuadx3g dINFO |elauan

sasuadxg aAesSIuIWpPY B0 L

sainyipuadx3y yRo Pajedo|ly 0056
asuadx3g uonelnaidaq 0ovs

uoiensIuIWPY |00d |einynouby-uoN (0S8 |ejoL
asuadxg Bunssiy Z1S8

HEIS INAA LOS8
uoljeAISILILIPY |00d [eIN)IN9LBY-UON 0058

JAvEd



0l jo g abed

¥ wilpid - 139adng 1iv.13d

¥/9'0€- 29¢'9¢e¢ 956'99¢ Pr8'GLL 688'8.¢
GZ6'EL S26'El 0 0 0
000°0L 00001 0 0 0
00€°6" 00021 00£°12 220zl 66821
0 00g'z 005'2 05 G66'C
00501~ 000'L 00S'LL 0 09¢
Z0s'6e- yrL'902 ob9'see 820’601 £9.'952
LBT'G- £12'06 01L0'96 06Z'vS z.6'€0l
99’ }- 966'202 29E'vle Gev'LLL BOC'EB|
0 06. 0S. GlE 05.
0002 000'2 0 86 LE
8/8'8 £88'0¢ 5008z S¥6'ce o¥0'0¢
gelLee 200'/8 g0l 000G z65'8lL1L
vav'l G5e'oL WA 7 200°¢l 676'EE
00S°0L 629'09 641°95 0ry'02 2EL'GS
000°0L 000'0% 000°'0¢ 0¥9'olL BY.'EE
0 000’8 000'8 gcv'y g16',
000°¢ 000'8 000's 56.'C 0
00S‘e- 6.9'01 62L'El 6.5'C 89¥' vl
geg'e- 6L2' 0L Ly0'L0L L88'6y L¥#'801
0 05L 054 G.lE 05
00%' |- oav'l 0082 BLv 0¥5'0€
8ev'L- 690'201 LBYE0L 8206V LSL'22
pasodold 19bpng 18Bpng |enjoy [enjoy
'SA pasodold paaocisddy Jaquwianaq aunp
uaung LL-0L Ad 0L-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

LL0Z-0102 Ad 139dn4d T1ivi3d
HILSVINYTLVM NISVE ONIHD

Nd €55 0102/9¢/S

Bulioyuoy |aAeT Jejempunods) 012 |eloL

juswdinb3 |ejided - 297 MMPID 6701 L
S30IAIBG JOBAUOY - [9AST IMPID 8'40L L
(He1S NAED) Juswidinb3 [eyde] - [aAsT ImMpID L P01 L
s8)|ddng - [2A8T IMPID 9701/
(4818 INMED) SODIABS J0BIUOYD - [AST IMPID ¥ ¥0L L
saoinag Buasuibug - [@AsT IMPIS) €401/
HEIS WM - 9/ IMpID) L' H0L L

Buiojiuoy |8A8T 181EMPUNOIL) F0L .

Bupoyuoly Apjenp Jejempunols €0LL [ejol
$201A188 Jendwo) - ANend ImMpIS £'g0L L
sa)ddng - ANend impis 9'e0L 2
seoinag Aiojeloge] - AjenDd IMpIS S E0LL
saoinag Buussulbuz - ANenD mpIs) £°e0L .
HEIS WM - AlienD impisy L0l .
Buniojiuopy Ajjent 193EMpUNOIL) €012

99UBUSJUIR[\/UOTE|[E)SU| J2)IIN SUIT-U] ZOLL [BIOL
Bunsa | *p UoneIqiED - JSJ8|N BUIT-U| 8'Z01L
SISJalN BUr-uj - 1918 BuIT-U| L'20LL
leday 1 asueuSUIB - 1818 BulT-U| S 2012
HEIS INM - Je1eIN BUIT-U| L2012
asueusjuiB/uOE||RISU| I3 AUIT-U] Z0LL

Bupioyjuo uonaNpoid LOLL IBIOL
s20I1A19S Jaindwo?) - Buuojuoy uoonpold ¥ 1L.0L.
saginlag BuuasuiBug - Buuojuoly uoonpold ¢ L0L.
4EIS WM - Buuoyuopy uoionpold L'LoL.L
Buniojuoy uononpoid LoLL

wetboig Bunopuop dwosy - | uswsi3 Wb 4Ng0 0042
sjoafaid uonejuswsaldw] 4INGO 000L

14Ed

46



0l o 2 ebed

y wlald - 1390an4g 1IvL3d

Zli- ovv'8 Z5L'6 ELP'E 0
0 0 0 0 0
¢l O¥¥'8 251’6 Elv'e 0
gee'el- 00/'t6¥ 220'L98 519'881 12G'009
0 00L'y 00l'v 0 0
0 0 0 0 914
80 LL- 6¥8'0L1L ££6'181 ¥89'L2 £Lg'9le
ves'65- gee'LLe 9vR'99¢ 680'991 76.'9.€
0 0 0 0 0
rLL'o- 628'9 EPSCL [44°] 616'9
195'69¢ 029'GL8 650'055 £9£'G8 820'96¢
89z'Le 89z'Le 0 0 0
L98° Ll £6€°15¢ 9¢5'602 0.6 L86'Ze
0 0 0 0 0
0 000'G6 000'G6 00v'2l 000'G6
LLy'26 8£6'9¢eE LZL'¥¥e 266'LL veg'slz
Gl Lev'l a0v') 0 £Gl
ZE9'6E- 08z'v CLB'EY 659'C Zle'y
0 00s 005 0 ClLE
00S'c- 000’} oos'e geg g6l
ZEL LE- 08L'C ZL6'6E pi0'2 Goe'y
pasodold 19bpng jebpng |enjoy |eEn}ay
"SA pasodold panoiddy Jaquiaoaq aunp
jualng LL-0L A4 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-0L02 Ad 1L3DdN4d Tiv.L3d
HALSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHD

Wd €8¢ 010¢/9¢/s -
w3t

Buuojuo (19 g 8b1eyssy 6012 IB10L
saoineg Aojeloge - Buuonucpy j1apa ® @bleysay v'6012
saoinag BulaasuiBug - Bulopuoly oA B 2B1eyoey £ 6012
Bupiojiuopy 19 g obueyaay 6012

Buniojiuopy josuod oNnelpAH 80LL [ej0L

$3IIAUDS JOBIUOY) - Bullojuop j01U00) JNeIpAH 68012
salddng - Buuojuopy jo1ju0 9INeIpAH 98012
ga0ialag Alojeloge] - Buuoyuop joljuo) 2InelpAH +'801L2
saoinag BuuasuiBug - Buloyuopy [0juog oINelpAH €801/
saainuesg Aelodwa) - Bulloluo [043u0D JNelpAH 2801
1EIS WA - Buloyuopy jos3u0D a1nelpAH L'g0LL

Buuojiuop josuog oineipAH 80L.L

LZIN-Buliojiuoly [8A3T pPUnoIS L01L [€JOL

swdinb3g [eyded - |aAs] pUNOIS 8°L01 L
S92IABS JOBNUOY - [2ADT] PUNOID 92012
s30IA18S AIOJBIOgET - [BA9T PUNOIS) G /0L 2
Jepey ainuady JBUIUAS - |2A27 pUnoIS) £ 4014
saoinag Buusauibug - jana punolsy Z'/01L2
HEIS INM - [9AS7 pUNOID |°Z0LL

LZIN-Butiojiuoly [9A8T punols L0LL

Buuojiuopy Ajjenp Jajep uiseg ableyoay goLZ [BIOL
sa|ddnsg - Aend Jaiepn wiseg abieysay o'colL.
saoeg AojeloqeT - Ajjenp Jsiepn uiseg abieyosy #6501/
4eis WA - Alenp Jejepn uiseq sbieyosy |'G0LL
Buuoyiuop Anjenp 191epp uiseg abieyossy soLL

1A8a



0l jo g abed

¥ Wijgid - 1390dNd 1v.13d

Nd €56 010¢/9¢/S

wub Jes/spoy dooy - 2 g 9 juswe|3 wbd JINGO 00SL [BI0L
sasuadx3 JByl0 - dINFO G05.
S80IAIBS JOBIUOD - dINFGO €052
saoinIeg BuasuiBuy - JINGO 2052
HEIS INAA - NGO LDS.
b 3jeg/spoy3 doog - £ g 9 Jusws|g whd JINFGO 0052

salbajen1s auoz Jwby - ¢ Juswa|g whd JWEO 00vL IejoL
sasuadx3 JBYl0 - NGO SOF .
salddng - JWEO ¥0¥.
SQOIAISS JoBIUOD - JINFO €01/
saonag Buuasuibuy - NGO 20v/
HEIS INAN - NGO LOFL
salbajen1s auoz Jwby -  Juaws|g wbd JWAO 00vL

ue|d Aiddng Jsjep - 6 » € Jusweg wbd JINGO 00EL 1€I0L
asuadx3 18Ui0 - NGO 90€/
salddng - JINg0 S0EL
S801U8S JOBNUOD - JINFO FOEL
saoinueg Buussulbul - QNGO £0EL
H#EIS M - dINFO L0EL
Jsyesaq - ue|d Alddng 191ep) - § B € Juswa|3 whd JINAGO 0082

abieyosey dwog - g Juswa|3 whd JINGO 002/ IBIOL

safeweq ajebalbby ussueH goz/
JayiQ - ebieyosay dwo) 02/
W20 weibold uiseqg - abieysay dwod 90g.
sasuadxg JayjQ - ableyssy dwo)d G0g/
salddng - abieyosay dwod ¥0z.
S3a0IABS JoBNUOY - afiieysey dwod €02/
uonejuswe|dw - ableyosay dwo) £'20e/
saoinag BuusauiBug - ableyoay dwe) z'202/
saoines dwa | - afiieysey dwo) |'20es
HEIS WM - eBieyssy dwod L0z

abieyosay dwo) - Z Juswalg whd dING0 0022

L¥S'6- 081 '¥S1 L2LE9L G£9'9L pS¥'0L
00¥%'2- 0008l 00¥'62 0 0
0 00002 000'02 0 0
gls'e- 00F'ELl €L6'0LL 662 L. £42'0.
09g'L 08.'c FL¥'L 9ege's L8l
0¢g- GGE'L6 GBB'L6 0gg'e9 610'L¥e
080'I 080°L 0 gee 989
0 0 0 0} ofe)
0 0000l 000°0L 0 BEE'0S
0.8'}- 0LY'69 08Z°LL 986'65 9/9'6/1
092 SoF'LL G0.2°01 B.Y'E £92'01
z68'ce- Lil'el £00'96 LL6'LE £12'08
0 0 0 0 ]
0 0 0 c8 8
0 0 0 0 0
69V ve- ovR'Ly 60€'2L 8S¥'vE 229'Ls
LLS Li2've vB9'ET L2E'2 2c0'62
8ES' OV~ 220210l 095'8%L 0656'€Z6 LLL'E9Z L
0 0 0 0 9pG'E0-
0 0 0 0 0
000'09 000'02. 000'099 GlL/'8¢CE £85'609
000G 000's 0 0 LS
000'9- goo'ot 000'9L 69t ozv'e
ono‘ze- 0 000'ze 0 80¥'G
000'0S1 000'05 ) 0 0 0
G06' L)~ 0ze'ol GZZ'aGl oLe'z0g Zel'vis
Gev'ezs- 0 Gev'zes 896'2¢2 LG58l
Zel'le zoL'Lel 016'66 82Z'v9 ZLgaLl
pasodold 18b6png 196png lenjoy |enioy
*SA pasodoid parolddy Jaquasaq aunp
juaung LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

B 44l

1102-01L02C A4 1390aN4d 1Iv.i3d
H31SVYINYILVM NISVE ONIHO



0l o 6 abed

P wigld - 139an49 1v.L3da

0 0 0 96z'2£8'e §65°2£9

862'0%0°L- 06¥'0v9'9 882'089'2 gLz'0v9'e gTL'voL'L

9Zv'L66- 886°'018'S ¥1v'808'9 695°L12'E LEE'ET6'9

082'€84- SLE'LOv'Y §65'0S2'S PSLL8¥'C LLZ'e86'Y

122801 G0zZ'62¢ 28/'6EE GEL'6S1 022'60¢€

692'0EY- ¥96'00. EECLEL') Zy0'/99 ¥68'L9zZ'|

¥GO'e- ¥l 990's 0 0

000'L- 000"t 000'2 0 0

¥69'¢- iy 990'c 0 0

002'8¢ 052'89 055'6¢ L1E'82 65€'82

0 0 0 0 [4°1=8

ose 0] =g 0 cac LL

280°L- 000'61 180'0¢ g¢€l'e 6¥9'61-

LEV'BE 006'8¥ £or'6 .68'G¢ GgE'op
pasodold 19bpng 19bpng lenjoy |enjoy

"SA pasodold panoaddy J1aquaoag aunp
juaund L0k Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

Nd €5'G  010¢/9¢/ o

b

awoaou| AieulplQ 312N

sasuadx3g |10

sjaalold uoneluawajdw] g JINGO |BI2UIS) [BJO |
sjoaloig uonejuawalduw JINGO |el0L

saimjipuadx3 29 Paledo||y 2056
juawied 1qaq Juswansolduw| sbieysay 0692

weiboid uo2s3oid [I9M 2A1dRU| 0042 (8301
S90IMBS J9BIU0Y) - weibold uonoalold (|9 SA0BU| €07/
HeIS INM - welBoud uonosiold [[eAn SANoeU| LOLL
wesbold uo11923J0.4d [19MN @AORY| 0022

asn luooawby abelols 6 g g Juawsalg wbhd NGO 0092 8301
sasuadx3 JaUl0 - NGO 5092
salddng - g0 092
saonlag Buussuibuz - NGO 2092
4eI1S WM - dNFO 1092
asn [uoopwbiy abeiolg 6 g g Juswalg wbd JINGO 0092

180

L1L02-0L02 A4 139dnN4d 1ivi3d
HIA1SVYINYILVM NISVE ONIHO



0l Jo gl sbed

¥ Wllgld - 139dand 1iv.14d

0% 0% 0% 112'6€T4" 0%
0 0 0 9.0'6€L'0L- Zso'v08'v-
0 0 0 £95°290'9 LS7'99L'Y
0 0 0 avL'6L0°L §10'92¢'C
0 0 0 or/'610°L G20'02E'C
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 ovL'610°L G.0'92E'C
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 60£'280°2 2£5'261'9
0 0 0 296'9/1L'2 0
0 0 0 z96'9/1'2 0
0 0 0 8.¥'6 P00
0 0 0 8.¥'6 L¥0'0L
0 0 0 Goc'/88'Y 965'/2¥'0
0 0 0 088'#GS 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 181265 Ly¥ 69V
0 0 0 geEL'BLL'E L2¥'¥90°S
0 0 0 ¥G6°09G Zel'ces
0 0 0 rOS'EL 688'FS
0 0 0 70S'€l 688G
pasodold 19bpng 18bpng lenjoy |enjoy
‘SA pasodoid paaoaddy Jaquaosag aunp
juaundy LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

LL02-0L02 Ad 1L39dN4 1ivi3d
Y31SVINYILVM NISVE ONIHD

Wd €55 01L02/9¢/S

awosu| 19N

sanlasay wodd f (0l) 0066
alwooU| I8yl 38N
asuadx3 Jayl0 [e10lL

abJey2ay Jajempunois) 0Los [ejol
sableyains vn3l 2105
IajepA Jualuysiuaiday | L0S
I9JEM JusWysIua(daY +1 L0G
abieyoay Jajempunols) 0L0S

asuadxg 18410
awoou] JBylo |e3ol

sojeg Jajempunols goay [eIoL
Se[eg JSBAA PBIOIS €10V
sajeg I9jeMpuno.s Qo9

Juawysiuajday-jood By-uoN 0zzy eloL
uswysiusiday 18N £22v
juswysiuajday-jood By-uoN 0Zzv

juswysiusjday-jood doiddy gL2v |B10L
19A0ALIED 1BBA JOUd GLZY
Juswisnipy JESA Jold ¥LZv
sjuswissassy 18N %00} €liv
SJUBWISSOSSY JON %GB ¢lcv
SJUBLLSSASsSSY SS0I9) %Gl |12k
juswysiuajday-jood doiddy gLz¥
S]UBWSSASSY Juawysiuajday Ja3epn

awloau| 1salalu] §ZZv |1ejol
BUWIodU| ISalBlU] SZEl
awlooau| ysalaju| §Zzy

awoou| Jayjo0

LAvEa



5 jo | sfed ¥ Wisid - NOILYDIJILSNr HIBWNN LNNOJDY

‘sasuadxa Bugaaw aanensiuwpe apnjou) Aobajeo siy; o) pableys sasuadxy

'$99) bunnsuod yuawsbeuew ajy Buipnjou seuobajea Epg sAcqe syj Jo AUE Japun PaJaAcd JOU SWSY JO SIS00 U} S1aA0D JUNOJSE SIYL
"LE£09 Junoaoe Ul paoualajal saijddns aoyjo u) papnjoul jou juswdinba 801440 Jo 150D AL S1aAQ0 way 196pnq sIy L

‘salddns 821j0 SNOaUE|PISIW JAUI0 pue S32ayd 'sadofaaua ‘Areuoiiels taded Adoo :apnjoul sanddns a0

‘sjuawasaoidwy Buipiing @30 spnjoul Alobajeo siyy o) sasuadxy

“Buip)ing aoyyjo auy) Joj sauss Buuoyuow wiele Buip|ing puayaam pue SINOY SS3UISNQ Japy

"821140 8y} Joj sisanbal adueusjUlEW pue siedal ypm Buole ‘Buidasyasnoy A|YjuoL S18A02 JUNOJE SIYL

201038 |12 3ouBlajucD LM Buole yels play pue wuawabeueus jo) sauoyd Jena0 ‘walsAs aucyda|s) aoo sapnjou) asuadxe auoydaja)
‘B0 JBISEULIBIBAA JO) 3SEST

"5}500 AUE[ES 0] pajeoo| B s)ysuaq abuly

"SAEPIOY 2 SAE3| ¥2IS ‘LONEDEA 'UCISIA '|EJUSP ‘[BDIpaW SB yans saakojdws o) pied sjauag

"SJUNC22E 3182 Juapuadap pue jeapsw Buipuads s|qixa)) o Buissaosoud o) pajelal sasuadx3

"Buissaonoud g-p, pua Jeak Burpnpoul ‘swimal xe) [enuue pue Apapenb jo uolesedald pue jlosked £yeam-1q jo Buissaooid o pajejal sesuadxg
‘Joaloud Jeinaiped e o) paje|s! Jou S)S00 PUE SINoY JE)S SAljeljSIUWpE O] PeE(al sasuadxd

‘oBe sieaf [e1aA3s sj00d pue sapiuwog AosiApy au) Aq paaordde ejnwioy Buisn pung uojEanNpg auy) pue s|ood ay) uaamiag palesosd s|isala|

‘Aue J| 'siead Joud o} paje|al sjuswlsnipe Jo 5isISu0n

"ucyonpoud sJea4 Joud By} uo Paseq s.aquiaw [00d aU] 0] Palag) S1S02 Jualwabeue uiseg wnwndQ (B Jo 21eys sjood ay) |enba SjusWssassy (004 [EInnauby-uop
513 Joud ayj uo paseq |ood [einynouby-uoN au} o} pajas| sasuadxg sANBNSILILPY [BJaUSS) ||B JO 31BYS S100d au} |enba sjuawssassy [00d [Bnnalby-uop

‘Aue § ‘sieak Joud o} pajelal sjuaw)snipe Jo sisIsuon

'sasuadxa soueusiuliew pue Bunelsdo ay) pue juawdied a21A13s 19ap pajabpng auy) Aed o} paanbal SpUny S19A03 JUNDJJE SiY |

'S3|AG| OM) BU} WOl SenNUaAal ay) usamlaq ajeljuslayip 0} pajeledas uaaq asey AA| uoED0|ER) BUy) LBnoly)

pabieyo ss00 [00d [eanynouBy au) 's1s0) uohelusWwa|dw) pue uejd JuswsaBeuey uiseg WnwRdQ pue UOEASIUILIPY [EJEUIS) 10) PAIAS| SIUSLUSSASSE ajeledas yjia
‘sasuadxa

193014 je10ads pue aalelSILILPY JO 3leys 5,(o0d [einnouby syl Aed pinom jood aaiedoiddy ay) papiaoid sisquisw [0od aaneudoiddy au) o} pajeaci|eal A|SjEIpaww|
2q p|nom (13a)-aJ08 008'ZY) PIeIA 2)es jo aleys |enuue s,jood By jo uciod pasnpoldun ay) jey) pasiBe jooy [emmynouby BuiAiaag au) pue (ood eaneudoiddy ayl
‘uonanpoud

sJead Joud au) uo paseq siseq Jooj-aioe J2d B uo siojeudoiddy ay) o} paias| S1S02 JuawWaBeUBA WNWINDE (je JO 21eys §,|004d 3y} [enba sjuswssassy ooy aaleudoiddy

‘uonanpe.d sJeaf Joud
aU) uo paseq paial| siseq Jooy-a1o0e Jad e uo siojeudoiddy sy) o) palaa] s8sUadxXT aAENSILILLPY [RISUSC) (|B JO SIBUS S,100d 3] [Enba Sjuawssassy [00d aanepdoiddy

‘weibold plaiA Jea) A sy) Buusisiuiwpe o) paje|jad SJS02 IND 18510 0] 19LSIA JSIeA UelIodoNsiy WOy psaiaoal 3q o) 28I UDIYM SPUN} sjussaldal Junoose siy |

Wd 156 0L0Z/92/5 |
[Sge]

sasuadxg Bupeap [R-4%:]

asuadx3 aoyo BE09

juawdinby anyo ge09

sal|ddng 3210 LEDD

AINIFWGINO3 ¥ 53ddNS 301440  GE09
asuadx3z 18yjo 2Z09

sa9jA18g AJUNdag 9209

|elojiuer g sneday buping z09
auoydajal 2209

9s5ea7 200 1209

ISNIJXT ONIGTING 30/H40 0209
Pajedo||y uaping |olAed 66109

sjyauag abuuy gL09

S92JAI9G S22IN0S3Y UBLINH €109
s82]aJag |l0JAed (A1}

uaping |joifed '8 SBLRIES RIS WM k09

S1S0J AHVYIVS 0109
FJWOONI LSIHIINI UILVHOHd OELF

sjuaunsnipy Ald A% 4

JUaWssassy dWE0 i 7454

JUBLISSASSY SANBLSIUILPY £ZLY

SINIFWSSISSY 7004 TYHNLTINDIMOV-NON G2y

sjuaunsnipy Ald FANE

anuaAsy juswanoldul] abiieyosay SLLY
JUBWISSASSY

dINEO -UolIEJO|[EaY [00d |einjnaliby gL
JuBLISSaSSY

aAJelSIUIWPY-UOREI0||EaY [00d |RIN)NaBY FANTS

JUBWISSASSY dINF0 WY

JUSLISSASSY SAIJRIJS|UjWPY LY

SINTWSSHSSY 100d FAILViddOdddv  OEiF
l1au10 - sapisans Asuaby (eao oLop
SNOUNEIHINGD 150493 AILVEId00T  GO0F
ISNIdXA/INOINI AHYNIGHO

UOleLLIOU| PUB SIUSLLIWOY
14v¥Q
el W & WS 1390N8 110Z - 010Z A4
NOLLYDIHILSNF ¥ITANN INNODOY
HILSYINMILYM NISYE ONIHD

laquinpn
uonduasag  junoasy
unoo2y jebpng



5 jo g ebeg b wisld - NOILLYJISILSAr H3BWNN LNNODOY Wd 166G 0LOZ/SC/S

"YEJS J8)SEWIa|EA, Joj uoleonpa Buinuijuoo pue Guiuiel je asuepusny uoneanp3 Bujnupuog 1§ Gujues Z6L9

"SINPANDE JBISBULIBIEA Wiseq oculyD ay) Buipsebal suoyejuasald Bupew o ‘Buiuel ‘'uoReWIO)uUl JO) SIBUILISS JO S8dJualajuod Buipuaje yels yim pa)eosse sised SIBU|WISG °) SaJUaIzuon 1619
SHYNINTS ® STONIFHIINOD 0619

‘S30IU2A |BUOIHIPPE JO SBSey2ind Sapn|aul JUNOJJe Sl aseyalnd ajaiyap 6419

S3DIYBA SJS1SELISIEAN 0] SDUBLSIUIEL PUR SliEdal SIBACD sijeday ajaiyap 1119

"S3{DIYA PAUMO J2ISBLUIBIEAA JO) Sasuadxa jand 1an4 a]2Iyap 5.19

-Aunon abuelig vl (saue ssaidxy 16 pue Aouaby Jopuio uoljepodsuel | ) SpPEC) |10) 3U] UD S32NYSA JAISBULIDIEA 10} SIapuodsuEBl) pUe (0} JO 1S0D uojjepodsuel] ajqnd vL19

‘aiw Jad sje) pascudde A|leisps; 8U) 18 £58UISNG JAISELURIBA JO) S8|oIyaA euosied Jo asn Joy seakojdws sajsewlsepy o) pled siuswasinguiay sjuswasinguay abeajin €219

‘yjuow Jad popg SAI9Jal RIS USLWaBEUBL J9ISEWISIBAN JBUIO Yuow Jad 0G .S JO SOUEMOIE 2J0IYSA B IS0 @MINI8XT JBIyD auy) sepioid wswasibe juswiodwy SAoUBMO|IY 8]3IUBA [WAN:]
"SJEUILIBS PUE S2OUSI3JU0D C} PaJE|2) JOU 'SSaUISN] JSISELLIBIEAA 0) PaIE[3] SIS0D UOIEUCSUES PUE |BABIL uojeuodsuel] @ |8ABIL 0LL9

NOLLVIYOdSNYHL 9 13AVEL  0LL9
‘JJEIS P12 BU} JOj 5100 }Jom Sapn|oul

oS{E Wa)l aul| S| “a)sewdsiep Bunuasaidal aium pue piay ay) Ul &iym Jeam o) ofio] sa)sEWIBIEAA UM JiE]S 0} papiaoid ale s1axoel pue siey 'suius ojod ‘spiys-1 saoyg Ajajeg g swiojun vSi9
‘play ay) ul Bupjiom ajiym paainbal g yBiw yoiym 100} Aue sapnjsut juswdinbs pue s|co) [Bws juawdinb3 g sjoo] jewsg 1519
INIWNGIND3I 2 S3IddNS 7314 0519
‘sjeulnol apeJ) pue s(eoipolad 3y} 0] SaGLIISONS JAISEULLIBIEA suoiduasqns ZL19
‘sapuaby
JBIEAA PUNOCIS) JO UOHEIDOSSY 'S210uaBy JBIBAA BILLOJIED JO UOHEID0SSY 'UOIEPUNOS UOIB3SaY J0SSY SHIOM, JSIEA UEDUSLWY "3pn|au) sdiUsiaquuswl Ja1SBULBIBA sang dijyssaquiap LLL9
SNOILdI¥ISES ? SINA 0419
‘pnely Joypue uojeudosddesiw Jo 351 Joj suctised Asy sainsu) souelnsuj puog UojIsod 9809
Arge) (essuab g olne Buipnioul ‘abeyded aouUeINsU| SSaUISNE JapUN papn|oul mou ale saidljod aouensul ||y afieyoed aoueinsu| ssauisng G809

SIONVYIISNI 0BOS

‘sIaljew o119ads joaloid-uou pue |suuosiad 0) pajejal sasuadxa [8sunod [el1auab s 1915eLISIEM |2sunon |eJsuag - saouag (eba 1908

‘gansst aane|siba) jJueasaja) Buipiebas ajep o) dn sn daay o} 'JuelnNsuoD SUONEY 21|gNd JNO S2 SISBq 19eluod Jad B UO SJUB)NSUOD apISINO SUIRjal 13)SBLLIBIEAN JUBNSUOD SUO|IRIEY Jl|gnd £909
“HPNE JUSLLITJEIS [BIOLIBUY [BNUUE 3U) Joj paje|al YIom pjay pue aoue)diiod ainsus o} way JIpne au Aq papiacid sadiales saJjalag Ipny 2909

‘woday |enuuy au) ubisap pue ‘sainyoiq dojpaap ‘sueld aibaleds Juswajdw) pue dojaasp 0] SIUEJNSUOD SUIB)S. JA)SELLIBIEAA S30IAIBS JORIUCTD JBYIO 1909

SIDINNIS LIVHINOD TVIDILS YILSYWHILYM 0909

‘0j3 ‘'seiddns Jamod dn yorq ‘sisjuud 'siaaiss ‘arempiey Jaindwos papeiBdn ‘slempley Jeindwod mau ‘'sapesbdn aiem)jos ‘aIEMYOS mau apn(oul S1S0D aiempleH g atemyos sandwon 509
'UOI2BUUDD JaUIAIUI L- | R SIS0 SJUBUSIUIBW B)ISQaN S3DIAIAG JoUIBIU| £509

'S3SEQE)EP UIEJUIEW pUE dO[2Aap O} SE [|8M S 'SUCIIBISHIOM PUB JoMm)aU 12)ndwod auy) uIgjuIBw O] SJUB)INSUOD || SBSN J9}SELUIBJEAA s3a3|Aag Moddng Jueynsuos sendwon 2509

SIDINGTS NOLLYINHOINI 0509
‘S)UBLLBIE|S |BIOUEBLY [ENUUE PUB SaINY2aIq Jojod jo Bunuud sapnjaur osly "9 'sliedal Jog umeop aie

s1aidoo ssnoy-ur Jno uaym Bunuud Aouabisiua pue sjuud 10joo ‘sdew 19auis ease [epads 'sjuidanig ‘poday jenuuy sy} spnjoul pue siejuud apisine Aq auop sqol Bunuug Bupupg Sr09
‘sjuawaoedal abpupes yui sajew abeysod pue saa) jasas Alzspent ‘'sea) ases| [ENULE ay) S3pnjou| S1500 1818w abejsed asean) Jajaly abelsogd 09

'sjuswaslbe
asea| sy} ul pajendils se Jeafyjuow Jad saquinu wniuw suy Buipasaxa saidod Joy 51s00 aY) Se ||@m SE sauydew Adoo Buisea) Jo 100 8U) SI13A02 JUN0JDE SIY |, asean auyoep Ado) £v09

‘abejsod g SE ||9m SE S)S00 801A8G 2018 pajiun ‘Xapad apnjau os|e sabieyn
‘0)3 ‘sjuswwAed pue s)iq BuloBinc 'spoday [enuuy ‘aouspucdsalod 'sepusbe pue ssoyou Butasw e Buiddiys Jo Buljiew Jo 1502 3 SIeA02 Junoooe abiejsod ayL abejsod Zy09

S1S00 ONILNIKd 8 39VLIS0d 0v09

UOJJEULIOjU| PUE S]UBWLWIOD Jaquinn
uoldiasag  junoaoy
Junosoy 18bpng

1390an4g L10Z - 0L0Z Ad
NOILYDIHILSNr 39NN LNNODDY
HIALSVINHILYAA NISVE ONIHD




G jog abed P Wiigld - NOLLYDIZILSNE H38WNN LNNOJDY

‘(Buonuo Aljen Jarempunols) -~ €042 JUNOD2E Ulim 0G/0S Nids) uonewlojul 1o] [a2Jed Joj uolduosqns au) Jo) a1e sa0IAas Jajndwo)

abeyoed juswssassy auy)

10} BlEp [enuasss aplaoid 0) Jeak [B3s1 2y} Jo pua ay) 1e pasn si pue ‘Apapenb pajepdn si1ey) aseqelep uononpold e ojul palndul s ElEP 8y, “laisewlalep) o) sBuipeal
J3)aw J19y) podas saiped By-uoN pue siojeudoiddy ay) apiym 'sjjam a)2aud auy) 10 S1218W 3y) pead Jels J3jsewnalep s|lam 3leaud oge Al@lewxoidde pue 'sijam By
-UON 5L 's||am Jojeudosddy coz Aleiewixoldde Buipnjour ‘uiseg au uiyim siiam 00g Aliewxoidde auy) Joy uojewnoiu) uonsnpold sassasoid PUB S103(|09 LEIS JOISEULIBIEAN

Wd IS¢ 0L02/92/s

ONIHOLINOW NOILONAOHd 1] 73

$123rodd NOILYINIWI TN WYHO0Hd INTFWIOVYNYIN NISYE WNWILJO 000

‘salz|es IS|SBULSIEM |210) Jo abejuansad e se sqol 1oalold pue JWEQ O) PSIED0|E St JEU) PESLISAC DAIRISIUILIPY

‘saiped uyjoq auag (1w Jeu) sjoafosd snouea Jo S1s00 auy) aleys o) salbe sajauabie 1aU)o pue Ja)SELLIBIEAA 'SISBq 20U PE UE UQ

|| @2e8d Bujnoidde

JapJo Ynod 00z ‘12 Jaquwaoa( s,uuns abpnr o) juensind juanbasgns suolipuod ay) pue Hoday uiseg sy Jo SIS aul Buipniaul G0 aU) Aq palinbal se spodal
Buuedaid jo sjpadse ||e apnjoul sway| dWE0 8y juawa|dw) o} spoya Butobuo ay) Bunowoud sjsenbal ejep pue saaiaas oy sjsanbal ooy pe se ||am se ayiads josloid
-uou ‘jesauab sapnioul 1sanbal ja6png Juaung syl dNGO 2yl jo uonejuaws|dw) poddns o} Jajsewnsiepy £g pajsanbal saoiuas Guasuibus (elauab sapnjoul y1om sIyL

's3lle|es J3)SEWIIEM |10} Jo abeiuaniad e se sqcel 108[01d pue JING0 01 P3IEDO|IE S| JEL) PESLIBAC SAIBISIUILPY
‘sjuaysalyal Jo 1502 28U Bulpnjoul ‘sasuadxa Bupsaw SJ9AQD WaY) sIL,
“AHAIDE BARBSIUILIPE |00d [BinynouBy-uop Jauio Aue yim B uoje 'sBunssyy jood 10) Bunedaid pue Buipuaye ul 1Bjs WAA JO S)sod usping pue Alges

"Wway aull siLy Jo S|ie1sp Jo) | L 8# JUNoJoe 835

'|ood [einynauBy ay o) juepodw salianoe Jsiseulsiea Bumo)jo) ul way) ISISSe o) Jue)nsuod Juawsbeusw Jajem B Ylim pSI0BIUOD SBY |00 [Bin}nouby aul
‘S1a)jELW JajSEULE)EAN ||B Ul way) juasaidal o) 1ounod [eba) umo s) suiglal [0od |einynauby ey

‘amasaud |ean)nouBy aU Ul pug| aY) 0) 32)A13S Jo uoisiaoid aumn) Un) Jsiseullepn 1suebe afiiey aales o) ssauipeay, e pauawa|dun Asusby sannn aadw3 puelu|
‘sjuswysaljal Jo }soo au) Buipnjoul ‘'sesuadxa Buljasw s1eA00 JUNODDE SIYL

'0.PB# JUNDOOE JBpUN UMDYs S| 001 $ [EUCHIPPE SIUL JsaJ8jul paje|nunaoe |ood By jo jno pied aq o} Q1L § BJx®

ay) ypm Bunssw 1ad gz L 0} JuSLWISSINGLUIB) 8SESI0U| 0] pajoA [cod By ‘papuaje Bunsaly pieog o sajiwwe) |ood Yoes o) Gg§ pasinquial ale siequaly jood By
“AlANDE BAIBASILILPE (004 [ein)nauby Jaujo Aue ylim Buoe ‘sBunas|y |cod Joj Bupedaid pue Buipusiie ul Jels WA JO SISOD usping pue Aleeg

‘sjuaLwysayal Jo 1503 ay} Buipnpour ‘sasuadxa Bujaaw s1aa0d way siy]

SIUNLIANIDXT ¥V®I AILVIOTIV L1056
51H0443 FNLYHIJ00D 0569

ONIHIINIOND TVHINIS
- AVH20dd LNJWIDVYNYIN NISYE WNIWILJO 0069

WyHD0dd INFWIOVYNVYIN NISYE WNIWILJO 0069
SIUNLIONILXT VRO GILVYIOTIVY 0056

asuadx3 Bupasy ZLs8

S3UE[ES HEIS INM 1058

S103roYd TVid3dS NV NOILVHLSININGY T00d TvHNLINDIHOY-NON 0058
uonesuadwon je1zadg Bunasy jood By 0ip8

5918|2055y ? g JUBId 1 L9¢8

saoineg |eba j004-16y 19b8

abueys 4238 S1M vN3I 95p8

sasuadx3 Bupasin Zive

S13qWaj |00d 9V - uonesuadwon Libg

Salle|eg HYejs WM Lors

531anis 1vid3dS ANV NOILVHLSININGY 700d TYHNLINIIMOY  aore
sasuadx3z Gujlaapy Ziee

S3lIE[eg HEIS WM L0EB

-AUAII9E SAENSIUILIPE (004 saleudoiddy rauo Aue pue ‘sBunaaiy jood 10) Bunedaid pue Buipuajie ul }eis WA 10 S1S00 usping pue fiejes

S133rodd Tvid3dS ANV NOILYHLSININGY TOOd FAILYINdOMddY  00ES

‘pajoalip se JUNODJE |BUCHEINDA ) WOl SpUN) Sasingsip JUNOJDE Siu |,

‘SSBUISNG I19}SEWIIEAN JO) 2121UaA [euoslad e Buisn Jaquay

pieog Aue 0} pasinquial st abes|w jsanbal uodn 'ssaUISNY JB)SELLIBIEAA JO JIBYG U0 paunoul sasuadxa Jo) JUaLWasINgLUIa) aAI3021 0) Pafiiua ale SIaqualy pleog
JUNOJJE SIY} Ul PR)23YJR] AR SIS0 PRle|al AS0Y| 'Panas aJe SjUBLIYSaLas JO/pUR Uoayaun| B 'sindao

siUy} §| sjqIssod awn) Jo Junowe JSes; aY) sqol [ewwuou Sy} Woyy JUasqe SIe S33PUSNE JByl 05 INOY youn| 3y} Jaaod 0} pajnpayos aq Aew sbunssw asnwwo?) pue pieog
$|(22 @oua12)uond Buipnjour ‘sBunasw Aouabe Jajem Jayjo pue sBull@al aspiwwoy ‘'sBuieaw pieog Buipnoul

sBunaaw snouea Je panas ABp Jad Gg LG SA19031 ‘PRAIEM JOU SABY OUM 35S0 '821AJ8S JO AEp Yoea Joj uoiesuadwod 'aaiem ABW ng '0} pajiijua ale siaqualy pieog
‘sBuneay pieog Jajsewsaiea Suipuaie pue Joj Bunedald ul 4E)S INAA JO S1S02 Uaping pue Alejeg

"JUNOJ2E SilY) Ul pB)08|jal 8Je S]SOD pajEjal S0y | 'PaAIas ale S|USLUYSal)al JO/PUE Loayoun| B 'Siaquiall ay) SjEPOLWLLOIE
01 ‘s|qissod aw) Jo JUNOLWE 1SE3| 3y} SOl |BLIOU JIBY) W) JUSSOE SJE SIaquiall JBY} 05 JNoY Youn| 8yl 12A02 0} painpauyds Alewnou aue sbujaaw aaiwwon AosiApy
‘sBunasw asmwwo) Aosiapy 1o} Bunedsid pue Buipuaiie ul yels W Jo SIS0 uaping pue Uees

SIYNLIGNIJXT ONN4 NOLLYINA3 0059

sasuadx3 s, Jaqualy pieog ELE9
sasuadx3g Bupeap ZLES
uopesuadwos Jaqua pJeog LLED
Sale|es H4eis WM L0€9

SISNIIXT QYVOF YILSYWHILVM 00E9

asuadx3 Gunsay F4 T4:]
Sale[es HeIs WM L0Z9
FILIWROD AHOSINGY 0029

UOBLLIO)L| PUE SJUBILIOD

1394ang 1102 - 0102 Ad
NOILYJIHILSNr ¥38INNN LNNODJY
YILSVINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

lagquinp
uojjdudsag  jJunoaoy
junecaoy jabpng

93



S Jopabed ¥ Wild - NOILYDIJILSNI 338ANN LNNOJOY

‘PI2Y (12Mm Js)|eSaq yea1) oulyn pasodoud ay) so) Heddns ubisap sy sapnjaul ose A1oBa1ed siy) Ul YIOAA 'SIS2IS)UI JS|SEULSIEAA JBUJ0 PUE UE|d UISEg
‘B0 yim Aous)sisuoa 1oy sjonpold 1om JUBINSUOD ISISEWLIBIBAA-UOU JO M3IARI [EDIULUDS) U} 10} S201A8s BuaauiBus sapnpul way awy jJ2bpng siy) ul sasuadxa sy

RO uiseq abieyoal
pue uonedoiped DOYS ' || 8034 Buinosdde Japio gpog 'Lg Jequessq s,uung abpnr Aq paanbal ajepdn ue|g JaiseN abieyoay ayy sapnjoul AoBales 1abpng syl

‘weibold abieyoay Jejempunaln) Jajep) pejpAcay uiseg oulyD Joj spodas [enuue pue Aiauenb maiaal o) saoinas Buasuibug

‘paseyaind aqg os[e |im uiseqg ouy D aul jo ydesBojoyd |euse OLOZ

"85N |BloYauaq WNWIXEW Uo paseq saaloalqo uaboiliNy pUE Q1 8A1993. 0] UISEG OUIYD SU) 10) Juswalinbal e ) Apanoe Buuoluow siy] ‘wep opeld

MO|3q PuUE SMOLIEN 2pISIaAlY ay) uaamieq siableyssip AEINGUI-LOU JaYJ0 PuUB SAMLOd |IE Wolj pajoa||o2 eale ejep Ajjenb pue abieyosip J3jEp “Al|ENUUE paJojuoLl
21 S||1aM HYS dINDH L2 PUe AlLiuoL palojiuoL 31 §||am JanU-1eau Incd "Yys 2y} Buoje suoyels Woly pajos)jo0 Os|e 2le SJUSLUBINSESL MO|j WEealS 'sasA|eus

Aljenb Jajem 1oy yaem-1ayio-Aaas Hys ay) Bucje suole)s woyy pajos|jos ale sajdwes "abieyoal pue uononpoud aining afeuew o) JBISBUWISIEAA O} UONELWIOUI 3piacld
0} jo1yuod o1nespAy Jo 3)els ay) ssasse o) ueld Gunojuow e padojsasp aaey pleog [euoifay au) pue GAD0 ISISBUISIEAA "UISEQ] SU) JO P|IA 3JBS U} BZIWIXEW O}

pasn aq | josjuod JnespAH ‘padojaasp usag Sey UISEq ayY) Jo pua UIBYINOS ay) Ul [04U02 D)nelpAy jo a)els ay) sjenjeas o) ugid Buuojiucw e 'ueld uiseq ay} jo ped sy

“1ajawozald au) JEau S|[am BIASS 10} SiUlod S0USa)3) SUIWIRIBP 0) ABAINS [2A3-pUNOIB aAISUS)Xa UE SI SE [|am se ‘pauued os(e st Jsjawozaid L7 [BAUsD mau

‘ueld wawabeue wia)-Buo L-ZW 2y Jo Juawalinbal e s| youm ‘pajuawa|dw) aq sey (yied BjeAy) Jajawozald 2-yd auj Je Buipeal |aAs| Jajem swin-jeas Joj abed qam v
‘ue|d Juswabeuey aouUapISANS |ZIA a4} Jo Ued se spoys asay) Bunuals|dwi i I8ISBWLSIEA PaIENIUI

aq [Im siIiH ouyg Jo A0 syl Ag paumo j|am B J2 158} USY Jojid v '82uspIsqns Joj pazAjEuE pue pajaajiod ag osie (M (Yysul) AaBew syeies (L suoz juswabeuep
Ajurew) ease suoid-souspisqNs ay) ul JS)SWOSUS)XS 2|0Ys10q [ENP E WOy pue Jajawwozaid-nnw e woy (sfaains) suoiels uojeaale punoJb Jo Jiomiau e woly pajas)|oo si
gjleq ) Buiziwnuiw ul NGO B} Jo SsauaAlaye By Bulojiuow ul pue wISER auy) Ul PR.UNJJ0 SEY 9DUapISaNs 'AUe Ji ‘yanw moy Buiuiuusiap ul pajsalaiul S1 JB)SEWISIEAN
‘weiboud Bunse) pue Bunojuow |easl-puncif e jo uoiejuswa|dwi pue juswdoaAap auy} sapnjou| osje | juswa(g weibolq YuawsaiBy a0esy pue dgo au o) JUENSIng
Juawdinba qe| pjay pue ‘sjoo) ‘'sGeq sidwes 'saao|b Jaggns apnjour way aul siy) Joj senddns pasnbay

'sISEq

papaau-se ue uo asn Joy pajabpng mou ale Aauow Jo SjUNCWE Joujw Aluo pue AJIANDe siy) Joj panbiojeies pue pajos||oa usaq mou sey ejep ybnoug ieasA Jad uiseq Jad
sBudwes p-g Alzjewixoidde (Ajuo uoseas Aules au) Buunp suop Ajjeo1dA] sem S|y wiseg ouy) ey Ulyim suiseq uciualas pooy pue a6ieydal je Ajenb Jejem Guunseaw
papnou Aisnoiaaud wayl aul sy ul yopy welsbeoad Bunojuow Ajjenb Jayem a3epns ay) sapnjoul os[e | juawa|g weibold ‘juawsaaiby aoead § JIWGO 2Y) 9} JuBnsIng

'S3|Qed PEOC|UMOP J82NPpSUEl} pUB siaonpsued) apnjou) AloBajes s)uy) o) juawdinba [enden

'siaonpsuel) Guleisu) 20) sBuy pue 1a1em pajisip ‘'saao|b Jaggni ‘sau juswaoe|das Japunos apnjoui AxoBa)ea siy) Jo) saliddns pasnbay

‘sjulod acualajal

(]2 Jo sAaans [9as)-punolb pue (saunjorujs Ul pasojoua aSIMISY|0 JoU) S130NPSUBl) J0) SIBA0D WNUIWNE JO UOKINASUOD ay) apnioul AloBajen siy) 1o) saoiaas jaenuos)
‘Hodsy wiseq au) Jo 81B}S [ENUUE-IWUAS 3y} pue Hodal dWDH |enuue ay) Hoddns o} Ajenuue sdew pue SUeyD ssuas aw ul

pazAjeue si ejep sl swesbold Bulojuow diaH3IeSaa Hoddns o) UIseq ay) JO Jley WaYINos ay) u) pajelusoucD s) Hoye syl jo Ajuolew sy ‘3seqelep paz|enuad
g ojul pa|idwod pue ‘uolBAS]a |3A3]-131EMPLNOIB 0] 1a1em-0}-Uidap Lol papaauod ‘llam au) Je ejep [eauoisiy 0} pJebal yjim Ssaua|qeuoseal 10} payoayd si gjep ||y
‘SIS0 PUE 'QMDO 'SDSN '0S1a '80DaY 'siood Be-uou BuiApesc pue aaljepdosdde ay) jo siagluaw epnjpoul siojeladoon (Ye)s Jaiseuualepn Ag paloa)oo aIB uoium)
‘siojeladood Aq paunsesw Sue s|jam Q) INOGE puB '(Jejs JBISEWsiepn AQ Pajoa||o ale Yoium) SIBUMO [j2m [Bdiojuniu AQ PINSESW 21B S|[om Q0E 1N0qe 'slaonpsuel) Ag
paJnseaw aJe s|jam g/ Jnoge 'AlyjuoLe paInsesi sue s|jam G/ Inoge ‘weboid jjam A8y ay) Jo4 pajuawsidw) usag mou sey weibosd Buuojuow jam Asy syl “wesBoid
Buuoyuow |aas)-1aiempunolf aaisuaysidwos e jo ueneuswaldw) pue juawdojaasp sy} sapnou; L juawsa(g weiboid ‘juswaaiby aoead pue JWEO SUl 0} Juensing

‘(Buoliuopy uoaNpold - LOLZ JUNDJJE Yim 05706 Jjds) uoneudojul jo| |2aled o) uonduasans su) Jo) ale sadjAles 1sindwoen

‘Buinjea pue Buidid se yons juswdinba Buydwes apnjoul way auy sy 10} sayddns pasnbay

‘uIseq au} abEUELL A[9Aj0aYe 0} pajds||oo ale

ejep Alessaoau jey} aunsus o} swelboud Ayjenb Jsjempunolt pue Jsjem a0eHNS ay) S99819A0 sajiwwan) A)END JOJEAA S0U PE 8] "SSN [81019Uaq WNLUIXELW UD PASEQ
saAndalqo uabouN pue §Q1 9A19331 0 UISEE OUIYD 3U) Joj Juawalinbal e st Ajanoe Bunoyuow siy| “1esh yoes pazileue pue pajdwes Buiag sjlam 5g Alajewixoidde ypum
‘wesBoud lam Aoy Alenb 1siem auy) uiim papnpoul ale s|iam og L Alglewixoiddy “psjuswajdw) ussq mou sey wesboid Buuopuow jam Asy BuL "SIAU0 PUB 1DUISI JO1BM
Aunog abuelg au ‘Aeaing [e21B6ojoag) se1RIS pSlIUn AUY) ‘[oAUDD SSOUBISONS DIX0 L, JO Juswipedaq auy 'pieog jonuon Ajenp Jajeas [euciBay auy 'sjood jeimnoube-uou
Buidjano pue asneudaidde sy) jo sisqusw apnjou) si0jeiadood JayQ "Jead pay) Aaaa pajdWEes 81am S(|9m SAJ0R au) Jo paiyl-auo Aljewixoidde jey) os siojesadoos
Jayio wouy elep Ajljenb Jajem 1aujo paulelqo pue sjjam ajeaud ooz Aliewixaidde woly elep Alent Jajem pajos)oo Ajjenuue ssjsewuslepn ‘Aisnoinald welbolsd
Buuopuow Apjenb ssjempunolb aarsusyeidwon e jo uonejuawsdun pue Juawdoieaap ay) sapn(ayl | Juawa|3 weibold Yuawasiby adead ? JINGO 8y} 0} JUENsIng
‘SUYjUOW Z | JSYJOUE JSES| JE JO} UIEWSI O} pajoadxa 2le S||am 858U} SE JE9A |BISl

s|uy} paoe(das aq o} paioadxa ale s19leW uayolq Z1 Aiewxoiddy ‘00z 1500 0) pajoadxs s1ucHelqeD Yyoeg "paiinbal ale siiedal pue aguBUSUIEW JBUI0 PUE JBak Lyoes
pajeiqied aq Isnw siajaw By-uon pue By (|2 jo jjey Apjewxoiddy “sjlam ajeald palajswiun A|snolaald auyj Lo pajjejsuUl MOU BJE SISl MO)j aUll-Ul 08z Aleewixoiddy

=

Wd V55 OLOZ9EMS

Y3LIVS3AA - NV1d AddNS
H3LVYM — 58 £ SLNINTTT WvHOO0Hd dWE0

WVHOOUd 3DHUVYHITH JAISNIHIHJINOD
== Z LNJNTT3 WYHD0Ud dINB0

WyHD0Hd

ONIMOLINOW T73M ANV FOHVHIIH

WVYHD0Hd

ONIHOLINON TOHLNOD JIMNVYAAH

FZIN-ONIFOLINOIN T3A3T ANNOYD

ONIHOLINCIN ALITYND HILYAM NISYE

123royd

ONIYOLINOW T3AZT H3LVMANNOHS

ONIMOLINOW ALIMYND H3LYMANNOYD

NOILYTIVLSNI 4313 INIT-NI

00EL

00z

6014

BOLL

L0LL

SOLL

voLL

€0LL

[AU ¥

UOJJELLIOJU| PUE SIUAWLIOD

139anN9g LL0Z - 0L0Z Ad
NOWLYJIHILSNr ¥3gAnN LINNO 22V
H3ILSVYINYTILVM NISYE ONIHD

uonduasag
junoooy

Jagunp
JUNOADY
jafipng



§ Jogabed b Wwisid - NOILYDIHILSNr 438NN LNNOJJY

‘palaniap Jejem Joy aay e sableyo saiouaby sain sudw3 pue|uy

JW/EEZS 1B OMIN WOy Jajem uawysiugdas Buiseyoaind Jo sisod sy} s19a02 aul 126png siyJ,

“alepn euawalddng Jo uswysiuaday Jo sjson

's)yBu sajem paubisse J1ay) spaaoxa Yaiym paonpold Jsiem Aue aoejdal 0) paunbal ale (sieonpold [euisnpu] Aluewd) siaquisw Gy-uoN
ajem Bumoe|dal Joj sjuawssasse %00} 0) 19algns asoy) Jsuiebe paiaa) sjson

‘Jayem Buipeidal 1oj dnoub 458/%6 1 2Y) Isulebe paias) sjsoD

1a)em Buioedal 1oy dnoub ¢468/%G | 8y} Jsuiebe pains| sisoD

Jajem paonpoidiaac Aue Buioeidas Jo sjsoo auy Jo %00t Aed o) uoiebigo syl saey siojeudoiddy Jayig 1ead Joud ay) ul Jajem Buionposdiano

Jojendosdde ay) Ag pied si3so0 auj jo 9,58 pue dnoib sy Ag pasinbas 1sjem Juawysiuaidal Jo 1s032 aY) Jo 9,61 aaey Juswbpnr au Japun siojeudosddy ulepED

'saa) snid

‘J31em aU) JO 150D aUY) Joj shed JsiseLuisiepn alel ay) e way) o) pa|iiq aze Aouabe ue Aq peonpoldiaao sjunowe (e Bujueaw asuadxa ul-ssed, B S| Ja3iem juswiysiuaiday
‘AUE JI “1eak 1B 3Q ||IM UoNINPOoIdIaA0 3U} JBUM SUILLIBISP O} 3|GBUN S| Jalsewalep se AoBajes siy) ul patalipng aie sjuncwe oN 'jood UDES 10y J3JEm BU)} JBAOD 0] PaIAS)
g pINOMm SJUBLWISSSSSE 3L} MOUY pUe Jajem juawysiuaidas Buipiefisl suonipuod pue swWia) ay) paysigelsa i ‘8261 Ul paiajua uawbpnr eyl ul paubisse alam sjybl Jajepn

Wd 155 OLOZM9EM

safiaey2Jns yna|

Jajepn Juswiysiuajday
abieyoay Jajempunols)
juswysiuajday |00d by-uoN
SJUBWISSASSY 18N %001
SJUBLISSISSY 55040 %58
SJUBLISSASSY SS0JD %G1

SJUALISSAsSSY juawysiuajday |0o0d ddy

210§
HLOS
0Los
0zZZv
A ra
Zleb
(A %44

olzy

S3ASNIdX3 ANV JWOINI I LVM LNIWHSINITd3H B TYLNIWITddNS

'SBUB|ES J8|SELLIBIEAA |E10} Jo afiejuaniad e se sqof joalold pue JWEO O PSIEJO||E S| JBY) PESYISAD SABISILIWPY

SIHUNLIGNITJXI VRO GILVIOTIV 2056

‘siojeudosddy sy}
Aq pied aq o) s1 asuadxs 1Y) “UIseg ouIYD SU) LIy suiseq abizyoal Jo Juawaaoidwi Joj Aouaby sainn aadw3 pueiul yim 19eju00 Ul o) paslbe se jgap jo Juawhedsy  LNIWAYC L8330 LINIJWIAOULINI IDUYHOIY 069.
'S201ABP Yans upm paddinba aq o} pasu |im S||am aanoeul aaiy) 20 om) Ai@iewixeldde JeaA [eosy s)y| -Alesssosu i ‘sasodind
Buuonuow Joy [|2m U} 0] SS32I8 I0J MOJ|E OS|E Sa0IASP 853y “Iaiempunolb ay) jo AiuBaiu) ay) 193101d 0} JUSLUUCPUEQE ||2M JO JuswsaJlinbal sy} J8aw Jey) Sa3lAap ulim
s|[em aaloeul sdinba sajsewlsiepy "pauopuege Apadold uaaq jou SaBY JBy) S||am aaljoeul 10) sjqisuodsal S| 1a)SeWSIEA, YUsWSaIby aoead pue dNGQ SU 0} JUENSINd WYHO0Hd NOILDZLONYd T13M FAILLOYNI 00LL
SWVHD0Hd 35N JAILONNMNOD
ANV LNJWIDVYNVIN 3DVHOLS
‘swelboud ebeloys Jejempunolb mau dojaasp o) pue weiboid AAQ Buiisixa ay) puedxa 0) poys slajseulBlep sapnjoul Auobaes Jabpng siyt =528 SINIWITI WYHD0ONd dNEO 0092
‘S¥33I170 [N PUE OUIYD JaMY EUY BJUES JOj SSa004d
Jawl 2y ui Gunedionued pue 'uchefijgo Jysusg wnwixep slajsewaiep o) Juensind 80104 yse) Buuojuopy uiseq sy} '1aaly Buy BJUES 38U} payoeal Mmou SEY LoIym
‘awnid syesooiad mojaibuls ey pue ‘podly oulyd sy pue Joday [Buolewsiu| cuejuQ ey} woyy Bugeuews Ajequaled sawnid 9oA Guipnioul - sawnid Jajempunolb INIWIDYNYIN
[2J2A8S UO DSLA PUB AODAMY Wiw GUBUIRIO0D ‘SalIAIDE 931ILIWOoD AIEND Jajep auy) Buneuipioos sepnpul way auy sy ulom ay | s|eoB s)1 ysydwoooe o] dWEO 11¥S ONY S1Y0d443 JAILYHIH00D
8y} Jo ssauaAnoa)ya ay) azjeue pue Buuojiuow Ayjenb Jajem aaoidul 0} SRIANDE D110ads 813|dWoD |IM JISBLIBJEAA 'JUSWaBIBY 82B3d PUB JINE0 a\) 0} JuBnsind =129 SINIINTTI AvEO0Hd JNE0 00SL
Juswabeuew swnd jo Buuoyuow Bulob-uo apinoid 0] saMm , A1lUSS, mBU oMm) J0 sashieue pue Budwes Auspenb apnjpoul
sue|d ‘s||am Jojendoldde joedw Jybiw yoyam sswn|d jueuwejuod sjeao| o} Aaans Ajienb Jajem punolb yGnoloy) B jonpuoo v Jejsewlsjep ‘g auoz uswabeuepy u)
‘padojaaap aq welboid Bupojnuow pasiaal
2 pue 1eak |BosY sIU) palajdwod aq ||1m LWNPUBIoWSLW B2IUYD3) Y “/200Z-9002 Ad PUB 9002-5002 A4 Buunp palojuow pue g-Z|A Ul pajjeisul 21am s|jam Suuoyuow
mapn -sBunssw dnoig [Boiuyoa] LZIN 94 18 passNasip pue pajuasald ag (|im paZAlEUR pue pajoa)|od ejeq s9lejoip Buipuelsiapun pue ejep mau se ueid ay) Bundepe S3IDILYHIS
puE J3)Ea131)} SIESA Ul PUB 600Z-800Z Ad Ul UB|d Juswabeuery aouapisgns Lz au) Bunuswaldun aq |im Jsisewsalep "L00Z Ul Ue|d JuaweBeuep asuapisqng ININFDVYNVYIN SNOZ LNTFINFOVYNVYIN
LZIN Y} pasoidde pnon ayy pue Jajsewlsjepy “1LZIA Jo) ued juswabeuew wuay-buo) B padojasap sey Jeisenualens uawaaiby soead pue 4iNg0 ay) ol JUensing - £ INJINTTI AVHOON JINEO [111] 72
UOHELLICU| PUB SJUBWILLIOD Jagquinn
uopjduasag  junoaoy
JUnoa2Yy 1abpng

FM‘J @x @ 1390ng +10Z - 010Z Ad

NOILYOEILSNr 39NN LNNOJJV
HIALSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD



L jo | abed

t wildld - NOILYTNOTVO LNJWNSSIASSY

Wd LSS 0L02/92/S

‘saseyaind Jajem juawiysiusiday Jo juawled 3qa2q 261eysay apnjoul Jou saoqg -safiejuaoalad uononpo.d [enjoe Aq s|j00d 03 pajedo|je aJle 53509 |ejo] (1)

(68°F5)
(rs'v$) (s€'0%)

T0rts 61°LE 0FrS 61°LS ots 61°LS 100.4-010Y 13

00°sS 00°ss 100Npoid 134
81°6E£S ¥8°95 8r 6£S F89% 8F 6ES 898 100,[-219Y 19
8CHELIS 090°0£% 1£8°89T°1% 168°612% CLTPPEES  TSSOLES LO1'919°5S
0 i} 0 0
0 0 0 0

0% 0% 0% 0%
8CFELI 090°0€ [L8°89C°( 168°61C CLTPPE'E  TEE6LE LO1°919°¢
(RLEC) (zre'eg) (069'€01) (01F°8F1)
(Tre'9) (e6EoF) (eLzzel) (pro'sLt)
8L1°681 090°0¢ 909°FSE’l 168°61T OFT'OLE'E  TESBLE LTE6E6 €
8L1°C8] 090°0¢ 909°rSE’l 168°61¢C OFT'0LS'E  TSS'6LS LTS6E6'S
8L1°¢81 909°Se’l OFT'0LE’E FTo01l's

090°0£% 168'61TS T55'0LEY £0<°628%

JdINEO0 uopunsiuiwpy JINEO uoneysimupy  JIWHO uopenstUIUpyY
[B12U3T) [LARIIETSY JeLauan)
%29t 066°£6ET %605°9¢ FOLTPITE %L98'69 OSH9ILYS POTEST'ITI
%P9t 066°E6E' %6089t FOL'TPITE %L98'69 OSFOIL T8 FOTESTITI
TOOd DV-NON TOOd TVHNLTNDIEDY TOOd JALLYIHdOUdd YV LNHINSSHSSY

(o1r'grl)

(ro'sen)

LTE6E6°CE

PTO0I1'S
£05°6Z8%

(avwmsy parafor]) 199,0-240y Ul SaGuEyaxy 2p uoyInpod J

LA5dnd
L10Z-010T

(S[EMIY) SHIAWSSISSY 183K 1011

SJUDLISSASS Y WNULITULA
SIUAWISSASS Y UONTNSIUIUPY [BIauan)
sJuaSsassy pasodol

AASSASSY A9 OL aZdINOIY SANA
SIUDWISSISSY 10J PIZI[IY[] PUTE UQ Spun,j :§537]

%0 dNFO
%0 JANRNSILIPY

JAYASHY ONLLYUIJO

ONVINIA HSYD
5219U9 Y OpISINQ W) sUCNNIIUO)
3W0dU]| 152JMU] palagpng] SS9

LADdnNd Tv.LOL
SIUDWSSISSY JINHO 9 Py [BIIUIN

(1 )s10aford uoneuawapd] 3 JINEOD
(1) pieog 19)SEUWLDIEZA % J01NUIWLO)) A10SIAPY “UCHENSIIIWPY

LIodnd

01-600Z
60-800T

SISV NOLLONAOdd

(S|emay) 199,1-310y Ul SHTUTYIXNY 7P U0IINPOLJ

UVIA TVISI

NOILVINDTVD LNINSSISSV
HALSYINHALVA NISVA ONIHD

ADVIDVI INFIWSSASSY SHVAA SNOIATI NO dASVEH ‘AALVINLLS T+
IT0T-0T0T AVHA TVOSIA

b



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

C. CONDITION SUBSEQUENT NO. 8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 24, 2010

TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution 10-03 regarding updated Recharge Master Plan in
satisfaction of December 21, 2007 Court Order Condition Subsequent Number 8.

SUMMARY

Financial Impact - Adoption of Resolution has no direct fiscal impact. Implementation of projects
described in Recharge Master Plan will have impacts as described in the Plan.

Background

On December 21, 2007, the Court adopted an Order approving the Peace || Measures. This Order
required Watermaster to satisfy eight conditions subsequent.’ To date Watermaster has satisfied the first
seven conditions subsequent. Condition subsequent number eight requires:

By July 1, 2010, Watermaster shall prepare and submit to the Court for approval an
updated Recharge Master Plan. The updated Recharge Master Plan shall include all
elements listed in the Special Referee’s Final Report and Recommendations.

Throughout 2009 and 2010, Watermaster, working with IEUA and the Chino Basin Water Conservation
District, developed and updated Recharge Master Plan that complies with the Court's direction. As the
updated Plan was developed, numerous workshops were held to keep the parties informed of its
progress. These workshops culminated in workshops held on April 21, 2010 and May 19, 2010, at which
the completed update was presented to the parties.

Attached to this staff report is a table that lists all of the elements contained in the Special Referee's Final
Report and Recommendations and indicates how and where they are addressed in the updated
Recharge Master Plan.

! The Order also contains a ninth condition subsequent which is a catch-all requirement that Watermaster
comply with all commitments made in the Peace Il Documents.

97



Co

Condition Subseguent Number 8 June 24, 2010

Under the Peace |l Agreement, both Watermaster and IEUA must approve the updated Recharge Master
Plan. Section 8.1 of the Peace || Agreement requires that:

Update to the Recharge Master Plan. Watermaster will update and obtain Court approval of its update to
the Recharge Master Plan to address how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to secure and
maintain Hydraulic Control and subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the conclusion of the
period of Re-Operation. The Recharge Master Plan will be jointly approved by IEUA and Watermaster
and shall contain recharge estimations and summaries of the projected water supply availability as well
as the physical means to accomplish the recharge projections. Specifically, the Plan will reflect an
appropriate schedule for planning, design, and physical improvements as may be required to provide
reasonable assurance that following the full beneficial use of the groundwater withdrawn in accordance
with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized controlled overdratt, that sufficient Replenishment capability
exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter Replenishment obligations. With the concurrence of
IEUA and Watermaster, the Recharge Master Plan will be updated and amended as frequently as
necessary with Court approval and not less than every five (5) years.

Watermaster has prepared a draft Resolution that provides context for such approval. It is Watermaster's
understanding that IEUA will approve a similar Resolution. In order to coordinate between Watermaster
and |IEUA, the precise language of the Resolution may be amended prior to Board approval.

Due to its length, a complete copy of the updated Recharge Master Plan is not included in the agenda
package, but can be found on the Watermaster's website at www.cbwm.org.

A draft pleading transmitting the updated Recharge Master Plan to the Court will be available at the
Advisory Committee meeting.

Staff Recommendation: recommend that the Advisory Committee and Board adopt the draft Resolution.

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously as follows: Recommend Watermaster approval of
Resolution 10-03 subject to reconsideration if terms and conditions for purchase of water from the Non-
Agricultural Pool changes as a result disposition of Paragraph 31 Motion

6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved by majority — City of Ontario voted no

6-10-10 Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously

6-17-10 Advisory Committee - Approved unanimously

6-24-10 Watermaster Board



Table

Comparison of the Court's RMPU Requirements and How That Requirement is Addressed in the RMPU

Special Referee's December 21 Report

Baseline conditions must be clearly defined and supported by Sections 4, | Section 4 describes total projected water demand and the associated

technical analysis. The baseline definition should encompass 6 and 7 water supply plans based on projections by IEUA and the

factors such as pumping, demand, recharge capacity, tatal Watermaster. Section 6 describes the supplemental water recharge

Basin water demand, and availability of replenishment water. capacity and the availability of supplemental water for replenishment

1 and in particular reviews the abllity to acquire water for

replenishment from Metropolitan. Section 7 contains specific
recommendations in the acquisition of supplemental water through
the next recharge master plan update,

Safe Yield should be estimated annually, though it is Sections 3 | Section 3 describes the computation of safe yield and presents a

recognized that it Is not to be formally recalculated until 2011. and 7 recommended method to compute safe yield during 2010-11 and

2 Watermaster should develop a technically defensible approach
to estimating Safe Yield annually.

subsequent years. Watermaster will llkely use its discretion to
determine when to recompute safe yield after 2010-11.

Measures should be evaluated to lessen or stop the projected
Safe Yield decline. All practical measures should be evaluated
in terms of their potential benefits and feasibility.

Section 3, 5
and 7

Section 3 describes the causes of a declining safe yield and suggest
that the safe yield could drop from the current value of 140,000 acre-
ft/yr to 129,000 acre-ft/yr by 2030. Section 3 also describes the
expected increase in safe yield of 5,300 acre-ft/yr to 10,500 acre-
ft/yr due to compllance with the 2010 MS4 permits. Section 5
includes descriptions of new stormwater recharge projects that could
yield between 10,000 to 15, 000 acre-ft/yr. Maost of the projects
described In Section 5 will require more detailed planning and new
agreements with the Counties to determine thelir ultimate feasibility.
Section 7 summarizes the next steps in the implementatlon of the
MS4 and new stormwater recharge projects.

Total demand for groundwater should be forecast for 2015,
2020, 2025, and 2030. The availability of imported water for
supply and replenishment, and the availability of recycled

5 water should be forecast on the same schedule. The schedules
should be refined in each Recharge Master Plan update.
Projections should be supported by thorough technical analysis.

Sections 4
and 6

Section 4 contains the demand for groundwater foracasted for 2010,
2015, 2020, 2025, 2030 and 2035. Section 6 describes the
avallability of imported water for supply and replenishment is
forecasted through 2030 based on the draft 2009 SWP Delivery
Reliability Report (DWR, 2010).

The Recharge Master Plan must include a detailed technical
comparison of current and projected groundwater recharge
capabilities and current and projected demands far
groundwater. The Recharge Master Plan should provide
guidance as to what should be done if recharge capacity

6 cannot meet or is projected not to be able to meet
replenishment needs. This guidance should detail how
Watermaster will provide sufficient recharge capacity or
undertake alternative measures so that Basin operation In
accordance with the Judgment and the Physical Solution can be
resumed at any time.

Section 6

Section 6 describes the recharge capacity of existing spreading basins,
existing ASR wells, future ASR wells and existing in-lieu recharge
capacity. Sectlon 6 concludes that the Watermaster, given present
knowledge and agreements, will not be replenishment constrained by
the capacity. That Is, Watermaster has enough installed recharge
capacity to meet current and future replenishment aobligations.

Contain recharge estimations and summaries of the projected
water supply availabllity as well as the physical means to
accomplish the recharge projections.

Sections 3,
4, 5and 6

Section 3 contains recharge projections for stormwater for existing
facilities and new recharge from the 2010 M54 permit. Section 4
contains a schedule of the future recharge requirements for
Watermaster to meet its replenishment obligations., Section 5
contains descriptions of new recharge projects, recharge
performance, cost and implementation issues. Section & describes
supplemental water supplies avallable to Watermaster to meet is
replenishment obligation and new supplemental water recharge
projects that could be implemented to provide Watermaster
additional recharge capacity and flexibility in meeting its
replenishment obligation.

Reflect an appropriate schedule for planning, deslgn, and
physical improvements as may be required to provide
reasonable assurance that sufficient Replenishment capacity
exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter
Replenishment obligations following the implementation of
9 Basin Re-Operation.

Sectlon 7

Section 7 describes the recommended recharge master plan. This
section describes the means to stop abate the projected loss of safe
yield, increase stormwater recharge, and acquire supplemental water
for replenishment purposes. No new recharge facilities are required
to meet replenishment obligations. Detailed scheduling of new
stormwater recharge facilities should be deferred until additional
planning Information Is developed to refine these projects. The
declsion to acquire new supplemental water sources should be
deferred until updated groundwater production projections become
available in late 2011, The RMPU should be updated in the second
half of 2011.




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Resolution Number 10-03
of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Regarding Ongoing Support for the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan

Whereas, in 2000, the Chino Basin Watermaster adopted a Recharge Master Plan which
established the technical foundation for the development of the recharge facilities and practices
in the Chino Basin.

Whereas, in 2001, Watermaster, in cooperation with the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency
(“IEUA™). initiated the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (“CBFIP™) which
implemented facilities recommendations in the Recharge Master Plan.

Whereas, in 2006, Watermaster, in cooperation with [EUA, initiated Phase II of the CBFIP in
order to implement additional facilities recommendations in the Recharge Master Plan.

Whereas, on December 21, 2007, the Court approved the Peace 11 Measures which set forth a
modified approach to management of the Chino Basin known as Basin Re-Operation whose
ultimate goal is the achievement of Hydraulic Control.

Whereas, as a condition of approval of Basin Re-Operation and Hydraulic Control, the Court
required Watermaster to update the Recharge Master Plan to account for the new Basin
management regime and to account for other changes that have occurred since the creation of the
original Recharge Master Plan.

Whereas, during 2009 and 2010, Watermaster staff and technical consultants, in cooperation
with IEUA and the Chino Basin Water Conservation District, have developed an updated
Recharge Master Plan and have conducted numerous workshops with the Chino Basin
stakeholders as the update was developed.

On the basis of the foregoing, the Chino Basin Watermaster finds and resolves that:

I. The updated Recharge Master Plan is based on sound technical analysis and adequately
updates the 2000 Recharge Master Plan in light of Basin Re-Operation and Hydraulic Control
and in light of changed economic and hydrologic conditions within the State of California.

2 Watermaster adopts the updated Recharge Master Plan as the guidance document for the
further development of the recharge facilities for the Chino Basin.

3. Pursuant to the Peace 11 Agreement section 8.1, Watermaster and IEUA will update this
plan not less than once every five years. In particular, the Plan will be updated following the
completion of the parties’ Urban Water Management Plans by June 30, 2011.

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 17" day of June 2010.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 24th day of June 2010.



o

By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board

APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
Revised Resolution being No. 10-03, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by
the following vote:

AYES: 0
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0
ABSTAIN: 0

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Secretary



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

D. ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS
AUTHORITY




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 24, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: ACWA Health Benefits Authority

1. Consider Ratification of the Amended and Restated HBA Bylaws and JPA Agreement
2. Consider Designation of Agency Membership Representative in ACWA HBA
3. Consider Designation of Agency Personnel to Serve on HBA Advisory Committee(s)
4. Consider Nominations for Positions on ACWA HBA Board of Directors

SUMMARY

Issue — As an ACWA Health Benefits Authority member, Chino Basin Watermaster is being
asked to provide the Authority direction on a number of important issues. That would
include Ratification of the Amended and Restated HBA Bylaws and JPA Agreement, the
designation of an Agency Representative(s) in ACWA HBA, designation of Agency
Personnel to serve on HBA Advisory Committee(s) and provide nominations for positions
on ACWA HBA Board of Directors.

Included in your package is a memo from Barbara Duggan, Director of Membership
for ACWA HBA, as well as detailed information on the HBA issues. Staff is looking for
direction from the Board and authorization to transmit any nomination being made.

Financial Impact — None

[as'8)

()



b %

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



.‘;ACWA i)E@Eﬂ\WE W\
Health Benefits JU oo 7 i)

Authorit CTNT 1 1
i PHINO BASIN WATERMASTER |

To: The Membership of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority May 26, 2010
From: Barbara Duggen, Director of Member Benefits

SUBJECT: Ratification of the Amended and Restated HBA Bylaws and IPA Agreement
Designation of Agency Membership Representatives in ACWA HBA
Designation of Agency Personnel to Serve on HBA Advisory Committee(s)
Nominations for Positions on ACWA HBA Board of Directors

Important times require important decisions! ACWA Health Benefits Authority is evolving and
we are working to strengthen it to give you a greater voice in the structure and operations as
well as protect your health plan benefits and premium rates into the future. Your agency
currently participates in the ACWA HBA medical, dental, vision, life and / or employee
assistance programs. The medical and dental PPO plans are self-funded. Your input is criticall

We need your assistance.
* The Bylaws and JPA Agreement need to be ratified in order to proceed
* We need to know who your designated agency representatives are
® You have the opportunity to name agency personnel to serve on the advisory
committees to provide member input into the plans, rates, benefits and
administration
¢ You may nominate agency personnel to serve on the ACWA HBA Board of Directors

To accomplish the above we have provided you with the following information:
e Overview of changes to the ACWA HBA Bylaws and JPA Agreement
* Amended and restated Bylaws and JPA Agreement
e Ratification form
* Agency Personnel form {(Membership Representatives and Advisory Committees)
* Board of Directors nomination form and overview of process

Please return the following forms to us by Wednesday, June 30, 2010:
1. Ratification form
2. Designation form for HBA Representatives and Advisory Committee members
3. Nomination form(s)

We appreciate your time to review and respond. Don't hesitate to call me and | can provide a
quick overview on the phone if you prefer.

Thank you for your continued participation in the ACWA HBA Health plans.

ACWA Health Benefits Authority 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95814-3577
916/441-4545 FAX 916/325-2598 800/736-2292
www.acwa.com

Lo
[eba]



bb

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



0

R e R

ACWA
| Health Benefits
.| Authority

ACWA Health Benefits Authority
May 2010

Overview of ACWA HBA Restructure
Review of HBA Bylaws and Joint Powers Authority Agreement

BACKGROUND

Over the years ACWA HBA has sponsored and provided administrative services for employee
benefit coverage with insurance carriers for medical, dental, vision, disability, life and employee
assistance programs. These programs were all fully insured until 2009. In 20009, after having
established sufficient reserves in the medical PPO program and maintaining large group
enroliment numbers in the medical and dental PPO programs, these programs were converted
to a self-funded platform.

The introduction of the self-funded platform has increased the fiduciary responsibilities of the
Trustees and the advisory bodies to the Trustees. The existing structure of the Trustee board
requires.that each Trustee participate in at least one HBA sponsored program. The structure of
the ACWA Insurance and Personnel Committee requires that at-least one of the two members
from each ACWA region participate in at least one HBA sponsored program. Members of the-
ACWA Finance Committee are not requiredto participate in any HBA plan.

CURRENT SITUATION

As directed by the Trustees at the meeting on December 17, 2009, the HBA Bylaws and Joint
Powers Agreement were redrawn to reflect the proposed changes for strengthening the HBA
structure in fulfilling its fiduciary responsibility to the participating membership. Asthe changes
in the new structure are fairly significant it was felt that the documents needed to be amended
and restated in lieu of solely amending them. Attached is a summary of the changes that are
included in the new documents, based on 2010 input from the Trustees on February 3™ and
March 25™; and from a trustee workgroup on April 23",

TRUSTEE ACTION ON May 4, 2010

After fully reviewing and discussing the documents, the Trustees adopted the amended and
restated Bylaws and JPA Agreement.

CURRENT ACTION REQUIRED
These documents are now presented to the membership of the ACWA Health Benefits
Authority for ratification.

ACWA Health Benefits Authority 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95813‘;:]35{27{ of & pages
916/441-4545 FAX 916/325-2598  800/736-2292 B
www.acwa.com 6 7



Bylaws:

The Bylaws designate that all groups below have representation from both large and small
employer groups from both the northern and southern sections of the State of California. In
addition to outlining the groups below the document outlines the mechanical functions of
meetings, quorums, notices and voting while abiding to the terms of the Brown Act and
following Roberts Rules of Order.

1) Structure of Governing Bodies
Membership

» Oversight of JPA Agreement and structure
* Elects the members of the Board of Directors
e Elections are done by mailed ballots

Board of Directors

e Consists of 11 members
o President of Board of Directors
o Vice President of Board of Directors
o Eight members at large (with representation from North, South, large and
small agencies)
o Chair of the ACWA Insurance and Personnel Committee, or designee if Chair
does not participate in the self-funded medical or dental plans
® Rotating four year terms
* For continuity, grandfather current Trustees who participate in the self funded plans
into the new Board of Directors
e Eligible persons must be enrolled in one of the self funded plans (medical or dental)
* Oversight of plans, rates, budgets, audits and administration

2) Structure of Advisory Committees

Health Benefits Program Committee
e Consists of seven representatives from participating agencies, appointed by the
President of the Board of Directors and ratified by the entire Board. Three members
from the north, 3 members from the south and at least one member from each
region with 20 or more employees and one with less than 20 employees
® Chaired by a member of the Board of Directors

Page 2 of 3 pages



* Advisory capacity to Board of Directors on the medical plans in terms of rates,

benefits and administration

Ancillary Benefits Program Committee

Consists of seven representatives from participating agencies and appointed by the
President of the Board of Directors and ratified by the entire Board. Three members
from the north, 3 members from the south and at least one member from each
region with 20 or more employees and one with less than 20 employees

Chaired by a member of the Board of Directors

Advisory capacity to Board of Directors on the dental, vision, life and AD&D,
disability and employee assistance plans in terms of rates, benefits and
administration

Finance and Audit Committee

Consists of seven representatives from participating agencies and appointed by the
President of the Board of Directors and ratified by the entire Board. Each
representative will have professional or practical experience in finance.

Chaired by a member of the Board of Directors

Advisory capacity to Board of Directors on financial issues such as the annual
budget, annual audit, investment and reserve policies

Joint Powers Authority Aereement

The first 5 pages age largely unchanged in outlining the government codes under which the JPA
was formed, the purpose, the parties to the agreement and the powers of the Authority.
Streamlined the definition of “Agency” ...

Pages 6, 7 and 8 outline the structure of the Board of Directors as referenced in the Bylaws.
These pages outline the powers of the Board of Directors and the officers of the Authority.

Page 9 references the new advisory committees as set forth in the Bylaws.
The rest of the agreement is largely unchanged in that the Articles reference the same topics,

duties and responsibilities as before but references to the advisory committees and the Board
of Directors were changed to reflect the new bodies established.

Page 3 of 3 pages



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



R =t

Ratification of the Amended and Restated
ACWA Health Benefits Authority
Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws

I have reviewed the amended and restated JPA Agreement and Bylaws approved by the ACWA
HBA Board of Trustees on May 4, 2010

I wish to go on record with the following:

Yes, I am in favor of ratifying the JPA Agreement and Bylaws

No, I am not in favor of ratifying the JPA Agreement and Bylaws

Signature Title Date

Name of Participating Agency (District)

Please mail to:
Barbara Duggen
ACWA-HBA
910 K Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Or fax to:
(916) 325-2598

The deadline for your response is Wednesday, June 30, 2010

Important: Please complete the next page if you voted in favor of the ratifying these agreements.



If in favor, please designate the following:

My Agency Membership Regular Representative (General Manager or Board President):
Name:
Position Title:
Phone:
Fax:
Email:

My Agency Membership Alternate Representative to serve in absence of Regular
Representative:

Name:

Position Title:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Also, the following people from my district would be willing to serve on the following
commilitees:

Health Benefits Program Committee

(Name) (Title) (Phone) (Email)

(Name) (Title) (Phone) (Email)

Ancillary Benefits Program Committee

(Name) (Title) (Phone) (Email)

(Name) (Title) (Phone) (Email)

Finance and Audit Committee (each of whom shall have protessional or practical experience in finance)

(Name) (Title) (Phone) (Email)

{Name) (Title) (Phone) (Email)



ACWA Health Benefits Authority
Board of Directors

NOMINATION FORM

Nominee — print full name Title

Name of Participating Agency (District)

Name of Person Malking this Nomination Date of Nomination

Concurring Agency #1 - attach written confirmation of concurrence from this Agency

Concurring Agency #2 -- attach written confirmation of concurrence from this Agency

Concurring Agency #3 -- attach written confirmation of concurrence from this Agency

Please mail to:
Barbara Duggen
ACWA-HBA
910 K Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Or fax to:
(916) 325-2598

The deadline for your response is Wednesday, June 30, 2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Nominations for Elections
Following Ratification of the Amended and Restated
ACWA Health Benefits Authority
Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws

If you have indicated you are in favor of ratifying the amended and restated JPA Agreement and
Bylaws approved by the ACWA HBA Board of Trustees on May 4, 2010, then we will need to
have an election to fill 6 positions on the HBA Board of Directors.

We are looking to you for nominations of interested, willing persons to serve on the ACWA
HBA board of Directors. In consideration of your time and money all nominations and elections
will be conducted by mail. We sincerely appreciate your prompt response.

THE PROCESS

Bylaws, Article IIl, Section 7. Nominations of Board of Directors. Member Agencies, who
participate in one of the self-funded plans offered through the Authority, may nominate one of its
Directors or Management Staff for Membership on the Board of Directors in the following
manner:

(a) On forms provided by the Authority, an Agency may place into nomination its Director or
Management Staff for any open position with the written concurrence of at least three
Agencies which are Members of the Authority in addition to the nominating Agency.

Bylaws, Article 1V, Section 2. Composition and Selection.

(a) The Board of Directors shall consist of eleven members, as provided in the Bylaws. The
members of the Board of Directors shall be ten members elected by the Membership so that
there are five members from the Northern region, five members from the Southern region,
and the Chair of the ACWA Insurance and Personnel Committee or his/her appointee, who
shall serve in accordance with the terms of the ACWA board. Each region must have at least
one member with less than twenty employees participating in HBA Benefit Coverage and
one member with twenty or more employees participating in HBA Benefit Coverage. Any
eligible person must be enrolled in one of the HBA self-funded plans. The Board of
Directors is responsible for defining the areas of the Northern and Southern regions and may
periodically review and modify by majority vote of this Board

(note: current North / South boundary line is the northern most Kern county line as
drawn across the State of California)



(b) Terms of Office. Board of Directors first elected by the Membership in 2010 shall serve as

follows:
Board of Directors
Position Term
1 Opening North Region Member * 2 years
1 Opening North Region Member * 4 years
1 Opening North Region member with less 4 years
than 20 Employees
Position i  Term
1 Opening South Region Member 4 years
1 Opening South Region Member 4 years
1 Opening South Region member with less 4 years
than 20 Employees

* The two North region positions: the person receiving the highest number of votes will fill the 4
year position and the person receiving the next highest will fill the 2 year position.

10



ACWA Health Benefits Authority
Proposed Initial Board of Directors

Agency Category Position on
New Board of Directors

OPEN North Region
OPEN South Region

Current eligible trustee Tim Quinn ACWA North Region 20+ Director
OPEN North Region 20-

Current eligible trustee Duane Frink Foresthill PUD North Region Director
OPEN North Region

Current eligible trustee Glen Peterson  Las Virgenes MWD South Region 20+ Director
OPEN _ South Region 20-

Current eligible trustee Bob Gomberz Foothill MWD South Region Vice President
OPEN South Region

Current eligible trustee Rick Gilmore Byron-Bethany ID  Ins & Pers Comm Chair President

17



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



BYLAWS

OF THE

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY

AMENDED AND RESTATED AS OF JUNE 1, 2010

These Bylaws of the Board of Directors of the Association of California Water Agencies Health Benefits
Authority are adopted pursuant to Article 26 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement as Amended and
Restated effective June 1, 2010.

ARTICLE I—DEFINITIONS

The definition of terms used in these Bylaws shall be those definitions contained in the Joint Exercise of
Powers Agreement creating the Association of California Water Agencies Health Benefits Authority unless
the context requires otherwise.

ARTICLE II—PRINCIPAL OFFICES

The principal office for the transaction of business of the Authority is herel:Jy fixed and located at 910 K
Street, Sacramento, California 95814. The location of the principal office may be changed by resolution of
the Board of Directors from time to time.

ARTICLE INII—MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Composition and Selection. Membership in the Authority shall be composed of one
Representative from each Agency participating in any of the Benefit Coverage offered by the Authority.
The Representative shall be the General Manager, or if notified otherwise, President or Chairman of the
governing body. Each participating Agency shall appoint at least one alternate Representative who is a
member of the governing body to serve in the absence of the regular Representative. The alternate shall
have the same authority to represent the District as the regular Representative who is absent

Section 2. Duration of Membership. An Agency may continue its membership in the Authority as long
as it continues its participation in any of the Benefit plans offered through the Authority and maintains its
active membership in the Association of California Water Agencies.

Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Membership, for the purpose of taking any action
permitted by statute or by the Agreement creating the Authority, may be called at any time by the

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 1 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



President, or by the Vice President in the absence or disability of the President, or by three (3) Members
of the Board of Directors of the Authority or by not less than 25% of the Membership. Upon request in
writing that a special meeting of the Membership be called for any proper purpose, directed to the
President, Vice President, or Secretary of the Authority, by any person or persons entitled to call a special
meeting of the Membership, the officer receiving such request forthwith shall cause notice to be given to
the Member Agencies that a meeting will be held at a time requested by the person or persons calling the
meeting, not less than thirty-five (35) or more than sixty (60) days after receipt of the request. Notice of
any special meeting shall be given in compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government
Code Section 54950, et seq. Such notice shall specify the place, date and hour of such meeting, the nature
of the business to be transacted, and if applicable, the names of nominees for the Board of Directors
intended at the time of the notice to be presented for election. No business other than that specified in the
notice of a special meeting may be transacted at that meeting.

Section 4. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Membership shall insofar as possible be held at the
location of the Association of California Water Agencies’ Spring or Fall Conference and at a time
immediately before or after such conference. Meetings at other times shall be held at locations designated
by the President of the Board of Directors or approved by the written consent of 25% or more of
Membership given either before or after the meeting and filed with the Secretary of the Autharity.

Section 5. Quorum. At any meeting, the presence in person by the Representative or alternate of at least
20% of the Member Agencies shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. The Agencies
present at a duly called or held meeting at which a quorum is present may continue to do business until
adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal from the meeting of enough Agencies to leave less than a
quorum. If any action taken (other than adjournment) is approved by a number of Agencies at least equal
to a majority of the Agencies required to constitute a quorum, except for actions specifically requiring
more than a majority, the validity of such action shall not be subject to question on the basis that a
quorum was not present at the time such action was taken.

Section 6. Adjourned Meetings.

(a) Adjournment. Any Membership meeting, whether or nota quorum is present may be adjourned from
time to time by the vote of a majority of the Representatives or their alternates present, butin the
absence of a quorum, except as provided in Section 6 of this Article 1], no other business may be
transacted at such a meeting,

(b) Notice. When any Membership meeting is adjourned for forty-five (45) days or more, notice of the
adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting, Except as specifically provided
herein, or by the Ralph M. Brown Act, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of the time and place
of the adjourned meeting or of the business to be transacted there at, other than by announcement of
the time and place thereof at the meeting at which such adjournment is taken and posting such notice
as required by Section 54955 of the Government Code.

Section 7. Nominations of Board of Directors. Member Agencies, who participate in one of the self-
funded plans offered through the Authority, may nominate one of its Directors or Management Staff for
Membership on the Board of Directors in the following manner:

(a) On forms provided by the Authority, an Agency may place into nomination its Director or
Management Staff for any open position with the written concurrence of at least three Agencies which
are Members of the Authority in addition to the nominating Agency.

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 2 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



(b) Nomination forms must be completed and received by the Authority no later than the date specified
on the nomination form.

(c) This Agency nomination process shall be the sole method for placing candidates into nomination for
Membership on the Board of Directors or officer positions.

Section 8. Ballot by Mail. In conformance with the following rules, the Health Benefits Authority shall
conduct elections for Board Membership or Board Officers by written ballots submitted during the
Balloting Period

(a) Balloting Period. The Board of Directors shall set dates for the opening and closing of the Balloting
Period and the date and place for a ballot count. The Board shall publish the dates for the Balloting
Period and circulate ballot forms no later than 30 days prior to a 30 day ballot period. All ballots must
be received by the closing date of the Ballot Period.

(b) Ballot Delivery. The Board of Directors shall cause one ballot to be mailed to each Member Agency by
first class mail not less than ten (10) business days prior to the opening date of the Balloting Period.

(c) Election. The Board of Directors shall provide public notice of the date and place for the ballot count
in conformance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. The date of this ballot count shall be within 30 days of
the close of the balloting period. All interested Members may attend the ballot tabulation.

(d) Valid Election. For an election to be valid, the Inspectors of election must receive completed ballots
from no less than 20% of the Membership on or before the closing of the Ballot Period. Each Member
Agency shall have one vote for each open position.. . Ballots will only be accepted when signed by the
designated agency Representative appointed according to Article I1], Section 1 of these Bylaws.

(e) Certification and Publication. Upon completion of the ballot tabulation, the Inspectors of election
shall prepare a written certification of the election results and present it to the Secretary of the Board
of Directors who shall publish the results to the Membership.

Section 9. Inspectors of Election.

(a) Appointment. In advance of any Balloting Period, the Board of Directors may appoint any persons,
other than nominees for office, as inspectors of election. The number of inspectors shall be three (3),
at least one of whom shall be a voting Member of the Board of Directors. In case any person appointed
as inspector fails to appear or fails or refuses to act, a vacancy shall be deemed to exist, and on the
request of any Agency, shall be filled by appointment by the Board of Directors in advance of the
election date.

(b) Duties. The duties of such inspectors shall include: determining the current number of Agencies;
receiving all ballots; counting and tabulating all ballots; determining the results; preparing the
election certification; and all other such acts as may be proper to conduct the election or vote with
fairness to all Member Agencies. '

(c) Procedure. The inspectors of election shall perform their duties impartially, in good faith, to the best
of their ability and as expeditiously as is practical at the time and place designated for the election.
The decision, act or certificate of a majority of the inspectors shall be effective in all respects as the
decision, act or certificate of all. Any report or certificate made by the inspectors of election is prima
facie evidence of the facts stated therein.

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 3 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



| S

ARTICLE IV — BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number of Members. The authorized number of Members of the Board of Directors shall
be eleven (11).

Section 2. Composition and Selection.

(a) The Board of Directors shall consist of eleven members, as provided in the Bylaws. The members of
the Board of Directors shall be ten members elected by the Membership so that there are five
members from the Northern region, five members from the Southern region, and the Chair of the
ACWA Insurance and Personnel Committee or his/her appointee, who shall serve in accordance with
the terms of the ACWA board. Each region must have at least one member with less than twenty
employees participating in HBA Benefit Coverage and one member with twenty or more employees
participating in HBA Benefit Coverage. Any eligible person must be enrolled in one of the HBA self-
funded plans. The Board of Directors is responsible for defining the areas of the Northern and
Southern regions and may periodically review and modify by majority vote of this Board.

(b) Terms of Office. Board of Directors first elected by the Membership in 2010 shall serve as follows:

Board of Directors

Position  ~ Term
1 Nominee North Region Member * 2 years
1 Nominee North Region Member * 4 years
1 Nominee North Region member with less 4 years

than 20 Employees

‘Posiion =~ Term
1 Nominee South Region Member * 4 years
1 Nominee South Region Member * 4 years
1 Nominee South Region member with less 4 years

than 20 Employees

* Between the two North region positions, the person receiving the highest number of votes will fill
the 4 year position and the person receiving the next highest will fill the 2 year position.

(c) For 2012 and later each election shall be for a 4 year term and the Membership shall elect 5 Members

Officers of the Board of Directors. The officers of the Authority shall be the President of the Health
Benefits Authority; the Vice President of the Health Benefits Authority, however in the absence of the
President, the Vice President shall preside over the meeting(s); The Executive Director/Secretary and the
Treasurer. For the period preceding January 1, 2012, the current HBA Trustees participating in the HBA
medical plans shall serve on the Board of Directors as follows: One each - Northern and Southern Regions

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 4 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



with 20 or more employees and one each - Northern and Southern Region with no size designation. Once
elected by the Membership the Board of Directors will elect their own officers. Furthermore, for the
period preceding January 1, 2012, the current HBA Chair shall serve as the President of the Board of
Directors and the current HBA Vice Chair will serve as the Vice President of the Board of Directors.

(d) Removal. The unexcused absence of a Member of the Board of Directors from two consecutive
meetings shall be the cause for the removal of said Member and appointment of a new Member to the
Board of Directors by the remaining Members of the Board.

Section 3. Vacancies. A vacancy or vacancies on the Board of Directors shall be deemed to exist in case of
death, incapacity, resignation, expiration of the term of the office or resignation from the office that is the
basis for selection to be a Member, removal by the Agency that the Board Member represents or when the
Agency represented by the Board Member ceases to be a Member of the Authority. Vacancies in the
positions of Board Member shall be filled in the manner provided for regular appointment of such
persons in these Bylaws.

Section 4. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be scheduled at least
quarterly and in accordance with the Brown Act. The Board shall meet at the Authority’s principal office
or at such other place as may be designated by the Board of Directors. The time and place of the regular
Board meetings shall be established by action of the Board taken from time to time. Such action shall be
taken at least 30 days before the first regular meeting established by action. At least 15 days prior to the
first meeting established by action of the Board, a copy of such action shall be provided in accordance
with the Brown Act to each Board Member, and each Agency, and provided in accordance with the Brown
Act to each interested member of the public or representative of the media who has requested, in writing,
written notice of Authority meetings, and posted at the Authority office in a location that is freely
accessible to members of the public.

(a) Notice. Before each regular meeting, the Secretary shall prepare a written agenda in accordance with
the Brown Act. A copy of the agenda shall also be provided in accordance with the Brown Act to each
Board Member, and each Agency, and provided in accordance with the Brown Act to each interested
member of the public or representative of the media who has requested in writing written notice of
meetings, at least ten (10) days before the regular meeting.

(b) Quorum. Atany meeting, the presence in person by at leasta majority of Board Members shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. A majority of all of the Members of the Board
shall be required to approve any resolution or motion, unless a different voting requirement to
approve a particular action is specified under laws of the State of California, in the JPA Agreement or
elsewhere in these Bylaws.

Section 5. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors, for the purpose of taking any
action permitted by statute or the Agreement creating the Authority may be called at any time by the
President or by the Vice President in the absence or disability of the President, or by three (3) Members of
the Board and shall be held in accordance with the Brown Act.

Section 6. Quorum. Atany meeting, the presence in person by at least a majority of Board Members
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. A majority of all of the Board Members shall be
required to approve any resolution or motion, unless a different voting requirement to approve a
particular action is specified under laws of the State of California, in the Agreement creating the Authority
or elsewhere in these Bylaws.

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 5 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



84

Section 7. Record of Vote. Except where action is taken by the unanimous vote of all Board Members
present and voting, the ayes, noes and abstentions taken upon the passage of all resolutions, motions or
other action shall be entered upon the minutes.

Section 8. Adjourned Meetings. Any Board of Directors meeting, whether or not a quorum is present,
may be adjourned from time to time by (a) the loss of a quorum, (b) the vote of a majority of the Board
Members present, or (c) by declaration of the President, or by the Vice President in the absence or
disability of the President, that the meeting is adjourned when the agenda has been completed and there
is no further business to come before the Board.

Section 9. Authority to Act on Matters Not on the Agenda. The Board of Directors shall take no action
on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except under the following conditions: (a) upona
determination by a two-thirds vote of the Board, or, if less than two-thirds of the Board Members are
present, a unanimous vote of those Board Members present, that the need to take action arose
subsequent to the agenda being posted, except with respect to amending or restating these Bylaws; or (b)
the item was posted for a prior meeting of the Board occurring not more than five (5) calendar days prior
to the date action is taken on the item, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the meeting at
which action is being taken.

Section 10. Oral Information Reports. Any Board Member may make an oral report for the purpose of
informing the Board of any matter of interest to the Authority. The Board may also call upon the
Secretary, staff, consultants or legal counsel for oral informational reports on matters not on the agenda.
Unless the Board makes the determination required under Article IV Section 9 of these Bylaws, there shall
be no action on matters covered in such oral reports.

Section 11. Public Forum. Every agenda for a regular meeting shall provide an opportunity for
members of the public to directly address the Board on items of interests that are within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board and which do not appear on the agenda. The Board may discuss, but not
take action, on any matter raised during the public forum, unless the Board first makes the determination
set forth in Article IV Section 9 of the Bylaws. It is the general policy of the Board to refer complaints to
the Secretary for resolution. If the complaint cannot be resolved, the Secretary will place it on a meeting
agenda for consideration by the Board. In order to facilitate public participation during the public forum
session of the meeting, the Board may limit the total amount of time allocated for public commenton a
particular issue, and may limit the time allocated for public comment of an individual speaker.

Section 12, Closed Sessions. A closed session may be held on any subject authorized under provisions
of the Brown Act. Subject to the Brown Act, the agenda for a regular or special meeting may include the
following standard language: “A closed session may be held at the discretion of the Board of Directors on
any subject matter authorized under the Brown Act, including but not limited to pending litigation,
property acquisition negotiations, the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal
of an Authority employee, or the hear complaints of charges brought against an employee.” The Board
shall not keep minutes of its closed session.

ARTICLE V—STANDING COMMITTEES

Section 1. There shall be established the following Standing Committees: Health Benefits Program
Committee, the Ancillary Benefits Program Committee, and the Finance and Audit Committee appointed

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 6 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



by the Board of Directors. These Committees shall meet from time to time as directed by the Board, and
shall make recommendations to the Board based upon the expertise of its Members.

(a) Health Benefits Program Committee. The Health Benefits Program Committee shall be chaired by a
member of the Board of Directors and composed of seven committee members appointed by the
Board President and ratified by the Board of Directors.

(1) Composition. The Health Benefits Program Committee shall be composed of at least three
Members from the Northern Region, three Members from the Southern Region. Each Region must
have at least one Member with less than twenty employees participating in HBA Health Benefits
Program and one Member with more than twenty employees participating in HBA Health Benefits
Program.

(2) Duties. The Health Benefits Program Committee shall advise the Board of Directors regarding the
implementation, maintenance, renewals and administration of the HBA Health Plans. It will
monitor the Health Benefits Program policies established for participation in the Health Benefits
Program including eligibility, underwriting, and other participation criteria. It will make
recommendations to the Board of Directors, as requested by the Board.

(b) Ancillary Benefits Program Committee. The Ancillary Benefits Program Committee shall be chaired
by a member of the Board of Directors and composed of seven committee members appointed by the
Board President and ratified by the Board of Directors.

(1) Composition. The Ancillary Benefits Committee shall be composed of at least three Members
from the Northern Region, three Members from the Southern Region. Each region must have at
least one Member with less than twenty employees participating in HBA Ancillary Benefits
Programs and one Member with more than twenty employees participating in HBA Ancillary
Benefits Programs.

(2) Duties. The Ancillary Benefits Program Committee shall advise the Board of Directors regarding
the implementation, maintenance, renewals and administration of the following HBA Ancillary
Programs: Group term life and AD&D; Employee Assistance Plan; Dental and Vision plans; and,
Long Term and Short Term Disability plans. It will monitor the implementation and maintenance
of these plans, and when asked, provide recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding
plan administration,

(c) The Finance and Audit Committee. The Finance and Audit Committee shall be composed of seven
(7) members, each of whom shall have professional or practical experience in finance. The committee
will be chaired by a member of the Board of Directors. The committee members will be appointed by
the Board President, ratified by the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors shall specify the
duties delegated to this Committee. These shall include, but not be limited to, reviewing and advising
the Board of Directors on issues such as the annual budget, annual audit, investment and reserve
policies.

Section 2, Vacancies. The President of the Board of Directors shall appoint committee members to fill
seats made vacant on these Committees for any reason including resignation, removal, expiration of
terms of office in their respective Agencies or for any other cause consistent with the Authority’s Bylaws.
These appointments will be ratified by the Board of Directors

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 7 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010

89



(@9]

Section 3. Meetings. The Board of Directors shall direct each Committee to meet as needed for the
proper administration of the Authority.

Section 4. Term of Office. Committee Members shall serve at the will of the Board of Directors for terms
consistent with the needs of the Authority and as long as the Agency they represent remains a Member of
the Authority.

ARTICLE VI—OFFICERS OF THE AUTHORITY

Section 1. Officers.

(a) President. The Board of Directors shall elect a President of the Authority for four year terms. In the
event the President so elected ceases to be a Member of the Board, the resulting vacancy in the office
of President shall be filled at the next regular meeting of the Board held after such vacancy occurs. In
the absence or inability of the President to act, the Vice President shall act as President. The President,
or in his or her absence the Vice President, shall preside at and conduct all meetings of the Board, and
shall chair the Board. The President shall be ex-officio a member of all the standing committees.

(b) Vice President. The Board of Directors shall elect a Vice President of the Authority for four year
terms. In the event the Vice President so elected ceases to be a Member of the Board, the resulting
vacancy in the office of Vice President shall be filled at the next regular meeting of the Board held after
such vacancy occurs. In the absence or inability of the President to act, the Vice President shall act as
President, and when so acting shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions of the
President.

(c) Executive Director/Secretary. The Executive Director/Secretary shall have the general
administrative responsibility for the activities of the Authority and shall hire or cause to be hired
necessary employees thereof, subject to prior authorization of each position by the Board, and shall
be responsible for all minutes, notices and records of the Authority and shall perform such other
duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. This person shall be selected by, and serve at
the will of, the Board of Directors.

(d) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. The duties of the Treasurer
shall be as set forth in Articles 14 and 15 of the Joint Powers Agreement,

(e) Other Officers. The Board of Directors shall have the power to appoint such other officers as may be
necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

Section 2. Removal and Resignation.

(a) Removal. Any officer may be removed from their officer position, without cause, by the Board of
Directors at any regular or special meeting thereof by a two-thirds vote of the Members of the Board.

(b) Resignation. Any officer or Board Member may resign at any time by giving written notice to the
President or Executive Director/Secretary of the Authority, without prejudice, however, to the rights,
if any, of the Authority under any contract to which such officer is a party. Any such resignation shall
take effect at the date of the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein; and, unless
otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it
effective.

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 8 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



ARTICLE VII—MISCELLANEOQUS

Section 1. Checks and Drafts. All checks, drafts or other orders for payment of money, notes or other
evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of or payment to the Authority, shall be signed and
endorsed by the Treasurer and a Board Member, or by such other person or persons and in such manner
as from time to time shall be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Contracts. All contracts of the Authority may be executed by the President or the Vice
President of the Authority or a designee appointed by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Rules of Procedure for Meetings. Notwithstanding any provision of these Bylaws to the
contrary, all meetings of the Board of Directors including, without limitation, regular, adjourned regular
and special meetings, shall be called, noticed, held and conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
Brown Act, and in accordance with Roberts Rules of Order.

Section 4. Inspection of Authority Records. The accounting books and records, the list of Member's
designated Representatives, and minutes of proceedings of the Board of Directors and Membership
meetings and all other committees of the Authority shall be open to the inspection of any Member at any
reasonable time. Such inspection by a Member may be made in person or by agent or attorney, and the
right of inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts.

Section 5. Construction. If there is any inconsistency between a provision of these Bylaws and a
provision of the Agreement creating the Authority, the provision of the Agreement shall govern.

Section 6. Fiscal Year. Unless and until changed by resolution of the Board of Directors, the fiscal year of
the Authority shall be the period from [anuary 1 of each year to and including the following December 31.

ARTICLE VIII—AMENDMENTS

Amendments to these Bylaws, other than amendments changing the authorized number of Members of
the Board of Directors, may be adopted by the Board of Directors. Any amendment adopted by the Board
of Directors shall be on the agenda of the next meeting of the Membership for ratification or may be
ratified by the Membership through the mailed voting process.

Bylaws of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Page 9 of 9
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010

87



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT
CREATING THE
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY
Amended and Restated as of June 1, 2010

THIS JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) amends and restates the
Agreement originally dated as of May 1, 1994, by and among water districts and agencies organized
and existing under the laws of the State of California, herein-after collectively referred to as the
“Agencies” and individually as an “Agency” which are parties signatory to this agreement and listed
in Appendix "A”, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, Said Agencies are sometimes
referred to herein as “parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code of the State of California (Government
Code) provides that two or more public agencies may by agreement jointly exercise any power
common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Section 989 et seq. of the Government Code, more particularly Section 990.4 thereof,
provides that a local public entity may self-insure, purchase insurance through an authorized
carrier, or purchase insurance through a surplus line broker, or any combination of these; and

WHEREAS, Section 990.8 of the Government Code provides that two or more local entities may, by
a joint powers agreement, provide insurance for any purpose by any one or more of the methods
specified in Section 990.4 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, each of the parties to this Agreement desire to join together with the other parties for
the purpose of pooling their purchasing needs for health benefit coverage for their employees to
provide said employees with a comprehensive Health Benefit Plan at a lower cost than might be
available generally to the parties individually; and ‘

WHEREAS, it appears economically feasible and practical for the parties to this Agreement to do so;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of all of the mutual benefits, covenants and
agreements contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1—DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply to the provisions of this Agreement:

“Agency” or "Agencies” or “Member” or "District” shall mean those entities of local government
empowered by law, commonly known as “Water Agencies” to provide water-related services
within the State of California, who are signatories to this Agreement, including any amendments
thereto, and members of the Association of California Water Agencies.

“Ancillary Benefit Programs” shall mean the dental, vision, life and AD&D, Employee Assistance
Plan, LTD, and Short Term Disability programs offered by the HBA to its members.



“‘Ancillary Benefit Program Committee” shall mean the Committee designated by the Board of
Directors.

“Treasurer” shall mean the individual who is so appointed by the Board of Directors.
“Authority” shall mean the Association of California Water Agencies Health Benefits Authority.

"Benefit Coverage” shall mean employee benefits coverage provided through the HBA’s Health and
Ancillary Benefit Programs.

“Board of Directors” or “Board” shall mean the governing body of the Authority.

“Contributions” shall mean any health insurance premium or cash contribution required to
maintain or fund the Health Benefit Plans.

“Executive Director/Secretary” shall mean the employee of the Authority who is employed by the
Board of Directors.

“Finance and Audit Committee” shall mean the Committee of the Authority appointed by the
Board of Directors.

“Health Benefit Programs” shall mean the medical care offered by the HBA to its members.

“Health Benefits Authority” shall mean the Joint Powers Authority created by and among the
Public Agencies who are signatory to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement.

"HBA Employee Benefit Trust (EBT)” shall mean the tax exempt Trust established by the HBA to
hold certain Plan assets of the HBA Welfare Benefit Coverage.

“Health Benefit Program Committee” shall mean the Committee of the Authority appointed by
the Board of Directors.

"Member” shall mean Agency members of the Health Benefits Authority.

“Program Rules” shall mean those rules as established by the Board of Directors regarding
participation in HBA programs.

“Representative” shall mean the individual designated as the individual representing a
participating Agency or District.

“Standing Committees” shall mean the Health Benefit Program Committee, Ancillary Benefit
Program Committee, and the Finance and Audit Committee, as formed by the Board of Directors
pursuant to Article 11 herein.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 2 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



ARTICLE 2—PURPOSE

This Agreement is entered into by the Agencies pursuant to Sections 990.4, and 990.8 of the
Government Code and Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code in order to enable those
Agencies to pool their purchasing needs to provide their employees with comprehensive and
economical health and welfare benefits through its Health Programs and Ancillary Programs.

This purpose shall be accomplished through the exercise of the common powers of such Agencies
jointly in the creation of a separate entity, the Association of California Water Agencies Health
Benefits Authority (the “Authority”), to combine the employees of the participating Agencies
collectively into a single pool for the purposes of negotiating and providing Welfare Benefit
Coverage including administrative services related to the welfare benefit coverage and to provide
various administrative activities relative to the management of the pool and purchasing of
insurance, including, but not limited to billing participating Agencies for premiums, making
premium payments to the insurance carrier and determining eligibility for coverage of individual
employees and their dependents.

Itis the further purpose of this Agreement to provide, to the extent permitted by law, for the
inclusion at a subsequent date of such additional agencies organized and existing under the laws of
the State of California who qualify as an Agency as may desire to become parties to the Agreement
and members of the Authority, and who agree to the participation rules applicable to the Welfare
Benefit Coverage elected.

ARTICLE 3—PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT

Each party to this Agreement certifies that it intends to and does contract with all other parties who
are signatories of this Agreement and, in addition, with such other parties as may later be added as
parties to and signatories of this Agreement pursuant to Article 18. Each party to this Agreement
certifies that the deletion of any party from this Agreement, pursuant to Articles 19 and 20 shall not
affect this Agreement nor such party’s intent to contract as described above with other parties to
the Agreement then remaining. Each party to the Agreement must at all times participate in the
Welfare Benefit Coverage offered hereunder.

ARTICLE 4—TERM OF AGREEMENT

(a) This Amended and Restated Agreement shall become effective on June 1, 2010 in full force and
effectand a legal, valid and binding obligation of each Agency, who were signatories on or
before May 31, 2010, and for Agencies who submit to the Authority an executed counterpart of
this Agreement, together with a certified copy of a resolution of the governing board of each
such Agency agreeing to the terms of this Agreement and the execution and delivery hereof, and
shall continue subject to the terms of this Agreement until and unless terminated as hereinafter
provided.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 3 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



ARTICLE 5—THE AUTHORITY

As provided in Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code, the Authority shall be a public entity
separate from each of the Agencies possessing the common powers of the Agencies. The debts,
liabilities and obligations of the Authority shall not constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of any
of the Agencies.

ARTICLE 6—POWERS OF AUTHORITY

(a) The Authority shall have the powers common to Agencies and is hereby authorized to do all
acts necessary for the exercise of said common powers to provide comprehensive and
economical health benefit coverage, including, but not limited to, any of the following:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

To pay all Authority expenses, including, without limitation, insurance premiums, benefit
plan claims, administration and operation expenses;

To determine and select all health benefit plans or insurance p.olicies necessary to carry
out the programs of the Authority. The determination shall include the scope of such plans
or policies; and to determine the method such plans or policies are to be insured or self
insured in conformance with 990 et seq. of the Government Code for providing a health
benefit plan to the parties to this agreement;

To establish contribution rates for Agencies and to modify those rates from time to time
upon written notice to the Agencies. Such contribution rates shall be established to fund
the premiums to the insurance carrier and to fund self insured health benefits, Authority
expenses, and a reasonable Authority reserve not to exceed the maximum reserve
permitted by law;

To assess Agencies in accordance with Program Rules for the purpose of recoupment of
deficits due to insufficiency of contribution rates in the previous policy or plan year or to
pay dividends to participating Agencies as declared by the Board of Directors.

To establish such rules and regulations as may be necessary in administering the business
of the Authority;

To borrow money to carry out the purposes of the Authority and to pledge, assign or
hypothecate any of the Authority assets to secure such loans subject to Article 5 of the
Agreement;

To accept, compromise, arbitrate or otherwise settle any obligation, liability or claim
involving the Authority, including, but not by way of limitation, any claim for
contributions or other sums payable hereto, and to enforce or contest any other
obligation, liability or claim by appropriate legal proceedings if, in the sole discretion of
the Directors, it is in the interest of the Authority to do so, or to assign any such claim and
allow the assignee to institute legal or arbitration proceedings in its own name to enforce
collection;

Health Benefits Autherity Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 4 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



(8) Torequire any person with obligation or rights hereunder to furnish, or permit an audit
of, any reasonable information, data and documents that are pertinent in verifying the
accuracy of contribution and acting upon claims for benefits under the Health Benefit
Plan, or which are otherwise pertinent in administering the Authority;

(9) To publish, file and distribute all reports required by law;

(10) To determine all questions relating to eligibility for benefits, how benefits will be
provided and similar questions. Such determinations shall be binding on all persons,
except as may otherwise specifically be provided herein or in regulations duly adopted by
the Board;

(11) To retain or employ attorneys, accountants, actuaries, auditors, office personnel,
professional administrators and consultants and other suitable agents and employees;

(12) To exercise all powers granted under any insurance contract purchased with Authority
funds;

(13) To decline or terminate the participation of an Agency in the Health Benefit or Ancillary
Benefit Programs if there are repeated delinquencies or other failures to comply with the
terms of the corresponding Program, this Agreement or the Bylaws provided for in Article
24

(14) To enforce all obligations of Agencies to make contributions including assessments to the
Authority by any means the Authority deems appropriate and to collect such
contributions at such rates as may be established from time to time;

(15) To adopt uniform, specific, reasonable and diligent collection procedures with respect to
Agencies who are delinquent in the payment of contributions or assessments;

(16) To cause to be prepared the operating budget of the Authority for each fiscal year;

(17) To receive and review periodic accounting of all funds under Articles 14 and 15 of the
Agreement;

(18) To conduct on behalf of the Authority all business of the Authority which the Authority
may conduct under the provisions hereof and pursuant to law;

(19) Toimplement such other powers and functions as are provided for in this Agreement or
in the Bylaws.

(b) Except as otherwise provided herein, such powers shall be exercised subject only to such
restrictions upon the manner of exercising such power as are imposed upon any participating
agency in the exercise of similar powers, as provided in Section 6509 et seq. of the Government
Code.

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Authority shall have any additional powers conferred under
the Government Code or other applicable law, insofar as such additional powers may be
necessary to accomplish the purposes set forth in Article 2 hereof.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 5 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



94

ARTICLE 7—BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a) The Authority shall be governed by the Board of Directors which is hereby established and
which shall be elected by the Representatives from each Member Agency.

(b) Each Member of the Board shall serve until a successor is appointed or elected.
(c) Each Member of the Board shall have one vote.

(d) In any instrument in writing in the name of the Authority, the Board of Directors shall be bound
by the record of votes and / or signatures of any six Directors, and all persons, partnerships,
corporations and associations may rely thereon that such instrument has been duly authorized
in accordance with this Agreement unless otherwise authorized by resolution of the Authority.

(e) To the extent permitted by law, no Director shall be liable for any action on good faith taken or
omitted nor for any act or omission of any other Director. The Authority shall indemnify and
hold harmless the Directors to the extent and in the amounts provided by the laws of the State
of California from and against all claims, damages and losses, and expenses arising out of the
performance by the Directors of any duty or responsibility undertaken or performed in
connection with the obligations of the Directors arising out of the Agreement. The funds of the
Authority shall be used to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Authority and any Director
for actions taken within the scope of the Authority. Notwithstanding any provision of the
Agreement, the Authority shall have the right to purchase insurance to provide coverage for its
Directors and employees with respect to the foregoing,

ARTICLE 8—POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Subject to their powers of allocation and delegation set forth elsewhere in this Agreement and to
Article 6 hereof, the Board of Directors of the Authority shall have exclusive authority to control
and manage the operation and administration of the Authority and its assets. The Board of
Directors may exercise all lawful powers appropriate to the exercise of their authority hereunder,
including the following powers and functions: ‘

(a) To pay all Authority expenses, including , without limitation, insurance premiums, benefit plan
claims, administration and operation expenses;

(b) To determine and select all health benefit plans or insurance policies necessary to carry out the
programs of the Authority, The determination shall include the scope of such plans or policies;
and to determine the method such plans or policies are to be insured or selfinsured in
conformance with 990 et seq. of the Government Code for providing a health benefit plan to the
parties to this agreement;

(c) To establish contribution rates for Agencies and to modify those rates from time to tirme upon
written notice to the Agencies. Such contribution rates shall be established to fund the
premiums to the insurance carrier and to fund self insured health benefits, Authority expenses,
and a reasonable Authority reserve not to exceed the maximum reserve permitted by law;

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 6 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



(d) To assess Agencies in accordance with Program Rules for the purpose of recoupment of the
deficits due to insufficiency of contribution rates in the previous policy or plan year or to pay
dividends to participating Agencies as declared by the Board of Directors;

(e) To establish such rules and regulations as may be necessary in administering the business of
the Authority including such recommendations of the Standing Committees or the ACWA
[nsurance and Personnel Committee as may be deemed appropriate;

(f) Toborrow money to carry out the purposes of the Authority and to pledge, assign or
hypothecate any of the Authority assets to secure such loans subject to Article 5 of the
Agreement;

(g8) To accept, compromise, arbitrate or otherwise settle any obligation, liability or claim involving
the Authority, including, but not by way of limitation, any claim for contributions or other sums
payable hereto, and to enforce or contest any other obligation, liability or claim by appropriate
legal proceedings if, in the sole discretion of the Directors, it is in the interest of the Authority to
do so, or to assign any such claim and allow the assignee to institute legal or arbitration
proceedings in its own name to enforce collection;

(h) To require any person with obligation or rights hereunder to furnish, or permit an audit of, any
reasonable information, data and documents that are pertinent in verifying the accuracy of
contribution and acting upon claims for benefits under the Health Benefit Plan, or which are
otherwise pertinent in administering the Authority;

(i) To publish, file and distribute all reports required by law;

(i) To determine all questions relating to eligibility for benefits, how benefits will be provided and
similar questions. Such determinations shall be binding on all persons, except as may otherwise
specifically be provided herein or in regulations duly adopted by the Board;

(k) To retain or employ attorneys, accountants, actuaries, auditors, office personnel, professional
administrators and consultants and other suitable agents and employees;

() To exercise all powers granted under any insurance contract purchased with Authority funds;

(m)  To decline or terminate the participation of an Agency in the Health Benefits Plan if there
are repeated delinquencies or other failures to comply with the terms of the Health Benefit
Plan, this Agreement or the Bylaws provided for in Article 24;

(n) To enforce all obligations of Agencies to make contributions to the Authority by any means the
Authority deems appropriate and to collect such contributions at such rates as may be
established from time to time by the Board;

(o) To adopt uniform, specific, reasonable and diligent collection procedures with respect to
delinquent Agencies;

(p) To cause to be prepared the operating budget of the Authority for each fiscal year;

(q) To receive and review periodic accounting of all funds under Articles 14 and 15 of the
Agreement;

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 7 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



96

(r} To conduct on behalf of the Authority all business of the Authority which the Authority may
conduct under the provisions hereof and pursuant to law;

(s) To implementsuch other powers and functions as are provided for in this Agreement or in the
bylaws.

ARTICLE 9—MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a) Meetings. The Board shall provide for its regular, adjourned regular and special meetings or
upon call of the President of the Authority; provided, however, that it shall hold at least one
regular meeting annually as set forth in the bylaws.

(b) Minutes. The Secretary shall cause minutes of regular, adjourned regular and special meetings
to be kept and shall, as soon as possible after each meeting, cause a copy of the minutes to be
forwarded to each member of the Board. Copies of such minutes shall be available on request to
the parties to this Agreement.

(c) Quorum. Atany meeting, the presence in person by at least a majority of Board Members shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. A majority of all of the Members of the
Board shall be required to approve any resolution or motion, unless a different voting
requirement to approve a particular action is specified under laws of the State of California, in
the JPA Agreement or elsewhere in these Bylaws.

(d) Compliance with the Brown Act. All meetings of the Board, including, without limitation,
regular, adjourned regular and special meeting, shall be called, noticed, held and conducted in
accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act, Sections 54950 et seq. of the
Government Code of the State of California, or any successor legislation thereto (the “Brown
Act™),

ARTICLE 10—O0OFFICERS OF THE AUTHORITY

(a) President. The Board of Directors shall elect a President of the Authority for four year terms. In
the event the President so elected ceases to be a member of the Board, the resulting vacancy in
the office of President shall be filled at the next regular meeting of the Board held after such
vacancy occurs. The President, or in his or her absence the Vice President, shall preside at and
conduct all meetings of the Board, and shall chair the Board of Directors.. The President shall
be ex-officio a member of all the standing committees.

(b) Vice President. The Board of Directors shall elect a Vice President of the Authority for four
year terms. In the event the Vice President so elected ceases to be a member of the Board, the
resulting vacancy in the office of Vice President shall be filled at the next regular meeting of the
Board held after such vacancy occurs. In the absence or inability of the President to act, the
Vice President shall act as President.

(c) Executive Director/Secretary. The Executive Director/Secretary shall have the general
administrative responsibility for the activities of the Authority and shall hire or cause to be
hired all necessary employees thereof, subject to prior authorization of each position by the

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 8 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



Board of Directors, and shall be responsible for all minutes, notices and records of the Authority
and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. This person
shall be selected by, and serve at the will of, the Board of Directors,

(d) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. The duties of the
Auditor shall be as set forth in Articles 14 and 15 of this Agreement.

(e) The Board of Directors shall have the power to appoint such other officers as may be necessary
to carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 11 —STANDING COMMITTEES

There shall be established the following Standing Committees: Health Benefit Program Committee,
the Ancillary Benefit Program Committee, and the Finance and Audit Committee, each appointed by
the Board of Directors. The number of members of each Committee and its duties shall be set forth
in the Bylaws. These Committees shall meet from time to time as directed by the Board of Directors,
and shall make recommendations to the Board of Directors based upon the expertise of its
members.

ARTICLE 12 —INSURANCE COVERAGE

(a) The Authority shall purchase or otherwise arrange for workers’ compensation coverage,
unemployment, health and welfare benefits or other such coverage for the employees of the
HBA.

(b) The Authority shall purchase directors and officers and fiduciary liability insurance coverage
for officers of the Authority with regard to the performance of their duties as officers of the
Authority.

ARTICLE 13 —IMPLEMENTATION OF BENEFIT COVERAGE

(a) The Board of Directors shall review and approve all participation rules and guidelines
applicable to the Benefit Coverage offered by the Authority.

(b) These rules and guidelines shall apply to all member agencies seeking participation in any of
the Benefit Coverage offered by the Authority.

(c) The HBA shall maintain participation rules and guidelines in a Program Policy Manual.

ARTICLE 14—ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

(a) Annual Budget. The Board of Directors shall adopt an annual operating budget prepared
pursuant to Article 6(a)(16) of this Agreement.

(b) Funds and Accounts. The Treasurer of the Authority shall establish and maintain such funds
and accounts as required by the Board and as required by generally accepted auditing
standards. Books and records of the Authority in the hands of the Treasurer shall be open to

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 9 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010

97



any inspection at all reasonable times by authorized Representatives of Agencies and as
otherwise required by law.

(c) Treasurer's Report. The Treasurer, within 120 days after the close of each fiscal year, shall
give a complete written report of all financial activities for such fiscal year to the Board of
Directors and make copies of such report available to parties to this Agreement on request.

(d) Annual Audit. The Treasurer shall provide for a certified, annual audit of the accounts and
records of the authority, which audit shall be made by a Certified Public Accountant and shall
conform to generally accept auditing standards. A report thereof shall be filed as a public record
in the office of the Authority. Such report shall be filed within six months of the end of each year
or years under examination.

ARTICLE 15—RESPONSIBILITY FOR MONIES

(a) The Treasurer of the Authority shall have the custody of and the duty to disburse the
Authority’s funds including all funds held in the Health Benefits Authority Employee Benefits
Trust (Trust) on a non-discretionary basis and subject to the direction provided by the Board of
Directors of the Trust who shall have sole authority as to their use and disposition. The
Treasurer shall have the authority to delegate the signatory function of the Treasurer to such
persons as are authorized by the Board of Directors.

(b) A bond in the amount determined adequate by the Board shall be required for all officers and
personnel who have charge of, handle, or have access to any property of the Authority, such
bond to be paid for by the Authority.

(c) The Treasurer of the Authority shall assume the duties required by the JPA Act as may be
amended, including the following duties:

(1) To receive and acknowledge receipt for all money of the Authority and to place it in the
treasury of the Authority;

(2) To be responsible upon his or her official bond for the safekeeping and disbursement of all
the Authority’s money so held by him or her;

(3) To pay, when due, out of money of the Authority so held by him or her, all sums payable on
outstanding bonds and coupons of the Authority.

(4) To pay any other sums due from the Authority;

(5) To verify and to report in writing on the first day of July, October, January and April of each
year to the Authority and, on request, to Agencies the amount of money held for the
Authority, the amount of receipt since the last report and the amount paid out since the last
report.

(d) All funds received by the Authority hereunder shall be invested in accordance with the
Authority’s investment policy by the Board of Directors in any instrument declared by state law
to be permissible as an investment for any local public agency in the State of California or
deposited in such bank or banks as the Board of Directors may designate for that purpose, and

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 10 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010

90



all withdrawals shall be made only by check signed by not less than two individuals with
signatory authority as authorized by the Bylaws of the Authority or unanimous vote of the
Board of Directors.

(e) The Directors of the HBA Employee Benefit Trust shall have sole authority to invest Trust assets
in a prudent manner.

ARTICLE 16 —RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority shall perform the following functions in discharging its responsibilities under this
Agreement:

(a) Maintain and administer the Benefit Coverage in instruments offered to the Authority’s member
agencies.

(b) Assist each Member's Representative with the implementation of the Welfare Benefit Coverage
applicable to the member agency.

(c) Review the Benefit Coverage to maintain their fiscal integrity.

(d) Such other responsibilities as deemed necessary by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE 17 —RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERS

Members shall have the following responsibilities:

(a) Each Member shall appoint an employee of the Member to be responsible for the
implementation and maintenance of the applicable program function and to serve as a liaison
between the Member and the Authority as to the programs in which it participates.

(b) Each Member shall maintain its own set of records regarding the programs in which it
participates.

(c) Each Member shall pay its premium and or contributions within thirty (30) days of the invoice
date. After withdrawal or termination, each Member or its successor shall pay promptly to the
Authority its share of any additional premium, when and if required of it by the Board of
Directors under Article 21 or 22 of this Agreement.

(d) Each Member shall provide the Authority with such other information or assistance as may be
necessary for the Authority to carry out Benefit Coverage provided under this Agreement.

(e) Each Member shall in any and all ways cooperate with and assist the Authority, and any insurer
of the Authority, in all matters relating to this Agreement and covered claims and will comply
with all Bylaws, rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Directors.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 11 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010

0



ARTICLE 18—NEW MEMBERS

Staff designated by the Board of Directors shall review and approve all Agency requests for
participation by those Agencies who agree to adhere to the applicable Program Rules specified in
Article 1 in the definition of “Agency” or “Agencies”. Qualifying entities may be added as parties to
this Agreement and become Agencies upon (i) the filing by the entity of an executed Appendix A to
this Agreement, together with a certified copy of the resolution of the governing body of such entity
agreeing to the terms of this Agreement and the execution and delivery hereof. Upon satisfaction of
such conditions, the Board of Directors shall file such executed Appendix A of this Agreement as an
amendment hereto, effective upon the date such filing. Agencies denied participation may appeal to
the Board of Directors for reconsideration as a participating Agency.

ARTICLE 19—WITHDRAWAL

An Agency may withdraw as a party to this Agreement to be effective on the first day of any month
by providing written intention of withdrawing to the Secretary at least 60 days prior to the
proposed effective date of the withdrawal. Any such withdrawal shall be effective only upon receipt
of the natice of withdrawal by the Secretary who shall acknowledge receipt of such notice of
withdrawal in writing and shall file such notice as an amendment to this Agreement effective upon
the proposed filing date, or such other date as the Board of Directors may designate which is not
more than 90 nor less than 60 days from the notice in order to bring such notice of withdrawal in
compliance with the terms hereof.

ARTICLE 20 —-CANCELLATION

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Board of Directors shall have the
right to cancel any Agency's participation in any Benefit Coverage of the Authority if the Agency
is more than 30 days in arrears in the payment of monthly contributions for Benefit Coverage.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the participation of any Agency,
including participation in the programs of the Authority, shall cease and be cancelled
automatically whenever such Agency’s membership in the Association of California Water
Agencies ceases. Such automatic cancellation shall not relieve the Agency of its responsibilities
as provided for in Article 21 (b).

ARTICLE 21 —EFFECT OF WITHDRAWAL OR CANCELLATION

(a) The withdrawal or cancellation of any Agency from this Agreement shall not terminate this
Agreement and an Agency by withdrawing or being cancelled pursuant to Articles 19 and 20
shall not be entitled to payment or return of any contribution, consideration or property paid,
or donated by the Agency to the Authority, or to any distribution of assets.

(b) The withdrawal or cancellation of any Agency pursuant to Articles 19 and 20 shall not
terminate its responsibilities with respect to the payment of its share of contributions due or in
arrears at the time of such withdrawal or cancellation.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 12 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



ARTICLE 22—TERMINATION AND DISTRIBUTION.

(a) This Agreement may be terminated by the Board of Directors subject to ratification by the
written consent of three-fourths of the Membership within 90 days of the Board of Directors’
approval of the motion to terminate the Agreement, provided, however, that this Agreement
and the Authority shall continue to exist for the purpose of concluding all functions necessary to
wind up the affairs of the Authority.

(b) The Board of Directors is vested with all powers of the Authority for the purpose of winding up
and dissolving the business affairs of the Authority.

(c) Upon termination of this agreement, all assets of the Authority shall be distributed only among
those parties that have been signatory’s hereto during the 12 months preceding the date upon
which the written consent required by paragraph (a) hereof was determined to have been
completed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall determine such distribution
within six months after all other business of the Authority has been concluded.

ARTICLE 23 —TERMINATION OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority may be terminated or its powers changed, restricted or eliminated by the Board of
Directors along with the written consent of three-fourths of the Membership.

ARTICLE 24—BYLAWS AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

The Bylaws shall be effective upon ratification of this Agreement. Each party to the Agreement shall
receive a copy of the Bylaws and other such governing documents.

ARTICLE 25—NOTICES

Any notice or instrument authorized or required to be given or delivered pursuant to this
Agreement shall be deemed to have been given or delivered when the same is depaosited in any
United States Post Office, postage prepaid, or is shipped by United Parcel Service, addressed to the
principal office of the respective Agency and shall be deemed to have been received by the Agency
to whom the same is addressed at the expiration of three business days after deposit in the United
States Post Office of delivery to or pick up at the Authority’s principal office by United Parcel
Service.

ARTICLE 26 —AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT

Except as provided by Article 18 hereof, this Agreement may be amended by the Board of Directors
subject to ratification by the written consent of a majority of the Agencies within 90 days of the
Board 's approval of the motion to amend the Agreement.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 13 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



ARTICLE 27 —AGREEMENT NOT EXCLUSIVE

This Agreement shall not be exclusive and shall not be deemed to amend or alter the terms of other
agreements entered into by or among any of the Agencies, except as the terms of this Agreement
shall conflict therewith, in which case the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

ARTICLE 28—CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

The Board of Directors by resolution shall adopt a Conflict of Interest Code as required by law.

ARTICLE 29—PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT

No Agency may assign any right, claim or interest it may have under this Agreement and no
creditor, assignee or third party beneficiary of any Agency shall have any right, claim or title or any
part, share, interest, fund, premium or asset of the Authority, except as otherwise provided for
under Article 6 (e).

ARTICLE 30—COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed by the Agencies in separate counterparts, each of which when so
executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but
one and the same instrument.

ARTICLE 31—CHOICE OF LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

ARTICLE 32 —SEVERABILITY

If one or more clauses, sentences, paragraphs, provisions or articles of the Agreement shall be held
to be unlawful, invalid or unenforceable, it is hereby agreed by the Agencies that the remainder of
the Agreement shall not be affected thereby.

ARTICLE 33—HEADINGS

The titles of articles and paragraphs of this Agreement are for convenience only, and no
presumption or implication of the intent of the parties as to the construction of this Agreement
shall be drawn therefrom.

ARTICLE 34—AGREEMENT COMPLETE

The foregoing constitutes the full and complete Agreement of the parties. There are no oral
understandings or agreements not set forth in writing herein.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 14 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010



ARTICLE 35—ADOPTION

The parties to this Agreement evidence their adoption of this Agreement by (1) executing Appendix
A, which is attached to and made a part of this Agreement and (2) by providing the Authority a copy

of a formal resolution from its governing body adopting the amended and restated Agreement as of
June 1, 2010, or such later date as specified in its resolution.

Health Benefits Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Page 15 of 15
Amended and Restated June 1, 2010

ik



10

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



ACWA

ACWA-JPIA

Alameda County WD
Alpaugh ID

Alta ID

Amador WA

American River FCD
Angiocla WD

Antelope Valley-East Kern WA
Aromas WD
Banta-Carbona ID

Bay Area Water Supply & Conserv Dist
Bella Vista WD

Belridge WSD

Berrenda Mesa WD

Big Bear Area Regional Wastewater
Big Bear City CSD

Big Bear MWD

Biggs-W Gridley WD
Bighorn-Desert View WA
Bodega Bay PUD

Bolinas Community PUD
Boron CSD

Borrego WD

Brookstrail Township CSD
Browns Valley ID

Buena Vista WSD

Burney WD

Butte WD

Byron-Bethany ID
Cachuma Oper & Maint Board
Calaveras CWD

Calaveras PUD

Calleguas MWD

Camrosa WD

Carlsbad MWD
Carmichael WD
Carpinteria Valley WD
Casitas MWD

Castaic Lake WA
Castroville WD

Cawelo WD

Centerville CSD

Central Basin MWD
Central California ID
Central Coast WA

Central San Joaquin WCD
Central WD

Channel Island Beach CSD
Chino Basin Watermaster

Appendix A

Chino Basin WCD

' Chowchilla WD

Citrus Heights WD
. City of Blue Lake
City of Buellton

, City of Fillmore

City of San Juan Bautista
City of Tehachapi
Clearlake Oaks CWD
Coastside CWD

;Consolidated ID

'Contra Costa WD
Corcoran ID
'Cordua ID

Cottonwood WD

.Crescenta Valley WD
'Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA
'Crestline Village WD
'Cucamonga Valley WD

iDel Paso Manor WD

\Del Puerto WD
‘Delano-Earlimart ID

:Delhi County WD

.Desert WA

' Diablo Water District

'Dunnigan WD

. |East Bay MUD

!East Contra Costa ID
'East Orange CWD

' East Valley WD

El Toro WD

'Elk Grove Water Services
'Elsinore Valley MWD

| Fair Oaks WD

\Fallbrook PUD
Firebaugh Canal WD

‘Foothill MWD

Forresthill PUD

- Forestville WD

Frazier Park PUD
Fresno ID

' Fresno Metro Flood Control Dist.
Friant Power Authority
Friant Water Authority
Georgetown Divide PUD
‘Glenn Colusa ID

Golden Hills CSD
Goleta WD

Grassland WD
Greenfield CWD

page 10f3

May 26, 2010 112



Helix WD

Henry Miller Reclamation Dist #2131
Hi-Desert WD

Hidden Valley Lake CSD
Humboldt Bay MWD
Humbolt Bay Harbor Rec
Humboldt CSD

Idyllwild WD

Indian Wells VWD

Irvine Ranch WD
Ivanhoe ID

Ivanhoe PUD

James ID

Joshua Basin WD
Jurupa CSD

Kanawha WD

Kaweah Delta WCD
Kern CWA

Kern Tulare / Rag Gulch
Kings CWD

Kings River Conservation District
Kings River Water District
Kern Tulare WD
Kinneloa 1D

Kirkwood Meadows PUD
La Canada ID

La Habra Heights CWD
La Puente Valley CWD
Laguna Beach CWD
Laguna ID

Lake Arrowhead CSD
Lake Don Pedro CSD
Lakeside Irrigation WD
Lakeside WD

Las Virgenes MWD

Le Grand CSD

Littlerock Creek ID

Los Alamos CSD

Lost Hills WD

Lower San Joaquin Levee District
Madera/Chowchilla WPA
Madera ID

Madera WD

Main San Gabriel Basin Wtrmstr
Maine Prairie WD
Malaga CWD

Mammoth CWD

Marina Coast WD
Mariposa PUD
McKinleyville CSD
Merced ID

Appendix A

' Mid-Peninsula WD
Millview CWD

‘Mission Hills CSD
'Mission Springs WD
‘Mojave PUD

‘Mojave WA

:Montara Water & Sanitary District
Montecito Sanitary District
Montecito WD

'Monterey Peninsula WMD
‘Mountain Gate CSD
‘MWD of Orange County
‘Nevada ID

‘Newhall CWD

] North Coast CWD
! North Delta Water Agency

‘North Kern WSD

'North of the River MWD
'North San Joaquin WCD
' Oakdale ID

‘Olivenhain MWD
fOrange Cove ID
.Orange CWD

' Orchard Dale WD
'Orland-Artois WD
.Pacheco WD

Padre Dam MWD
Pajaro Valley WMA

- Pajaro/Sunny Mesa CSD

Palm Ranch ID
Palmdale WD

i Panoche WD
‘Paradise ID

| Patterson ID

Pebble Beach CSD
EPescadero Reclamation Dist. #2058
:Phelan Pinon Hills CSD
'Pico WD

'Pinedale CWD

‘Planada CSD

Porterville ID

' Princeton-Codora-Glenn ID
i Quartz Hill CWD

'Rainbow MWD

'Ramirez WD

Rancho California WD
Rand Communities WD
Reclamation District #108
‘Reclamation District #2068
Reclamation District #9899
Reclamation District #1000

page 2of 3
May 26, 2010



Reclamation District #1004
Redwood Valley CWD
Richvale ID

Rincon Del Diablo MWD

Rio Alto Water District

Rio Linda-Elverta Community WD
Riverdale ID

Rosamond Community Services Dist
Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD
Rowland WD

Sacramento Subruban WD
San Andreas SD

San Benito CWD

San Bernardino VMWD

San Bernardino VWCD

San Francisquito Creek JPA
San Gabriel Basin WQA

San Gabriel CWD

San Gabriel Valley MWD

San Gorgonio Pass WA

San Juan Water District

San Luis & Delta-Mendota WA
Santa Ana Watershed PA
Santa Clara VWD

Santa Fe ID

Santa Margarita WD

Santa Maria Valley WCD
Santa Ynez River WCD
Saucelito ID

Scotts Valley WD

Semitropic WSD

Serrano WD

Shafter-Wasco ID

Solano County WA

Solano ID

Soquel Creek WD

South Coast WD

South Feather Water & Power (hydro)
**South Feather Power (water)
South Montebello ID

South San Joaquin ID

South Sutter WD

South Tahoe PUD

Southern San Joaquin MUD
Stockton East WD

Stene Corral ID

Sutter Extension WD
Tehachapi-Cummings CWD

Appendix

A

Terra Bella ID

The West Side ID
Thermalito Water & Sewer

‘Three Valleys MWD

Trabuco Canyon WD
Tranquility ID
Tri-Dam Project

Tulare ID

Tulare Lake Basin WSD

‘Tulelake 1D
Tuolumne Utilities District

Twentynine Palms WD

United WCD

Upper San Gabriel Valley MWD
Vallecitos WD

‘Valley Center WD
‘Valley CWD
Valley of the Moon WD
‘Vandenberg Village CSD
. Ventura River CWD
'Vista ID
‘Walnut Valley WD
'Weaverville CSD
West Basin MWD
‘West Kern WD
'West Valley WD
West Stanislaus ID
‘Westborough WD
- |Western MWD
‘Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD
'WRD of Southern California
- Yolo County FC & WCD
‘Yorba Linda WD
'Yuima MWD

page 3o0f3 4 ;
May 26, 2010 107



108

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper Articles




Agency fires CEO - DailyBulletin.com Page 1 of' 1

dallybullefin.com

Ageﬂcy ﬁ res CED The decision left him baffled, he said.

"I had never had a discussion with [Catlin] or any
of the board members about it," Atwater said.
"He never explained why he did that."

Rebecca U. Cho, Staff Writer

Created: 05/20/2010 07:36:26 PM PDT

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a municipal
water district based in Chino, operates a
sewage-treatment plant and is a distributor of
wholesale water and recycled water. During
Atwater's tenure, the agency had received
several environmental awards, including twice
winning the Governor's Environmental and
Economic Leadership Award.

The longtime head of an Inland Empire
wastewater agency was ousted from his position
this week.

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency board of
directors voted Wednesday to terminate Richard
W. Atwater as chief executive officer and
general manager. He had held the position since

19989, Ken Willis, chairman of the Chino Basin

) o Watermaster and an Upland councilman,
"The board wanted to take a different direction

and decided there was a need for change," Terry
Catlin, the agency's board president, said
Thursday.

said he was surprised to hear of Atwater's
removal.

"l wasn't hearing any complaints from anybody,"

Catlin declined to go into further detail. He said Willis said.

Atwater was in the process of receiving a
severance package. Catlin is the general
manager of the Water Facilities Authority based
in Upland.

L rebecca.cho@iniandnewspapers.com,
The board, on a 3-2 vote, made the decision in 909-483-9391
closed session.

Atwater learned of his firing after the meeting,
when Catlin approached him and said the board
was terminating him without cause, Atwater
said.

Advertisement

. ] Save %26 a month
and lock in your price for ONE YEAR!

DIRECTYV. Switch today! 1-877-866-8603

SATELLIFE TELEVESION

Print Powered By F&' Dynamies

http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_15130233?2IADID=Search-www.dailybulletin.com-www.... 5/24/2010 ]_U‘»}



113

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



